City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Public Document Pack

Committee Agenda

Planning Applications Committee (4)

Tuesday 24th November, 2015

6.30 pm

Rooms 5,6 & 7 - 17th Floor, City Hall, 64 Victoria Street,
London SW1E 6QP

Councillors:

Andrew Smith
Angela Harvey
Jonthan Glanz
Barbara Grahame

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 6.00pm. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Reuben Segal, Committee and Governance Officer.

Tel: 020 7641 3160; Email: rsegal@westminster.gov.uk
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact
the Head of Legal & Democratic Services in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To note that Councillors Andrew Smith and Barbara Grahame
had replaced Councillors Anthony Devenish and Jason Williams.

To appoint a chairman.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by members and officers of the existence
and nature of any personal or prejudicial interests in matters on
this agenda.

3. MINUTES

To sign the minutes of the last meeting as a correct record of
proceedings.

4, PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Applications for decision

Schedule of Applications

1. 40-41 PALL MALL, SW1 (ADDENDUM REPORT) (Pages 3 - 54)

2. 12 ELGIN AVENUE, W9 (Pages 55 - 86)

3.  SUSSEX SQUARE, GLOUCESTER SQUARE, HYDE (Pages 87 -

PARK SQUARE, W2 158)

4. 84 CLIFTON HILL, NW8 (Pages 1509 -
180)

5. 49 MARYLEBONE HIGH STREET, W1 (Pages 181 -
190)

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive
16 November 2015



Agenda Item

CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE - 24 NOVEMBER 2015
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS TO BE CONSIDERED

ITEM References/
SITE ADDRESS PROPOSAL
No Ward
1 RN 14/10618/FULL | 40-41 PALL MALL, Demolition of 40 and 41 Pall Mall behind
St James's Sw1i retained facades and redevelopment to provide
(ADDENDUM a building of .basemen.t, ground and five upper
REPORT) floors comprising retail (Class Al) at part
basement and part ground floor levels with the
remainder of the building in use as four self-
contained residential flats (Class C3).
Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

RN 15/06880/FULL
Harrow Road

12 ELGIN AVENUE,
W9

Demolition of the existing buildings on site and
erection of a five storey plus basement level
building to provide 15 self-contained flats, with
two off-street car parking spaces at ground level
and ancillary servicing and storage at basement
level. Removal of two Lime trees to site frontage
and provision of new hard and soft landscaping.

Recommendation

Refuse permission — insufficient affordable housing provision.

RN 15/03105/FULL
RN 15/03109/FULL
RN 15/03110/FULL
Hyde Park

SUSSEX SQUARE,
GLOUCESTER
SQUARE, HYDE
PARK SQUARE, W2

Removal of existing fences, gates and railings
and installation of replacement railings and
gates and associated works to boundary of
communal garden (to Sussex Square,
Gloucester Square and Hyde Park Square
respectively).

Recommendation

Application 1 — (Sussex Square) - Grant conditional permission.
Application 2 — (Gloucester Square) - Grant conditional permission.
Application 3 — (Hyde Park Square) - Grant conditional permission.

RN 15/04945/FULL
RN 15/04946/LBC
Abbey Road

84 CLIFTON HILL,
NwW8

Alterations to the existing garden studio
including excavation of a new basement level
with associated lightwell, revised footprint and
new fenestration and excavation of a staircase
under the main building with a glazed bridge.

Recommendation

1. Grant conditional permission and conditional listed building consent.
2. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out in Informative 1 of the

draft decision

letter.

RN 15/08304/FULL

Marylebone High
Street

49 MARYLEBONE
HIGH STREET, W1

Installation of four new recessed vent louvres
and one replacement louvre on the southern
elevation at lower ground floor level to serve a
new internal ventilation system.

Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

template/rch-sch-1

j:\d_wpdocs\short-te\sc\2015-11-24\12-rch.doc\0

Page 1

16/11/2015




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

ltem No.
1

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date

24 November 2015

Classification

For General Release

Addendum Report of
Director of Planning

St James's

Wards involved

Subject of Report 40 - 41 Pall Mall, London, SW1Y 5JG
Proposal Demolition of 40 and 41 Palil Mall behind retained facades and
redevelopment to provide a building of basement, ground and five upper
floors comprising retail (Class A1) at part basement and part ground
floor levels with the remainder of the building in use as four self-
contained residential flats (Class C3).
Agent Savills
On behalf of Pall Investments Ltd
Registered Number 14/10618/FULL TP/ PP No TPM1M0116
Date of Application 24.10.2014 Date 17.12.2014
amended/
completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area St James's

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Within Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

QOutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 3




' This product includes mapping data licensed from Ord%3
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

Stationery Office. Data Source: 0 510 20Metres
1 “? © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013.
CIW Of csmmstcr Al th!: rasared lain-n:’l :.t?m:I gr:‘nmti:::sw Nata- 12/11/7N15 Lovslenal




1
=
7
i
B
<
k=
=)
=]
<<
o
-
4
o
<




item No.

1

SUMMARY

This proposed redevelopment scheme was considered by the Planning Applications
Committee on 29 September 2015. The Committee resclved to defer its decision to allow the
applicant to reconsider the following:

a) Improving the window design at the rear third and fourth fioors to minimise overlooking.

b) Making provision for retaining the cafe.

¢) Reducing bulk at the rear of the proposed building to minimise the impact on the Army and
Navy Club.

Since the Committee's resolution the scheme has been amended to adjust the rear windows
within the closet wing of No.41 at third and fourth floor levels so that they are partially
obscured and angled away from the club. At fifth floor level the windows are set back from the
rear building line as before and a new obscured glass privacy screen has been incorporated
to the parapet of the closet wing of No.40 to prevent overlooking to the Club terrace.

With regard to the existing cafe (Class A1/A3/AD), it is clear that the works would require the
current occupier to vacate the premises. The matters of the lease, temporary relocation of the
cafe and reinstatement of the cafe once works are complete are not valid planning
considerations. The applicant has confirmed that it was not their intention to replace the A3
cafe or A5 hot food takeaway use due to the need to install full height ducting and the
potential for the use to adversely impact on neighbouring occupiers including residents. The
introduction of a solely A1 use would not preclude a sandwich bar occupying the site. The
proposals remain acceptable in land use terms.

In terms of the bulk and massing, the applicant has set back the rear of No. 40 by
approximately 3. 5m at fourth floor fevel and by approximately 2m at fifth floor level. It is
understood these setbacks have been made in agreement with the Club. The height and bulk
of the replacement building remains acceptable in design and amenity terms.

CONSULTATIONS

CONSULTATIONS UNDERTAKEN SINCE COMMITTEE ON 29 SEPTEMBER 2015

COUNCILLOR HYAMS
Any response to be reported verbaliy.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
18 letters sent te original contributors detailing amendments.

Two responses have been received at the time of writing the report on behalf of two

residential occupiers of the application site. One of the residents withdraws their previous
objection and the other resident reiterates their objection.

Page 6



ltem No.

1

BACKGROUND PAPERS

—

Application form.

2. Report to Planning Applications Committee dated 29 September 2015, background papers, and
minutes.

3. Letter from Farooq Bajwa & Co dated 16 October 2015.

4. Letter from Avison Young dated 19 October 2015.

[F YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT LOUISE FRANCIS ON 020 7641 2488 OR BY
E-MAIL — Ifrancis@westminster.gov.uk

j'\d_wpdocsishort-teisc\2015-11-244tem 1 doc\0
1141172015

Page 7



RESCLUTICN |

Planning Applications Committee (4) Decisions ~ Tuesday, 29" Septe'rﬁBETEas

2 40-41 PALL MALL, SW1

Demolition of 40 and 41 Pall Mall behind retained facades and redevelopment to
provide a five storey building comprising retail (Class A1) at part basement and part
ground floor levels with the remainder of the building in use as four self-contained

residential flats (Class C3).

Councillor Hyams addressed the Committee in her capacity as a Ward Councillor in
objecting to the application.

RESOLVED:
That the application be deferred for the applicant to consider the following:

(@)  Improving the window design at the rear 3 and 4" floors to minimise
overlooking. '

(b)  Making provision for retaining the cafe.

(c)  Reducing bulk at the rear of the proposed building to minimise the impact on
the Army and Navy Club.

Page 8



item No,_

AT
CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date Classification
COMMITTEE 27 October 2015 For General Release
Addendum Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning : St James's
Subject of Report 40 - 41 Pall Mall, London, SW1Y 5JG
Proposal Demolition of 40 and 41 Pall Mall behind retained facades and

redevelopment to provide a building of basement, ground and five
upper floors comprising retail (Class A1) at part basement and part
ground floor levels with the remainder of the building in use as four
self-contained residential flats {Class C3).

Agent Sauvills

On behalf of Pall Investments Ltd

Registered Number 14/10618/FULL TP /PP No TPH10116

Date of Application 24.10.2014 Date 17.12.2014
amended/
completed [

Category of Application Minor

Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area St James's

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Stress Area Outside Stress Area

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone
Within Central Activities Zone

|£urrent Licensing Position Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Pag
Pade 9



v b s,

item No~
w

rd

SUMMARY

Nos. 40 and 41 Fall Mall are unlisted buildings of merit located within the St James's
Conservation Area. Permission is scught for the demolition of the buildings behind
retained facades and redevelopment to create a building comprising basement,
ground and five upper floors. The proposals would provide an entarged retail unit at
part basement and part ground floor level with the reminder of the building providing
four residential flats and ancillary areas.

A substantial amount of objection has been received from the adjoining Army and
Navy Ciub and from occupiers of the existing building.

The key issues are:
» The impact of the proposals on the character and appearance of the conservation
area.

+ The impact of the proposals on the amenity of neighbouring occupiers.

The redevelopment of Nos. 40 and 41 are considered acceptable in design and

“conservation area terms as is its impact on amenity of neighbouring occupiers. The

proposed development is considered to comply with relevant policies in the Unitary
Development Plan (UDP} and Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies (City Plan).

CONSULTATIONS

HISTORIC ENGLAND
Authorisation givan to determine as seen fit.

WESTMINSTER SOCIETY
No objection.

ST JAMES'S CONSERVATION TRUST

Supports the Army and Navy Club and objects to the increased height and bulk, loss
of privacy and loss of light. The proposals would conflict with the St. James's Special
Policy Area status by harming the reputation of the Club and the enjoyment of Club
users,

BUILDING CONTROL
The method of construction is acceptable.

CLEANSING MANAGER
No cbjection subject to conditions.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection subject to conditions.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
One cycle parking space should be provided for the retail use. if the retail unit is to be
used as a food retailer, a Servicing Management Plan should be required.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OQOCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No. Consuited: 64; Total No. of Replies: 22.

Letters have been received from and on behalf of one commercial and two residentiai
occupiers within the application site and from a neighbouring office occupier. Letters

Pa 02
Page™N0



ltem No~
A5

'

have also been received from and on behalf of the Army and Navy Club and its
members. The responses raise the following concerns and objections.

Design

» The increase in height and bulk of the development would be harmfui;
¢ The proposals would represent overdevelopment;

» The residential entrance would create a dead frontage.

Amenity

» Increased height and bulk would result in a loss of light, increased
overshadowing and increased sense of enclosure to the Club;

+ The terraces and additional windows would result in a loss of privacy and loss of
security to the Club.

Land Use

¢« [ack of mixin unit sizes; _
» Lack of outdoor amenity space;
+ Query whether the Council protects offices.

Other

Concern over noise, vibration, dust and disruption during construction;

Request to delay works until nearhy redevelopment is completed;

Office occupier reguests works be undertaken outside normal office hours;

The Club reguests works do not take place before 10.00hrs, between 12.00-

14.30hrs or after 17.30hrs.

« The proposals would prejudice the potential for redevelopment of the Club in the
future;

¢ Residential occupiers within the application site hold life interest/assured tenancy
and seek re-housing;

o Reference is made to the Landiord and Tenant Act;

» No provision to replace the existing cafe operator;

+ Query why no full height extract duct is provided,

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form.
Letter from English Heritage dated 13 January 2015,
Letter from the Westminster Society dated 20 January 2015,
Letter from the St. James's Conservation Trust dated 17 August 2015,
Memorandum frem Environmental Health dated 8 January 2015.
Memorandum from Cleansing Manager dated 9 January 2015.
Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 20 January 2015.
Letter from Building Control dated 2 September 2015.
Letter from occupier of 45 Pall Mall dated 21 January 2015.
. Letters on behalf of the occupier of 4th-5th fleor flat 40 Pall Mall dated 21, 27 January, 2
February and 14 August 2015.
11. Letters on behalf of the St James Cafe at 40 Pall Mall dated 28 January and 2 February
2015.
12. Letters from and on behalf of the Army and Navy Club dated 28 January, 25 March, 29
April, 14 July, 18 August and 2 September 2015

Page 1

SN D A LN

o



%

-~

13. Letter on behalf of the occupier of 4th floor 40-41 Pall Mall dated 28 January 2015.
14. Letters from members of the Ammy and Navy Club dated 19 (x4), 20 (x2}, 21 (x2), 26, 27
August and 1 September 2015,

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY QF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT VINCENT NALLY ON 020 7641 5347 OR BY
: E-MAIL — vnally@westminster.gov.uk

JM_wpdocsishon-telsct2015-10-27tem 12 dockd
18/10/2015

"PRgE



Planning Applications Committee {4) Decisions — Tuesday, 29™ September 2015 '\//\/

2 40-41 PALL MALL, SW1
Demolition of 40 and 41 Pall Mali behind retained facades and redevelopment to
provide a five storey building Comprising retail (Class A1) at part basement and part

ground floor levels with the remainder of the building in use as four self-contained
residential flats (Class C3).

Councillor Hyams addressed the Committee in her capacity as a Ward Councilior in
objecting to the application.

RESOLVED:
That the application be deferred for the applicant to consider the following:

{a}  improving the window design at the rear 3™ and 4" floors to minimise
overiooking.

(b)  Making provision for retaining the cafe.

()  Reducing bulk at the rear of the'proposed building to minimise the impact on
the Army and Navy Club., '

Pagekgs
Pag 1 2



hem No.

’ . ——
CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date Classification !
COMMITTEE 29 September 2015 For General Release j
Raport of " a Wards involved
Director of Planning St James's
Subject of Report 40-41 Pall Mall, London, SW1Y 5JG
Proposal Demolition of 40 and 41 Pall Mall behind retained facades and
_redevelopment to provide a building of basement, ground and five upper
i floors comprising retail (Class A1) at part basement and part ground
floor levels with the remainder of the building in use as four self-
contained residential flats (Class C3}.

Agent Savills
On behalf of Pall Investments Ltd
Reglstered Number 14/10618/FULL TP { PP No TPHMD116
Date of Application 24.10.2014 Date 17.12.2014

| amended/

* completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade i Uniisted
Conservation Area St James's

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011
- Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

within London Plan Central Activities Zone
Within Central Activities Zone

- Uinitary Development Plan

_(UD P} January 2007
Stress Area Outs_ide Stress Area
Current Licensing Position | Not Applicabie

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page>d96
Pge

e b



Item No.

SUMMARY

40 and 41 Pali Mall are unlisted buitdings of merit [ocated within the St James’s Conservation
Area. Permission is sought for the demolition of the buildings behind retained facades and
redevelopment to create a building comprising basement, ground and five upper floors. The
proposals wauld provide an enlarged retail unit at part basement and part ground floor level
with the reminder of the building providing four residential flats and ancillary areas.

A substantial amount of objection has been received from the adjoining Army and Navy Club
and from occupiers of the existing buiiding.

The key issues are:

« The impact of the proposals on the character and appearance of the conservation area.
s The impact of the proposals on the amenity of neighbouring occupiers.

The redeveiopment of Nos. 40 and 41 are considered acceptable in design and conservation
area terms as is its impact on amenity of neighbouring occupiers. The proposed development
is considered 1o comply with relevant policies in the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and
Waestminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies (City Plan).

CONSULTATIONS

HISTORIC ENGLAND _
Authorisation given to determine as seen fit.

WESTMINSTER SOCIETY
No objection.

ST JAMES'S CONSERVATION TRUST

Supports the Army and Navy Club and objects to the increased height and bulk, loss of
privacy and 'oss of light. The proposals would canflict with the St. James's Special Policy Area
status by harming the reputation of the Club and the enjoyment of Club users.

BUILDING CONTROL
The msthod of construciion is accaeptable.

CLEANSING MANAGER
Mo objection subject to conditions.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection subject to conditions.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
One cycle parking space should be provided for the retail use. if the retail unit is to ba used as
a food retailer, a Servicing Management Plan should be required.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No. Consulted: 64; Total No. of Replies: 22.

Letters have been received from and on behalf of one commercial and two residential
occupiers within the application site and from a neighbouring office occupier. Letters have also
been received from and on behalf of the Army and Navy Club and its members. The
responses raise the following concerns and objections.

Pag;gf
Pa



Design

» The increase in height and bulk of the development would be harmful;
« The proposals would represent overdevelopment;
« The residential entrance would create a dead frontage,

Amenity

» Increased height and bulk would result in a loss of light, increased overshadowing and
increased sense of enclosure to the Ciub;

= The terraces and addilional windows would result in a loss of privacy and loss of security
to the Club.

Land Use

s Lack of mix in unit sizes:
¢ Lack of outdoor amenity space;
¢ Query whether the Council protects offices,

Other

Caoncern over noise, vibration, dust and disruption during construction;

Reguest to delay works until nearby redevelopment is completed;

Office accupier requests works be undertaken outside normal office hours;

The Club requests works do not take place before 10.00hrs, between 12.00-14.30hrs or

after 17.30hrs.

The propasals would prejudice the potential for redevelopment of thae Club in the future;

» Raesidential occupiers within the application site hold life interest/assured tenancy and
seek re-housing;

» Reference is made to the Landiord and Tenant Act;

« No provision o replace the existing cafe operator;

«  Query why no full height extract duct is provided,

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1  The Application Sie

40-41 Pall Mall consists of two adjacent unlisted buildings located on the northem side of Pali
Mali close to the junction with St James’s Square. To the east of the site is the Army and Navy
Club and to the west is Nos.42-43 Pall Mall which has recertly been redeveloped to provide
retall and residential.

Na.40 dates from the 1850s and No.41 ig dated from the 1870s. Neither building is listed but
the two facades contribute positively to the character of the St James's Conservation Area.
Both buildings comprise of basement, ground and five upper floors, albeit No.41 is tabler by
approx.3.5m. The buildings share a central stair core which links the different levels between
the two properties,

The ground floor of No.41 contains a cafe (mixed Class A1/A3/A5). The ground floor of No.40
contains a vacant unit for which the history is unclear but appears to have last been used by
an architectural design and construction business. Existing offices (Class B1) are located at
basement and first to third floer levels and three self-contained residentiat fiats (Class C3) are
located at fourth and fifth cor lavels.

B9



4.2  Relevant History

13 March 2012 - Permission granted for the continued use of the ground floor of 41 Pall Mall
as a sui generis mixed retail/cafe/takeaway (Class A1/AIIAS).

13 February 2012 - Perrnission granted for the receveiopmant of Nos.42-43 Pali Mall behind
retained facade at No.42 to provide a building of basement, ground and five upper floors, use
of part basement and part ground floors for retail purposes and the upper floors as four
residential flats comprising 3 x 3 bad and 1 x 4 bed units.

THE PROPOSAL

Permission is sought for the demalition of both buildings behind retained facades which
includes the removal of the fifth floor extensions and redevelopment to create a building
comprising basement, ground and five upper floor levels {part sixth floor to No.40). Alferations
are also sought to introduce traditional shopfronts.

The replacement building would comprise of a retail unit (Class A1) at part basement and part
ground floor levels with the remainder of the building containing four self-contained residential
flats comprising 3 x 3 bed and 1 x 4 beds (Class C3). The replacement building would include
plant, cycle and refuse storage within the basement and a modest plani and ventilation
housing at roof level.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 Land Use

Existing (m2) Proposed (m2) Change (+ or —
m2)
Office 456 } 0 . - 456
Residential | 423 _ 1,081 + 658 5
Retall 112 i85 +73 J
Total 991 1,266 +275 |

6.1.1 Loss of Offices

The proposals wauld resuit in the loss of office floorspace amounting to 456m2 within the
CAZ. The change of use needs to be assaessed in tha context of Policy S47 of the City Plan
which advises thal ‘whan considering development proposals, the Council will take a positive
approach that reflects the presumption in favour of sustainable development contained in the
National Planning Policy Framework... to secure development that improves the economic,
social and environmental conditions in the area.’

Paragraph 51 of the NPPF advises that local planning authorities should normally approve
planning applications for change of use to residential and any associated development from
commercial buildings (currently in the B use class) where there is an identified need for
additiona! housing in that area, provided that there are not strong economic reasons why such
development wouid be inappropriate,

Whilst there would be a net reduction in office floorspace and employment as a result of the
development, there is no evidence to suggest that the economic impact of the propgsals on
this part of Pall Mall, the St James's area cr the City as a whole would be sufficiently harmful
in this instance to withhold permission. The change to increase rasidantial use would provide
social benefits with the provision of a net increase of one residential unit and all four units

being family sized.
Pag
Page



ftem No.

6.1.2 Residential Use

Two residential occupiers within the application site hold life interest/assured tenancy.
Objections have been raised on the grounds that alternative comparable accommodation
should be secured. A requast has been made for the Courcl! to require the applicant to enter
into a legal agreement to ensure an existing occuplier is re-housed. This legal agreemant is
sought by the objector on the basis that the separate private legal agreement between the
applicant and tenant is uniikely to be resolved prior to determination of the application

Officers have sought legal opinicn on this peint, and whilst we sympathise with the personal
position of the existing tenanis, the matter of securing alternative accommaodation, through the
Landlord and Tenancy Act or by other means, is considered to be a private matter between
the respactive parties and it is entirely appropriate that this is dealt with outside of the planning
application process.

Policy $14 of the City Plan and Policy H3 of the UDP seek to maximise the amount of land or

buildings in residential use. The introduction of an additional residential unit on site wouid halp
the Council meet its housing target and is welcomed in policy terms. The mix of the residential
provided on site would be 3 x 3 bed and 1 X 4 bed units.

The residential provision is iess than 1000m2 and does not trigger a requirement tc provide
affordable housing. The units proposed would range in size between 171m2 (three bed) to
336m2 (four bed). Although iarge, the units are typical for this type of development and are
not considered to be oversized. it could be possible to increase the number of residential units
on site, however, given the location of the access core, this would likely to result in residential
flats which would be wholly north faging. & is considerad that a request to increase the unit
numbers could not be reasonably sustained in this instance.

The flats would all be dual aspect and would receive acceptable levels of natural light for this
urban location. Al units comply with the Landon Pian housing minimum space standards and
all bedrooms are over the minimum 8m2 requirement. The Councit wants to encourage more
families to move inte and stay in the City by providing more family sized housing. Policy HS of
the UDP requires that 33% of housing units be family sized (being three or more bedrocms).
All of the proposed units are family sized which is considered acceptable.

As part of housing developments, Policy H10 of the UDP normally expects the provision of
amenity space. The policy recognises that this can he met through the use of balconies and
root terraces on sites within CAZ. Only the tap floor maisonette includes outdoor amenity
space in the form of two roof termaces to the front of the building. An additional terrace was
proposed at rear fifth fioor level but this has subsequently been omitted following concemns
raised by the Club. Given the dense urban location of the site, the inability to increase outdeor
amenity space to the front of the building, and the encicsed north facing rear aspact, the level
of outdoor amenity space provided is cansidered acceptable in this instance.

Background noise levels in this area of the City can be high. Policy ENVE of the UDP states
that residential developments are required to provide adequate protection from existing
background noise. Environmental Health officers have confirmed that subject to the imposition
of safeguarding conditions, it is considered that sufficient measures ¢an be put into place to
mitigate against internal and external noise

6.1.3 Retail Use

The proposal would resuit in the loss of a retail type premises at No.40, although the planning
history of this unit does not conclusively confirm it as having a lawful Class A1 use. It appears
that the unit was last in use by an architectural and building company. The proposal would
also resuit in the loss of a mixedﬁlg café at No.41.

Pag



i e At n

ttem Mo.
| ®

Permission is sought for a single retail unit (Class A1) amounting to 185m2 which amounts to
more than the two existing units combined. This would represent 73m2 of additional retail
floorspace and is congiderad compliant with Policy S21 which seeks to protect existing A1 and
non-A1 retail uses.

Objections have been received on behalf of the current café operator on the grounds that their
operation will not be replaced. Planning legislation cannot protect individual occupiers, and
instead can only have regard to the use classes in which they operate, It would be
unreasonable to withhold permission on the ground thal the café operator is not to be
reinstated. In any event, the replacement retail as part of the scheme is for a Class A1 use
rather than A1/A3/A5 café operation.

Comments have been received with regard to the lack of a replacement full height extract
duct. The proposal does not include a full height duct due to the reptacement retail unit being
a Class A1 shop. A Class A3 or AS unit is not proposed, and it is these uses that would
nermally invelve cooking and the requirement of a duct,

The point has been raised that the residential entrance to No .41 would create a dead
frontage. The proposal is similar to that implemerted next door at Nos.42-43 where one
shopfront is used as the entrance lobby for the residential flats and the other shopfront is used
for an enlarged retail unit. Given the application proposes an increase in retail floorspace,
improvements to the shopfronts and that site has existing dead frontage, the proposals are
considered acceptable in this regard.

6.2 Townscape and Design

Nos.40 and 41 are rot listed buildings but are considered to be unlisted buildings of merit and
contribute positively to the charaeter of the St James's Conservation Area. The main
consideration in design terms is the proposed demolition of the buildings behind the retained
front facades.

The facades of both Nos.40 and 41, whilst not listed, are positive features of Pall Matl. Behind
the facades, the buildings have been substantially altered in the 1950s. The rear facades do
not retain the interest of the front and therefora the proposed demclition behind the front
facaces is considered acceptable in principle.

The rebuilt rear building line extends further than existing, however, it has begn designed te
closely replicate two projecting wings, which helps 10 break up the overall mass. At roof level,
mangards ara preposed to both buildings, set back behind the existing retained fagade. Both
are considered in keeping with the buildings overall appaarance and similar to alterations that
have previousty been allowed to buildings along Pall Mall.

The proposed redevelopment is considared to preserve the character and appearance of the
existing buildings and this part of the St James’s Conservation Area. Subject to conditions
requiring the submission of facing materials, a sample pane! of brickwork and details of
windows and doors, the propasals are considered acceptable.

The new shopfronts which reinstate historically appropriate features are also considered in
keeping with the style and character of the buildings and area as a whole. The shopfront
works are considered acceptable, subject to a condition requiring the submission of additional
details on the construction and finish of the shopfronts.

Pa 1
Pa 9

[ S



IR [P TSI e

Itr-;m No.

6.3  Amaenity

Policy ENV13 of the UDP states that the Courcil will resist proposais that would result in a
material loss of daylight/sunlight, particularly to dwellings, and that developments should not
result in a significant increased sense of enciosure, overlooking or cause unacceptable
overshadowing. Similarly, Palicy $29 of the City Plan aims to protect the amenity of residents
from the effects of development.

The nearest residential properties to the site are located adjoining the site at No.42-43 Pall
Mall. Objections have not been received from these residential properties. The remainder of
the surrounding properties are in commercial use. These include the large dffice building to
the rear at 20 St. James's Square and the Army and Navy Club adjoining the site to the east
and to the rear which includes a large roof terrace. A large amount of objection has been
received from the Club on the grounds of loss of light, increased overshadowing, increased
sense of enclosure and loss of privacy.

The redeveloped No.41 will be similar in height to the existing with a replacement mansard.
The redeveloped No.40 would include an additional rocf storey increasing in height by approx.
3.5m to maich the height of No_41 and the adjoining Nos.42-43. The closet wing to the rear of
No.40 would alsa be increased by a single storey.

The current building line to the rear will, on the whole, decrease at ground and first fioor levels
with the relocation of an internal lightwell to the rear boundary of the site. From second to
fourth ficor levels the rear building line will be altered with the closet wing to the rear of No.40
increasing in width by approx.1m and the closet lo No.41 increasing in width by approx. 0.5m.
The depth of the closet wing at No.4C would remain the same and the depth of the closet wing
to No.41 would be reduced by approx. 300mm. The rear building line in between the closet
wings would increase in depth by approx.3.7m.

6.3.1 Dayilght and Sunlight‘Overshadowing/Sense of Enclosure

Policy $28 of the City Plan seeks to resist proposals that result in an unacceptabte material
ioss of residential amenity. Policy ENV 13 of the UDP seeks to resist proposals which result in
a material loss of daylight/sunfight, particularly to existing dwellings and education buildings.
In addition, developments should not result in a significant increasa in the sense of enclosure
or overlooking, or cause unacceptable overshadowing, particularly on gardens, public open
space or on adjoining buildings, whether in residential or public use.

Given the grientation and scale of the proposals, it is considered that the onty residential
dwellings neighbouring the site at Nos 43-44 would not experiencs a material loss of light,
increase in overshadowing or increased sense of enclosure as a result of the proposals.

In policy terms it is ¢lear that commercial prernises are not afforded the same protection as
residentia! properties. Notwithstanding this, the Army and Navy Club does include an element
of residential occupancy by members of the type akin to a hote! service, Windows to these
koarding rooms is located to the narth east of the application site and the windows face south
west. The roof terrace which serves the Club’s bar is also located behind to the north of the
application site.

Officers consider that the Ciub is a non-domestic use which has a reasonabla expectation of
daylight and sunlight, similar to that of a hotel. However, the windows which serve the
boarding reoms are set back from the application site by the depth of the roof ferrace and are
substantially screened by the Club itself which adjoins the application site to the east being
two storeys taller than the proposed developmant. it is considered that the application site is
arientated in such a way and located sufficient distant from these windows to ensure there is

no unacceptable loss of light or 'ﬂcéag of enclosure.
Pag§ %



ltermn No.
[ |

With regard to the terrace which serves the Club bar, itis acknowledged that this is a valued
space for members, however, given the modest increase in height to No.40 by approx. 3.5m
and the increase in depth of the building line by aprox.3.7m which is set between the two
projecting closel wings, it is considered that there wolld not be a sufficiently detrimental loss
of light, increase in overshadowing or sense ¢ enclosure o preciude the continued use of this

space.
6.3.2 Privacy

Policy ENV13 of the UDP seeks to resist development which wouid resuit in an unacceptable
degree of overlooking. Once again the most sensitive area in this respect would be the
residential dwellings located within the adjoining Nos. 42-43. Given the arientation of the site
to the neighbouring dwellings and location of the proposed terraces to the front of the buikding,
the proposals will not result in an unacceptable loss of privacy.

Objections have been received from the Club on the grounds of loss of privacy in particular to
the terrace area. The concerns are intensified due to the potential securily implications as
current and former armed forces personnel frequently use the terrace.

The terrace, when compared to the application site, is located at approx. third floor lavel. A
substantial amount of plant and ducting is located between the terrace and the application site
which is surrounded with a single storey timber plant screen which terminates at approx.
fourth ficor level. Due to the level of existing screening, the majority of overlooking would
oceur from the propesed fourth and fifth floor malsonette, The tesrace is already overlooked by
the existing top floor flat within No.41.

Tha proposals will introduce additional windows to the rear elevation, although no windows
are located within the rear of the closet wing to No.40 which shares a boundary with the
terrace. From third 1o fifth foor levels, four bedrooms, a kitchen and a dining room could have
views towards the terrace. The majority of new windows in the rear elevalion will face towards
a lower plant area, located beyond the roof terrace. No terraces or balconies are proposed to
tha rear of the site,

The replacement building will continue to be used as private dwellings on the upper floors. ltis
acknowledged that there wilt be an increase in overlooking from the new windows and
extension, however, the orientation of these windows and level of existing screening will to
some extent mitigate averiooking. The level of overlaoking would be no more than one wauld
reasonably expect in such a dense urban envirenment and similar relationships are found
throughout the City. A large number of windows already overlook the terrace from the
surrounding office buildings. It is considered that the replacement buiiding would not cause an
unacceptable degree of overlooking to the Club sufficient to justify refusing pemission.

5,3.4 NMcise

Given the level of separation between the site and neighbours, and typically the noisy nature
of this area, the potential for increased noise from the residentiat fiats would not be sufficient
to justify refusing permission.

New plant is proposed within the basement and at roof level. Environmental Health officers
have confirmed that they have no objection subject to the Council’s standard noise conditions
including a supplementary acoustic report to ensure compliance once the plant tems have

s



— . - o L ———

ltem No.
Subject to these conditions, it is considered that the plant will not result in noise nuisance or a
loss of neighbouring amenity. it is. also considered that additiona! retail floorspace and

residential units, incluging roof terraces, would not result in an unacceptabie level of noise to
the existing neighbouring properties.

With regard to construction impact, this is deait with under Section 6.10 of this repont.
6.4 Transportation/Parking
6.4.1 Car Parking

Policy TRANS23 requires, where appropriate and practical, the provision of off-strest parking
for new residential developments. Given the site constraints, including the iack of vehicular
access into the application site, car parking is nct provided as part of the proposals.

The policy states that the Councit will normally consider there to be a serious deficiency where
additional demand would result in 80% or more of available legal on-strest parking spacas.
The evidence of the Council’s most recent parking survey in 2011 indicates that parking
occupancy of legal parking spaces within a 200m radius of the site is 54% at night and 61%

during the day.

Although the introduction of twe additional residential units in this area without off-street
parking or on-street parking restraint would likely increase the stress levels, the Highways
Planning Manager has advised that the potential on-street parking generated could be
absorbed into the surrounding street network.

6.4.2 Cycle Parking

Seven secure cycie parking spaces are 1o be provided for the residential units at basement
level. Ideally one cycle parking space should be previded for the retail unit, however, given the
limited floorspace it is not considered reascnable to require its provision in this instance.

6.4.3 Servicing

Policy TRANS 20 of the UDP generally requires servicing to be provided off-street. Servicing
for development is to be undertaken on-street with delivery vehicles temporarily waiting on
Pall Mall, as per the existing arrangement. The Highways Planning Manager has stated that
the sefvicing requirements are likely to ba similar to the existing situation. A condition is
recommended to secure the submission of a Servicing Managemant Plan in the event that the
retail unit is to be used by a food retailer.

6.5 Economic Considerations

The proposal is in accordance with the UDP and the economic benefits generated by the
increase in retall floorspace and new residential units are welcomed.

6.6 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

Access

All thresholds into both the retail and residential areas will be designed as level access. A
mechanical it will provide access across alf floors. The residential units at first to third floor
sevels all have a split lovel element due to the staggered window positions to the front
elevations of Nos. 40 and 41. Short stairs are designed to be wide enough to retrofit a stair lift
should fhis be required. The access arrangements are considered acceptable.

Page
el



‘ ltem No.
, [ 4

Refuse

Policy ENV12 of the UDP requires the provision of suitable facilities for waste storage and
recycling in new davelopments. The waste store for the residential and commercial unit will be
stored at basement level. It is recommended that the provision of this storage is secured by

condition,
6.7 London Pian

The application is not referable to the Mayor and is not considered to raise strategic issues of
any significance,

6.8 National PolicyiGuidance Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012, It sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expecied to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced aimost all of the Government's existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars an planning obligations and strategic
olanning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight 1o relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is futly compliant
with the NPPF. Far the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.9 Planning Obligations
Not applicable.
6.10 Other issues

Future Club development

The Club has raised concem with regard tc the proposals prejudicing any future
redevelopment opportunities of the Club in the future. Each application must be considerad on
its own merits. The current application cannot be reasonably withheld on the basis that a
future application on an adjoining site may be submitted.

Construction

The proposal does not include basement excavation. The facade retention structure relies on
flying shores and ladder beams spanning between the retained party walls. Building Cantrol
has confirmed that this appears well designed. The permanent structure behind the retained
fagade is a reinforced concrete frame founded on a new basement slab.

With regards to noise, vibration, dust and disruption from construction, tha worst effects of
these can to some degree be mifigated by the careful management of the site. Much of this
can be negotiated and agreed outside of the planning process with other mechanisms such as
through the Party Wall Act

Pa
Page



g R 1 et

Jtem No.
[ §

An Informative is recommended to encourage the applicant to join the Considerate
Constructors Scheme. The Council’s standard condition to control hours of bullding work is
recommended which ensures works can only be carried out between 08.00 and 18.00
Monday 1o Friday, between 08.00 and 13.00 on Saturdays and not at all on Sundays, bank

holidays or public holidays. It is not considered reasonable te restrict the hours of work further.

6.11 Conclusion

The demolition of Nos.40 and 41 behind retained fagades is considered acceptable to provide
a mixed use development that will complement the character and appearance of the
conservation area. The principis of new residential units in this location is acceptable and the
scheme is considered acceptable in terms of its impact on the amenity of surrounding
occupiers.

In all other respects the proposals are considered acceptable in land use, design and amenity
terms and therefore planning permission is recommended for approval.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

SP@ENBG AWM -

11
12.

13,
14,

0.

Application form.

Letter from English Heritage dated 13 January 2015.

Letter from the Weastminster Society dated 20 January 2015.

Letter from the St. James's Conservation Trust dated 17 August 2015.

Memarandum from Environmental Health dated 8 January 2015

Memorandum from Cleansing Manager dated 9 January 2015.

Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 20 January 2015,

Letter from Building Control dated 2 September 2015.

Letter from occupier of 45 Pall Mall dated 21 January 2015.

Letters on behalf of the occupier of 4th-5th floor flat 40 Pall Mall dated 21, 27 January, 2 February
and 14 August 2015,

Letters on behalf of the St James Cafe at 40 Pall Mall dated 28 January and 2 February 2015,
Letters from and on behaif of the Army and Navy Club dated 28 January, 25 March, 28 Apnil, 14
July, 19 August and 2 September 2015

L etier on behalf of the occupier of 4th floor 40-41 Pall Mall dated 28 January 2015.

Letters from members of the Army and Navy Club dated 19 (x4), 20 (x2}, 21 {x2), 26, 27 August
and 1 September 2015,

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TC INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT VINCENT NALLY ON 020 7641 5947 OR BY
FAX 020 7641 2338 OR BY E-MAIL — vnally@westminster. gov.uk

i '_wpdocsishort-1eisci?015-04-26%em 2. dood
210812015

X



el

120 (4S) 9¥0
i Bt}
pasodaly g Buisng 100l %ﬁm

PFY SiusLsaaul JoW IiPd
L5

D) Ay
fndlr At

i
1

Bupia a0 Ay pus / \ porcchig

T Ak Fiy 0 0 k: 4
- Bupeq pascdol R

_.r passexign
10 3ugng

pasodoiy sy
el JOO[4 AL

Bunsixg sy
el 1004 payL

VS AT ARt gt g T I L A M T o T




o ESIE 40

zZ0 (MS) 9voy
i e S,
pasadoig + Bunei 100} (o,
- L ]

PIY SIUBUNSAALL B} 0d
SakES

-, |
/ Bugpgmg qrgn fesiyg _u._... .
/ ALty puRgag s
- Cugpiine powodioly
W wy _
e e | pasodoid sy

Ueld Jool yuno

) A
B &y
_ Bupisig sy
i URfd JOO|4 LLINO4
] r

LFU TV W
pr) sda




T S

o L nre saep jned

R LG Tl

3 My T WG s

£20 (IS) or0Py

~ L ]

PATOADIG-+BURSDE 100] Wlid
20 e

PI SluaIBaAU| U §Od
b IMs

unpuoT

Jejsunusans
IEW ied L0y

SR
ONINNY1d

| wingw o

D AR
o i

- Buipgng pEsodig

pasodold sy
UBld 100]4 yunog

Jh]| o o % 2 1

Bugsixg sy
UE|d J00) 4 LN 4

xw@n«r:x.. Fugpireg
PIT S80aIng Y

Mol Db Vil uey |t ey




o

T ot oy i |
Easetat e ain e I " ™ :
i g} ] ! T I

o IE - E ﬁ
v 810 (MS) ov0P
2y iy

rHv LMS
SB|SURLISBAN
N l1ed Li-0p

Tkl Sij) s o
N
\ u.n..“.ig-&a:

10 gl i !
S /ﬁgb!l-w “
N, et erosng i !

i ...m__ . Rl day T N : |
PYL sAasIng gy e i 3 N Acaralisoisio 10| 0 01 g vy u

a0 poen wlak

R B s BT 1 S T e S i rm ey



4

i 4208 L e R S T Y
L s
A et e

. vy
S B 5

i snep jned g

n
5

e

gty cupen

S, w % e

Suf.._ |
Knste Keiinyg e

Ay TN e

0B Moy L

g8 610 (3S) 970

wesBaq Bupioopano
00} PIkgL
s BL00IS)

) A, 13
Lo i W ).
LA i
DOy .
i RS
2 Epnmes |
{ ’ ‘_ ! 3 ¥y Ay
a_\/.. 5 S il :
9 e AT
t " § i — 1
| |
e
Er=Y,
K w7 i
G
i |
i Ay
L
P S I RBENUGT A
eI g g

e e s i o

Aackaaing Fuyp)ng
PY1 SX2AINS DAY Lo

LR A U0 Paled S

By f 4

i e e R Lt it

e L E R TR



4

o e
8020 (1) 9v0

Apmliing Sapiing
PY1 Savaang aay
.néégiguggﬂ

8] it

\

e iy sy

N’

e i R TR e S A L R s
3 e B S R ST P

g i
e i, e i

s/
sl oy

thed, & ¥

welBeig Bupoopean
100]4 tno4

ozolxs)

RUER R N (152

“Pa

5 et R

L .-.‘('H&me_




AL S R TR L VR L T e . - T

. ‘;nm s g i i S a Voara e

B LR e

B i ;
2 900 OIS) Op0p s s

uﬂ#&ﬁiﬁ_.‘:

Tub b
oo

R

o i 8 et

nrny Desvary ¢

A1 PR o ’
o Ewop apeng) <7
Btz UM
PYL FAPAINE. DAV o pupaut ..Sﬁ..«m m
T A ) f) S ih .

e

¥’

. _.; ..r.’ s .tm’_ - ooy
. i ith <l : : s

T e TN R o T e M P

gméﬂi-qagsm

|...¥M.l.|l T VT ......\ w;m!dzf

e

s e R T

e 320




VR - ST

Pt

.

i s |

R

n er‘.\:-:.

s ki 1

1
i
¢
g
i

S "

R

i
=
1

'ﬂwm_m
ABU Surveys lad
BareRys

TGy

L 7 Py ey O%3

A

L]

B A R B e ST T N M

Yy
..... 2 i




Ll R

ek S s ot

B
]

.
o

A NI TRRE ST
e

P v e+
b S A gk
B e a—

R S i

_J—:-kc.‘: 3 Mo DL

] / &1 g i Pl Mgl

ey

= e
Flullhw Lad

P aion Aa Proposesd
R T e ———
046 (5K) 010 8




s S e R

TERETL

A T P

I
=
2
2

L

{...-.-u_a." mmaz o
. o mm“ﬂwm“-n—b;

T st ’f{».emdmmmm

i3

1

;—--—-.

-t‘hlmﬂm ol

T 1. .

S

—

wnw
4046 (EX) 010 D
TerinRes i " 3 B st y o N




S A R

—

A e s e e e

i | o ey RO

ABC Sdrveys L4
Frliming Durepnc

Dtk of b 51 Pulf el Lishing

Cgted e aciomes

sl of peaing 51

= TIPSO~

- Fhafine of Sy Mavy (G

)
b it ik« T
s TEFIURESS LI
o3 L T b v O
= bt
e e B ] e s v s,

t: ARG e i o G Ay T R
T e oo kel 3

T




il?lﬂii!.iki! ‘

1100 (1S) 9p0P

BAA 1 s
R O] o

\

S oo

BRSO Sy 10 LD AN

e L - ovly AL Wit
' IBEETE g - ERe) |

&-qb?gutl«_llioflﬂ
Lt a0

LRSS 1 g i Wy AR W)
G | e - EiGer) |y
; 591 135 4 2w
i ik i iRty BRG

m ket 0 L e e i
it g il ket
A ke Y e S = At

N

R T D A I e P it S e W

e Fhi £ e L

poeotiayg sy

- (usugsedy
xadng] Sgpnu
V| 2001 BARURSTE
l‘m‘_a\n.vwﬁ!‘ .............................

n.aurmm ..

== Tt
i e
Surlasing Porping

PPl ORADAEDG NIy




DVLRD LY - Ny ) YO
el et ) g - EEROReY
HEed I - Vo kL) [ A

tﬁ.:n&s. !.zisn.al!a

AU IO DS

T e AR B M 0 i N T Mt g iy

;_&.ﬁ.-!a_.sﬂaﬂvi
‘1 &Lnaang um.r "




RESIIL By
(B wsniaes)
Bl SO0 PIL

9 €00 (4S) oY
pasorin By Uk 190
o rmﬁiﬁ

gk s e

Page 38

B L WD - ong PO SRR
FEQREL VS| - W
s Fabigt ~ Vs AL pRAE
A g DR

LET R E E‘?B
PIl akaaing HY . 22




"

et L

ety ermssmeniar- e S .

o e T TR ol R
i ~ i L) 4 -

ks i A

20 e el g Bt
DM peng -y,

e (L SRR ERISI TN Sttt ST |, C—

i i - i gy et s a— g o
B G e oo X ek

W

P11 sfasang UV
A pgnitit)
B ] i (e S

......




4

DAL IuDAEH; - way R D

ABRoL By
Wi JO0Y

<

PriRekiosd B¢
(rsupmdy s8idng)
e T

T

.*ﬁlax..ﬂ.ai ) by *. i kT

I*« WD o8,

RRLGEL S - e 4&.__.._“
oo ;
Pyl Rhwarng  Sgy
i {
IIHIRLEE T Aae W i P SDs] {
_ s .f.ﬂﬂr.!-i. nu.wcfi.n T
CNROIEL = i
¥ | T ek e e
d X 5 At N ek T [ g
i




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 41




14/10618/FULL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 40 - 41 Pall Mall, London, SW1Y 5JG

Proposak: Demolition of 40 and 41 Pall Mall behind retained facades and redevelopment to

provide a building of basement, ground and five upper floors comprising retail (Class
A1) at part basement and part ground floor levels with the remainder of the building
in use as four self-contained residential flats (Class C3).

Plan Nos: 4046(LO)001; 4046(EX)001D; 4046(EX)002D; 4046(EX)003D; 4046(EX)004D;

4046(EX)005D; 4046(EX)006D; 4046(EX)007D; 4046(EX)008C; 4046(EX)008D;
40486(EX)010D; 4046(EX)011D; 4046(EX)012D; 4046(EX)013C; 4046(EX)015;
4046(EX)016; 4046(EX)017; 4046(EX)018,; 4046(EX)019; 4046(EX)020;
4046(EX)021; 4046(EX)022; 4046(EX)023; 4046(EX)024; 4046(EX)025;
4046(EX)026, 4046(EX)027; 4046(EX)028; 4046(EX)029; 4046(EX)030;
4046(EX)031; 4048(EX)032; 4046(SK)001I; 4046(SK)002G; 4046(SK)003I;
4046(SK)004N; 4046(SK)005G; 4046(SK)006E; 4046(SK)007B; 4046(SK)008B;
4046(SK)009F; 4046(SK)010E; 4046(SK)011; 4046(SK)012B; 4046(SK)013B;
4046(SK)014C; 4046(SK)015; 4046(SK)016D; 4046{SK)018C; L(14)01P1;
L{14)02P1; BRE Dayiight/Sunlight Report dated October 2014; Sustainability
Statement; Preliminary M&E Services Description; Historic Building report dated
October 2014; Noise Impact Assessment Ref. 102792 .ph.Issue1; Design and
Access Statement RevB.

Case Officer:  Vincent Nally Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5947

Recommended Condition{s} and Reason(s):

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and

other documents Irsted on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the

" City Councn as Iocal planmng authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

s

Rea<son

__For the avmdance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

You must carry out any burtdlng work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:

* between. 08 00 and 4&00 Monday to Friday;
* between 08.00 and 13. OO‘on Saturday; and
* not atall on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must not take place o&t-s\io-e"these hours. (CT1AA)

Reason: N
To protect the enwronment of nelghbounn resrdents This is as set out in 329 and S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategrc Pdlicies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adoptedm January 200? (RttAC)

-:'\ / "3 '\
Before anyone moves into the property you must ‘provide the separate stores for waste and
materials for recycling shown on drawing number 4046($K 0@1 . You must clearly mark them
and make them available at all times to everyone usrng the/premlses and the waste store shall
not be used for any other purpose. . 4 " :
Reason: ! '
To protect the environment and provide suitable storage for wasteas set out in 544 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Pohqmag@;ngj November 2013 and ENV 12 of our Unitary



14/10618/FULL
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. {R14BD)

You must provide each cycle parking space shown on the approved drawings prior to
occupation. Thereafter the cycle spaces must be retained and the space used for no other
purpose without the prior written consent of the local planning autherity.

Reason:
To provide cycle parking spaces for people using the development as set out in TRANS 10 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

You must hang all doors or gates so that they do not open over or across the road or pavement.
(C24AA)

Reason:

In the interests of public safety and to avoid blocking the road as set out in $41 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TRANS 2 and TRANS
3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R24AC)

All new work to the outside. of the building must match existing original work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished appearance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we have approved or are required by conditions to this
permission. (C26AA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St James's Conservation Area. This is as set out
in S25 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Pian that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of samples of the facing materials you will use, including
glazing, and elevations and roof plans annotated to show where the materials are to be located.
You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved what
you have sent us. You must then carry out the wark using the approved materials. (C26BC)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St James's Conservation Area. This is as set out
in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. {R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of a sample panel of brickwork which shows the colour,
texture, face bond and pointing. You must not start work on this part of the development until
we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry out the work according to the
approved sample. (C27DB)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this building and to make sure the
develepment contributes to the character and appearance of the St James's Conservation Area.
This is as set out in 5325 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and DES 1 and paras 10.108 to 10.1468 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007. (R27AC)

Page 43



10

11

14/10618/FULL

You must submit detailed drawings at a scale of 1:10 and sections at 1:5 of the following parts
of the development:

i) Windows,

i) privacy screen,

iify Doors,

iv) Shopfront, including proposed finishes.

You must not start work on these parts of the development until we have approved what you
have sent us. You must then carry out the works according to the approved details.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St James's Conservation Area. This is as set out
in 825 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Yaou must not carry out demolition work unless it is part of the complete develepment of the site.
You must carry out the demolition and development without interruption and according to the
drawings we have approved. (C29BB)

Reason;

To maintain the character of the St James's Conservation Area as set out in S25 and S28 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 and DES 9 (B)
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007 and Section 74(3) of the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990. (R29AC)

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the 'A" weighted sound pressure level from the piant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shail not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LASO, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

{2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residentiat and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subseguent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping

equipment; Page 44



12

13

14

14/10618/FULL
(¢) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;
(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected window
of it;
(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location:
(f) Measurements of existing LAS0, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in {d) above (or a suitable representative position}, at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures;
(9) The lowest existing L. A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above;
(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;
() The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds: and as set out in $32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined by BS
6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:
As set out in ENVB (2) and (6) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise or

vibraticn.

The design and structure of the development shall be of such a standard that it will protect
residents within it from existing external noise so that they are not exposed to levels indoors of
more than 35 dB LAeq 16 hrs daytime and of more than 30 dB LAeq 8 hrs in bedrooms at night.

Reason:

As set out in ENVE (4) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and
the related Policy Application at sections 9.84 to 9.87, in order to ensure that design, structure
and acoustic insulation of the development will provide sufficient protection for residents of the
development from the intrusion of external noise.

The design and structure of the development shall be of such a standard that it will protect
residents within the same building or in adjoining buildings from noise and vibration from the
development, so that they are not exposed to noise levels indoors of more than 35 dB LAeq 16
hrs daytime and of more than 30 dB LAeq 8 hrs in bedrooms at night.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and the
related Policy Application at section 9.76, in order to ensure that design, structure and acoustic
insulation of the development will provide sufficient protection for residents of the same or
adjoining buildings from noise and vibration from elsewhere in the development.

Page 45



15

16

17

18

19

14/10618/FULL
You must apply to us for approval of details of a supplementary acoustic report demonstrating
that the plant will comply with the Council's noise criteria as set out in Condition 11 and 12 of
this permission. You must not start work on this part of the development until we have approved
what you have sent us.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds: and as set out in S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels.

You must apply to us for approval of sound insulation measures to demonstrate that the
residential units wiill comply with the Council's noise criteria set out in Condition 13 and 14 of
this permission. You must not start work on this part of the development until we have approved
what you have sent us. You must then carry out the work according to the details approved
before the residential units are occupied and thereafter retain and maintain.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in $32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels.

You must apply to us for approval of details of all ventilation systems, flues and plant associated
with the residential use. You must not start work on the relevant part of the development until
we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry out the work according to these
details prior to occupation.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 (4) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and
the related Policy Application at sections 9.84 to 9.87, in order to ensure that design, structure
and acoustic insulation of the development will provide sufficient protection for residents of the
development from the intrusion of external noise.

If the Class A1 retail unit hereby approved is to be used by a foed retailer, you must submit a
detailed Servicing Management Plan for the approval of the City Council before occupation of
the Class A1 retail unit. The plan must include details of the management of waste, delivery
vehicles, number of deliveries, time of deliveries and how deliveries will be managed. The Class
A1 use must then operate in accordance with the approved Servicing Management Plan.

Reason:

To make sure that the use will not cause nuisance for people in the area. This is as set out in
S24, 529 and §32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 of cur Unitary Development Pian that we adopted in January 2007. (RO5GB)

You must not use areas of roof at rear fourth and fifth floor levels for sitting out or for any other
purpose. You can however use the roof to escape in an emergency. (C21BA)

Reason:
To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set out
in $29 and 832 of Westminster's City Plghagaﬁ@c Policies adopted November 2013 and



20

14/10618/FULL
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

The sections of window facing the Army and Navy Club in the rear elevation of the closet wing
to No.40 at third and fourth floor levels must be permanently fixed shut and those sections of
window and the privacy screen around the edge of the closet wing roof to No.40 at fifth floor
level must not be made of clear glass. You must apply to us for approval of a sample of the
glass (at least 300mm square). You must not start work on the relevant part of the development
until we have approved the sample. You must then fit the type of glass we have approved and
must not change it without our permission. (C21DB)

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of peaple in neighbouring properties. This is as set out
in S29 and 832 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

You will have to apply separately for a licence for any structure that overhangs the road or
pavement. For more advice, please phone our Highways section on 020 7641 2642, {110AA)

We recommend you speak to the Head of the District Surveyors' Services about the stability
and condition of the walls to be preserved. He may ask you to carry out other works to secure
the walls. Please phone 020 7641 7240 or 020 7641 7230. {122AA)

You must apply for a licence from our Highways Licensing Team if you plan to block the road or
pavement during structural work to support the building. Your application will need to show why
you cannot support the building from private land. For more advice, please phene 020 7641
2560. (I36AA)

When carrying out building work you must do all you can to reduce noise emission and take
suitable steps to prevent nuisance from dust and smoke. Please speak to our Environmentai
Health Service to make sure that you meet all requirements before you draw up the contracts
for demolition and building work.

Your main contractor should also speak to our Environmental Health Service before starting
work. They can do this formally by applying to the following address for consent to work on
construction sites under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974.

Page 47



14/10618/FULL
24 Hour Noise Team
Environmental Health Service
Westminster City Hall
64 Victoria Street
London
SW1E 6QP

Phone: 020 7641 2000

Our Environmental Health Service may change the hours of working we have set out in this
permission if your work is particularly noisy. Deliveries to and from the site shouid not take
place outside the permitted hours unless you have our written approval. (I50AA)

Your proposals inciude demolition works. If the estimated cost of the whole project exceeds
£300,000 (excluding VAT), the Site Waste Management Plan (SWMP) Regulations 2008
require you to prepare an SWMP before works begin, to keep the Plan at the site for inspection,
and to retain the Plan for two years afterwards. One of the duties set out in the Regulations is
that the developer or principal contractor "must ensure, so far as is reasonably practicable, that
waste produced during construction is re-used, recycled or recovered" (para 4 of the Schedule
to the Regulations). Failure to comply with this duty is an offence. Even if the estimated cost of
the project is less than £300,000, the City Council strongly encourages you te re-use, recycle or
recover as much as possible of the construction waste, to minimise the environmental damage
caused by the works. The Regulations can be viewed at www.opsi.gov.uk.

You are encouraged to join the nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www. ccscheme.org.uk,

Conditions 11 and 12 control noise from the approved machinery. It is very impertant that you
meet the conditions and we may take legal action if you do not. You should make sure that the
machinery is properly maintained and serviced regularly. (I82AA)

Page 48



R "iéﬁij
gg-’fi%; g%}s 3 Disgﬁiii____
dllyt | S EE Blgl e 85" -
i EE?EE @ 118 = b
TELINR 9 HHEIBE
I‘,-E_QZ =] 3 =z T c b i

i ;gsggg e HEE MU

i itad| el e 21, ZEs8 (3 EL Qi

y L E% ﬁézé’zé%éﬁéﬁ%ii

| ey L]
B8 = |
i 3 1 : b
: ! ' — —
i '

-

M ) i

W D

T

T

WM!%W

_

Povised o altimbioe,

Page 49




Drawings based on survey information

prodedby’ ABC Surveys Ltd
Building Surveyors

WOTES
G104 SCALLTHT 14T DRARMA B DCLET AS.

s UM 460 LEVELS 1 CEEHET Ol T B COMRALT 08 PR
COLMCIETANT O Mt 4 A RTCRIED GADH TG

N SO Y ol G AOCTTEL RO G Al Gty S D T
A XA AT FR 145 REEHGE0 (TR,

Thes (o U105 9 LD Y COMAMCTON W AL TR GOMT
A | S, (180 AL BT

AL T T CIMELT W 1o SECLIBEMEMS (3 LALLM S AT
T A AN

Restricted access
1o the roof space \
for emergency \

\

Outline of Army and Navy Club

r Outline of external
| staircase and ballustrade

7 Outline of proposed
.'H Qutiine of existing
building

No.41 behind

i Dotted line indicates
outline of No.41 Pall Mall behind

egress only
Obscure glass
privacy scrben to
min height of
1100mm | Break
-last
!\ Room
- T
Parape! B
level
retained =
s

Dotted line indicates.
outline of exsting

S

F==—=====d

Facade retained
and plasterwork

and stone repaired

Facade retained

- and plasterwork
and stone repaired

Section B-B
As Proposed

Shopfront retained
and repaired

Vaulls containing L
g

1o be surveyed
PLANNING
Foma e
40-41 Pall Mall
Westminster
London
SW1 4RJ

=
Pall Mall Investments Ltd

Section B-B As Proposed
Bravrg o
4046 (SK) 009 F
o v e B
Sonle 1100543 I&I ME;
NFA architects

paul davis =i

£ 2014 NFA Sschincts Lio.

Ony ‘ 2 R n 4 % 10
o 5 o we i i i v
s e 2 o e e
- L <> = - o T e e e 3T A AP et
: A e R AT A AT




L) St i R s T
e e  Tar T ) L e o
: T e T B i
e i e 1) A B AR TS

TSR YN PO S
s sinep ined

L ey T L €
Ly B

SPO2IYDID W4N

00 M Fi0 wivg mng

0810 (MS) 9vov
o0 Bumeig
weifeiq mc:oo_h!orﬁ

PI sjusunsanyl lepy leg
—_—

rydy LMS

uopuoT

dajSUlLSapA

e lied Ly-0F

oy o

ONINNV1d

sdodaatng Furppng
PYT BASAING DAY g ponod
uogeLLojul fanns uo peseq sBumeig

IR NTERS o e
TV ST 2 ARRSTT B b VA e |

OOV e £ e P 1 SR |
A AILE TV 1 NN NVNES 14 OB 9 LW S e

1w

3 4 e IR M TV bl ) TN T

R T A ) 1IN T340 34 D TEATI B0 BN T
T T T AL A TV B

SHON

Bl 0] pax) Wwwippi L
1o ey unu

o] uaaios Aveaud
Jﬂﬂﬁ amnasqo

ail

Page 51



R e . B ool | pasodold sy pasodold sy
e e e . z o : (awiedy xaidna) (uswyedy xadnQ)
T R AN RO UL = J v 7S I wn
- ue|d J00|4 yuno4 3 ue|ld Jooj4 yuno4
SR SINEP INE -
1 e >g BIVED AR 0N LAY 3HL x ThT T O O * T THA LR 0N *._.!S.-qu.n! AT YN ONY ALY 1 * T Thvd On ‘O * TIvN T [ TR * Tow Thd 2y ON
- N g g gy
S}08JIYDID WAN siedal isseid yim
_— BpoE) pauNE|ay Siun yses Jacug e I
G P YECE | TR L __.. s paceidas sMopuw s Unﬂuan..h__ nug__“ﬂﬁ_._n.._:_?_“
@ aumig fi0z o \ siedal saseyd L
SHUN ysES BguW BpUOR] PAUIEY
W ¥00 (IS) 9¥0F 0 pooeKda) wOPUA
“op Bueig " 34 g8 swodos ouns 44 33 O
sueday — 1 puesesed ypm —— —
psodol ) oy LB Joo)) Whed  msed i _ i spuon) paumiey _
SPEIR pauEay BN i - T o
P SISWISSNU 1911 I _ |
| —— | — %
ray LS LSSt " - I > W
uopuo _ | — & =
Isjsuiisap | | 1
e lled L-0F ! _ P Il
|
ONINNY1d r e
-E Busvmuc) | B 00ty
| g ;
| ! !
_ | N ~ $
| :
_ T ;
| o WY
| S e S s

Wbs07Z Aubssnz - equapisay ss0i0

ubsz01 Aubsgy - Auoofeg
bsgz| pubsg) - fprug
ybso/61 wbseg| - o014 yunoy
[Enuspisay

ey

siofanng Fuipping

P11 sfaams 0gy

‘Aq papinosd

uoqEwLop| Aarns uo paseq stuimeg

| |
| |
ajgeuado
mL_m Bnasgo _ Jr ssef __!w_on
i .
I




oLl pasodo.d sy PO . pasodoid sy
ue|d jooy LA (luswiyredy xejdng)
ue|d Jooj4 Y4
T Tivd O 0N * *._I.ISJEm-._.._z BIVID AN Y LY 3] * TN T O T * TR TV Lk DN ’
T—— %ﬁidﬁﬂ.g
|
i | I
o0y Bameg . _ N yses sequuy
pasodold sy ue|d jooy _ o] e - -
- 10 aung " . - —
P11 SWawIsenul e fled — }
rp LMS - _y- m—emm— s . | ==
1o ..53_5533 . - . _ Auospeg 100ty |
ul | g | —
IEW lIed L¥-0F Ak Kok i _ |
iy b, — —_— | B |
2y by | - e Y B = o i
ONINNY1d = bggd | ;
bt — B ..\. ) T 1 _ | == T
[ g _ A
| 7_ unieno i T [=|l
— NS L 1 I
qnin Axepy | SJUSA 5B PISN SY0EIS \ i — =1l
7 Ay _ fauwgo mau pasadoly If I H # [ J4 lw
I | |
_ | _ | | 46 jooy g
| ] 57

%
3
|

" _ S ————— | — ueus uomemuas
o ) S|UBA SE pOSN SYIEIS | ]
" Aauwnys mau pasodolg | |

IbsgLG| f wbs|p) - EUUEpIsEY P Ay

Ueld 001 Wil

1 1 | .
R — n_ T * 1= v ix
18| £} / wibsggy - ealy [PUBNG SS0I0 an Aveny : ladered fi 7 \Eam_un_ all _.;
L m— 1| 1
[ 7 I

|
_ A A8 [l
] =, ) i \\
[ENUGDISEY  m— | » fipuo ssasba L\ L
SBONY UDWLLDD) PAIELS s | _ J00K 1e14 _ |1 housBiaw 10y eords joor ay) o) d =
g ! _ | 958008 pajousel Y fucofeq |
| - T J“. anaynr sseif yum 1oop paze |
| |
| |
|
|
|

siokaaing Fuipiing _ | % 1 WCPE 00|}
P¥1 sdvaang gy e : uunoy o} _ca.__.oax\\\
:Aq pepisoud | uaaios foeaug
uoELLOjUl Aanins uo paseq sBuweig _ ——— t -+ — T
_ =
7 . passanal
| MO0 MOPUIM ‘ MOPUIA
feq Bugoslog! MOEd [na) ﬂﬁcﬂﬂﬁ

[ 1 jadeiey




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2

ltem No.
2

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS |

Date Classification
COMMITTEE 24 November 2015 For General Release
Report of Wards involved

Director of Planning

Harrow Road

Subject of Report

12 Elgin Avenue, London, W9 3QP

Demolition of the existing buildings on site and erection of a five

Proposal
storey plus basement level building to provide 15 seif-contained flats,
with two off-street car parking spaces at ground level and ancillary
servicing and storage at basement level. Removal of two Lime trees
to site frontage and provision of new hard and soft landscaping.
Agent GL Hearn
On behalf of Elgin Avenue Ltd
Registered Number 15/06880/FULL TP /PP No TP/6173
Date of Application 28.07.2015 Date 28.08.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Major
Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area

Qutside Conservation Area

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

~ Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

QOutside London Plan Central Activities Zone

QOutside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Qutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Refuse permission - insufficient affordable housing provision.

Page 55




* This product includes mapping data licensed frotrOOUCHE
: Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her MajeSty’s

. Stationery Office. Data Source: A 0 510 20Metres

Clty-of Westminster ° | Somm omootsdor st g0 Lol

Nata: 12/14/2701 8




12 ELGIN AVENUE, W9




Item No.

SUMMARY

The application site comprises a two storey 1970s public house located on the south side of
Elgin Avenue, which is currently vacant. The application seeks permission for the demolition
of the existing buildings on site and erection of a five storey plus basement level building to
provide 15 self-contained flats, with two off-street car parking spaces at ground level, ancillary
servicing and storage at basement level, removal of two Lime trees to site frontage and
provision of new hard and soft landscaping. Permission was granted in February 2014 for
redevelopment of this site to provide 14 flats.

The key issues in this case are:

The acceptability of the proposed affordable housing provision.

The impact of the development on the appearance of this part of the City.

The impact on the amenity of neighbouring residents.

The acceptability of removing two of the Lime trees subject to a TPO to the Elgin Avenue
frontage of the site.

+ The impact on the public highway in terms of the alterations to the highway to form access
to the development.

The proposed development is considered to be acceptable in all regards {(subject to the
conditions recommended later in this committee report), save for the provision of affordable
housing. This is because the financial contribution to the affordable housing fund in lieu of on-
site provision that has been offered falls significantly below that which the independent
viability consultant advises can be provided. As such, the scheme would be contrary to Policy
H4 in the Unitary Development Plan {UDP), Policy $16 in Westminster's City Plan: Strategic
Policies (the City Plan) and the guidance in the Interim Guidance Note: Affordable Housing
Policy (November 2013). As such, the application is recommended for refusal.

CONSULTATIONS

WARD COUNCILLORS
Any response to be reported verbally.

NORTH PADDINGTON SOCIETY
Any response to be reported verbally.

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER

Objection to loss of tree T3 {Lime), but note that its loss was not previously objected to as part
of determination of previous schemes to redevelop this site. No objection to the loss of tree
T4. Detailed drawings of the car turntable will be required to demonstrate any level changes
within root protection areas. Details of cantilevering to front elevation required to demonstrate
scheme will not adversely affect tree T2 {a TPO Lime). Additional soil depth required over
basement to rear and replacement tree planting proposed is not appropriate to mitigate trees
to be lost. Conditions recommended should it be resolved to grant permission.

BUILDING CONTROL

No objection to Structural Method Statement, which is acceptable. Notes that internal layout
would be likely to require amendment to meet Building Regulations in respect of means of
escape.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Objection on grounds that the means of escape proposed are poor due to remote rooms that
require escape via another habitable room in the event of an emergency. Whilst bedrooms on
lower ground floor have poor access to daylight, overall these units with living rooms on the
ground floor would be adequately lit. Conditions recommended in respect of mechanical plant

Page 58



ltem No.

2

noise control and to ensure new residential accommodation is adequately insulated from
external noise sources.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER

Undesirable but could be considered acceptable in transportation terms. On-street parking
has yet to reach a level of sericus deficiency and therefore the provision of three on-site
parking spaces is acceptable. Provision of car club membership for each flat for 25 years
should be secured. Electric car charging points should be secured by condition for the two car
parking spaces. Waste storage proposals are acceptable. Suggests that additional cycle
storage should be provided in accordance with the London Plan {2015). Recommends that
provision and maintenance of the car turntable required to access the car parking spaces on
site is secured. Conditions and informatives recommended.

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT MANAGER
Any response to be reported verbally.

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON (TfL)

No objection, content that vehicular site access would not have an adverse impact on bus
stop. Would prefer development to be 'car free’. A Construction Logistics Plan should be
secured by condition. On-site car parking spaces should be designed and allocated to blue
badge holders. Recemmends that number of cycie parking spaces should be increased from
19 to 27. Note that the development will be CIL liable in respect of the Mayor's CIL.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 115; Total No. of Replies: 7.
Seven responses received from six respondents.

Four emails in support of the proposed development on all or some of the following grounds:

- Would bring architectural merit to neglected end of Elgin Avenue.

- Nearby buildings are of little aesthetic value, bar the RBS bank at No.2 Elgin Avenue.

- Impressed how applicant has taken on board objections to the scheme previously refused
in early 2014.

- Proposed building would make a positive impact and would replace a 'ghastly’ public
house with much needed accommodation.

- Great improvement on view from neighbouring flat.

- Smart in appearance and well designed.

- High quality contemporary building of considered proportion, massing and relationship to
neighbouring building and streetscape.

- Materials sympathetic to context without being a pastiche.

- Good quality accommodation to attract more families and professionals to the area, which
will enhance social mix of Maida Hill and increase hopes for regeneration.

One neutral comment regarding the date of the committee meeting and three emails received
raistng objection on all or some of the following grounds:

Land Use
¢ Area needs social housing not foreign investors.
« Cannoct see that affordable housing is included.

Design
+ The design of the building is not in keeping with other buildings in the surrounding area.
Object to design and height of development.
Proposed building is far too large for the site.
There are no buildings above four storeys at this end of Elgin Avenue.
Would prefer to see smaller three storey bujlding with 8-10 units.
P PHy& Y



ltem No.

2
+ Not convinced it would improve the streetscape, which is already mess'y.
« Poor relationship with neighbouring RBS bank building.
+ Metal cladding to top floor not appropriate.
» Development would be overscaled, oversized, imposing and do nothing to enhance Eigin
Avenue.
Amenity

¢ Increased overlooking to Marble House.
* Loss of privacy.
* Increased noise disturbance.

Other Issues

s Insufficient ¢ar parking provision.

¢ Additional pressure on schools and medical facilities.

* Question demand for such a development on this site given Harrow Road Police Station
development.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

The application site comprises a two storey 1970s public house located on the south side of
Elgin Avenue, which has been vacant since late 2011. The site faces Elgin Avenue along its
northern boundary, with Chantry Close forming part of the eastern boundary of the site. The
western boundary faces the rear of No.2 Elgin Avenue, which is in use as a bank {(RBS),
whilst mixed commercial and residential buildings facing Harrow Road lie to the rear of the
application site.

The building is not listed and is not located within a conservation area. The site is located
within the North Westminster Economic Development Area (NWEDA), as designated in the
City Plan and is located within the North West Westminster Special Policy Area (NWWGSPA),
as designated by the UDP.

To the Elgin Avenue frontage of the site there is a group of three Lime trees and a separate
smaller Lime tree (closer to the boundary with No.2 Elgin Avenue), which are all protected by
Tree Preservation Orders (Nos. 420 and 603). Within the curtilage of No.2 Elgin Avenue there
are a further three trees (a Sycamore, a London Plane and a Lime), which are located along
the western boundary of the application site.

4.2 Relevant History

5 QOctober 2012 — Planning permission was granted for retention of light grey timber
hoardings, ranging between 2.2m and 3.0m in height to the north, east and west elevations of
the perimeter of the site for a temporary period of one year (RN: 12/08476/FULL).

26 February 2014 - Planning permission was granted for demolition of the existing building
and redevelopment comprising erection of a part three, part five storey building to provide 14
self- contained flats (2x1 bed, 9x2 bed and 3x3 bed), with provision of three off-street parking
spaces at ground level and ancillary servicing and starage at basement level, removal of cne
Lime tree and provision of new hard and soft landscaping (13/04346/FULL).

The above permission was granted following completion of a S106 agreement to secure the
provision of a financial contribution of £522 120 towards the affordable heousing fund, provision
of works to alter the public highway F"éffjié tBeosite necessary to form access to the



-

Item No.

2

development, comprising alterations to the crossovers and repaving outside the application
site and a parking mitigaticn {PROP) payment of £11,000. See this deC|5|on letter and
relevant application drawings in the background papers.

21 May 2014 - Planning permission refused for variation of Condition 1 and removal of
Conditions 12, 13, 14 and 23 of planning permission dated 26 February 2014 (RN: 13/04346)
for demolition of the existing building and redevelopment comprising erection of a part three,
part five storey building to provide 14 self-contained flats (2x1 bed, 9x2 bed and 3x3 bed), with
provision of three off-street parking spaces at ground level and ancillary servicing and storage
at basement level, removal of one Lime tree and provision of new hard and soft [andscaping;
namely, to remove three on-site parking spaces and enlarge Flats 1 and 5 at ground floor
level (Flat 5 enlarged from a two bedroom flat to a three bedroom flat) and omit the provision
of a car turntable and electric car charging points.

The above application was refused on lack of off-street parking, lack of electric vehicle
charging points and design grounds.

30 January 2015 — Permission refused for demolition of the existing building and
redevelopment comprising erection of a part four, part six storey building to provide 19
residential flats (Class C3), with provision of two off-street parking spaces at ground level,
ancillary servicing and storage at basement tevel, removal of two Lime trees (T3 and T4) and
provisicn of new hard and soft landscaping (14/11463/FULL).

The above application was refused on design grounds (due to the height and bulk of a six
storey building), lack of affordable housing provision, Jack of family sized units, loss of daylight
and tree impact grounds (in respect of the impact of the basement on the London Plane tree
{T6) and Lime tree (T7) at No.2-4 Elgin Avenue).

THE PROPOSAL

The application seeks permission for the demolition of the existing public house buildings on
site and erection of a five storey plus basement level building to provide 15 self-contained
flats, with two off-street car parking spaces at ground level and ancillary servicing and storage
at basement level. To facilitate the development it is proposed to remove two Lime trees to the
site frontage. The proposed development would deliver new hard and soft landscaping around
the replacement building.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use
6.1.1 Loss of Existing Use

The lawful use of the existing building on site is as a public house at basement and ground
floor level with ancillary stafffmanager accommodation above at first floor level. The lawful use
is therefore a Class A4 Public House. The premises are located immediately outside the
Harrow Road District Centre, which is focated to the west of the site (the neighbouring
property at No.2 Elgin Avenue is within the District Centre). However, despite this proximity,
the application premises is very much divorced from the District Centre by virtue of its built
form, orientation relative to the highway and the lack of a shopping parade linking the site with
No.2 Elgin Avenue.

Pclicy SS8 in the UDP normally seeks to resist the loss of non-A1 retail uses outside of a
designated District or Local Centre, particularly where the non-A1 use in question is a
‘traditional public house’, which adds to the character and function of the locality. 1n this case,
it has previously been accepted as part of the scheme approved in February 2014 that the

Page 61



ltem No.

2

loss of the existing mid 20" century Class A4 public house use was acceptable due to its
disjunction from the adjacent District Centre, due to the premises history of causing noise and
general disturbance to neighbours and as it is not a ‘traditional public house’ that contributes
to the character and function of the area. In this context, the loss of the existing Class A4
public house use in favour of a wholly residential scheme for redevelopment of this site is
considered to remain acceptable.

Whilst the site is located within the NWWSPA, as designated in the UDP, the site has a fioor
area well in excess of 250m2 and therefore UDP policy does not seek to prevent the loss of
the existing employment generating use. The site is located within the NWEDA in the City
Pian and therefore Policy $12 is also relevant. However, this strategic policy encourages both
residential and employment generating uses within the NWEDA and in this context, as per the
previously approved scheme, it is not considered that permission could be withheld on the
basis of the loss of employment caused by the loss of the current public house use of the site.

6.1.2 Proposed Residential Accommodation

In light of Section 6.1.1, the principle of providing residential accommedation on this site is
considered acceptable in land use terms and also accords with Policy H3 in the UDP and $14
in the City Plan. The mix of unit sizes proposed (3x1 bedroom flats, 8x2 bedroom flats and
4x3 bedroom flats) would provide 26.6% of the units with three bedrooms or more. Whilst this
is below the 33% level sought by Policy H5 in the UDP, it is a higher proportion of family sized
units {(containing three bedrooms or more) than was secured in the previously approved
scheme. The previcusly approved scheme secured 21% of the units as three bedroom units
or larger. In this context, the mix of units proposed in the current scheme is considered to be
acceptable in residential mix terms. The development as a whole would optimise the
residential accommeodation on the site in accordance with Policy S14 in the City Plan.

In terms of the quality of the residential accommodation proposed, the units would be provided
with external amenity space in the form of garden areas, external lightwells, balconies and
roof terraces (both communal and private). All of the units are of sufficient size ta accord with
the minimum floorspace standards set out in the Nationally Described Space Standards
{2015) and in Pclicy 3.5 of the London Plan 2015 (Consolidated with Aiterations Since 2011).

Envirenmental Health and Building Control have raised concerns regarding the layout of a
number of the flats in terms of means of escape, however, the remedies to these concerns lie
in minor amendment to the internal layout of the flats to remove remote rooms that require
escape via other habitable rooms or provision of uprated fire protection measures. Given that
both solutions can be provided without materially altering the scheme in planning terms, it is
recommended that had the application been recommended for approval, the concerns raised
would have been highlighted to the applicant via an Informative.

Environmental Health have raised concern regarding the level of natural light reaching the
bedrooms proposed at basement level, which receive natural fight via lightwells to the side
and rear of the site. However, as the basement and ground floors are proposed to be used as
four maisonettes so that the more poorly lit basement rooms form the bedrooms of larger flats
with generous and well lit living rooms at ground floor level, this arrangement is considered
acceptable and represents an efficient use of the available residential floorgpace within the

proposed development.

In summary, the residential accommodation is considered acceptable in land use terms and
would accord with the relevant policies in the UDP, City Plan and London Plan.

Page 62



Item No.

6.1.3 Affordable Housing Provision

The proposed development would create 1,789.8m2 (GEA) of residential floorspace. A policy
compliant scheme in affordable housing terms would deliver three on-site affordable housing
units or 240m2 of affordable housing floorspace in accordance with Policy H4 in the UDP and
516 in the City Plan. In the event that it is demonstrated that it is not viable to provide
affordable housing on-site or off-site in the vicinity, a financial contribution to the affordable
housing fund that would be consistent with the formula set out in the Interim Guidance Note:
Affordable Housing Policy (November 2013) would be £990,150.

The applicant initially set cut that the development was not sufficiently viable to provide any
affordable housing on-site and that only a limited financial contribution of £65,000 could be
made to the affordable housing fund. In this context a viability report was submitted with the
application to support the applicant’s assertions on the viability of the development.

During the course of the application the applicant’s viability report has been assessed by
independent viability consultants on behalf of the City Council. They have advised that the
provision of affordable housing on-site would not be viable and the applicant does not have
alternative sites in the vicinity on which affordable housing could be provided off-site. In this
context, the provision of a financial contribution in lieu of on-site or off-site provision is
considered to be appropriate in this case. The independent viability consultants have advised
in their initial review of the applicant’s viability report that they believe that the scheme could
provide a policy compliant financial contribution to the affordable housing fund of £990,150.
However, the applicant does not accept the independent viability consultants initial findings, in
particular in relation to the assumptions that have been made in respect of the gross
development value, residential sales values and construction costs. As such, discussions are
ongoing and will continue in the lead up to the committee meeting to explore the applicant’s
areas of concern. Should these concerns be substantiated through the submission of
additional viability evidence by the applicant, and if this additional evidence is subsequently
accepted by the independent viability consuitants, a revised position on the viability of the
proposed development will be reported verbally to the Committee.

In the interim, given the applicant does not accept the currently adopted position of the
independent viability consultant, that the development is capable of delivering a policy
compliant financial contribution to the affordable housing fund, the application is
recommended for refusal on grounds that it would provide insufficient affordable housing to
accord with Policy H4 in the UDP, Policy $16 in the City Plan and the guidance in the Interim
Guidance Note; Afferdable Housing Policy (November 2013).

6.2 Townscape and Design
6.2.1 Demolition of the Existing Building

The existing building is a purpose built 1970s public house. The building is typical of the
surrounding townscape in terms of its scale and built form and detracts from the prevailing
appearance of the area. The demolition of the existing building is therefore welcome in design
terms.

6.2.2 Proposed Building

The proposed development has received both significant support and objection from
neighbouring residents in respect of its detailed design, height, bulk and appearance. These

Page 63



[tem No.

2

representations are summarised earlier in this report and provided in full in the background
papers.

The proposed development would have a similar footprint to the previously approved scheme
and the overall height of the building is marginally lower at its highest point. The currently
proposed scheme is mare bulky than the previously approved scheme, with additional bulk
predominantly proposed at third and fourth floor levels. However, whilst the building how
proeposed is bulkier than the previously approved scheme, the additional bulk proposed, when
taken in conjunction with the detailed design now proposed, assists in providing the proposed
building with a more comfortable form that more successfully addresses the street in Elgin
Avenue.

In terms of height, the current scheme addresses the ground for refusal of the application
refused in January 2015, as the current scheme reverts to a building of five storeys in height
above ground level, which is no higher than the scheme approved in February 2014. In this
context, the objections raised on grounds that the proposed building is excessively high
cannot be supported as grounds to withhold permission.

In detailed design terms the current scheme is similar to the previously approved scheme in
so much that the scheme comprises three distinct rectilinear building forms clad in contrasting,
yet compiementary facing materials; namely a buff brick to the largest street facing block, a
predominantly blue brickwork to the recessed block and brass cladding with vertical detailing
to the central block, which is predominantly seen at third and fourth floor levels. The base of
the building would be marked by corbelled brickwork and similar banded brickwork would be
used to define the floor levels within the building and help to break up what would otherwise
be a large expanse of brickwork. The main brickwork elevations would be further enlivened by
use of large feature windows, a number of which would project or recess ta bring greater
modelling to the otherwise rectilinear form. At roof level large feature windows are proposed
within the brass clad central block at third and fourth floor levels.

To the side and rear elevations, away from the principal elevations that are to be faced in buff
brick and the brass clad central block, the detailed design proposed would be more restrained,
with window openings arranged in @ more ordered arrangement, with window frames, reveals
and balconies finished in a bronze colour to reflect the colour of the brass cladding te the
‘feature’ central block.

The application site is set within an area of Elgin Avenue of mixed townscape quality, where
there is a lack of a prevailing building form or typology. The strongest townscape feature is the
prevailing building height of new blocks along the southern side of Elgin Avenue, to which the
proposed development would conform. In this context, the detailed design proposed is
considered to be a largely successful architectural compaosition, which utilises high quality
materials. Despite the concerns raised by objectors, the proposed brass cladding is
considered to be an innovative and distinctive facing materiai, which enhances the overall
composition, however, it is agreed that the colouration of the brass should be more muted
than is shown in the submitted drawings. It is understood that the cladding in question is
available in a range of finishes and therefore had the application been recommended
favourably, the precise finish of the brass cladding would have been reserved by condition.
Further conditions would have been recommended to secure samples of all other facing
materials, detailed drawings of windows and doors (all types) and the corbelled/decorative
brickwork.

There are though a number of areas of the scheme that require minor amendment to address
officer concerns in respect of the scheme as submitted, had the application been
recommended for approval. At roof level the brass clad roof storey, despite not being any
higher than the previously approved scheme, does appear in some views to be overly
prominent, mainly because of its height above the third floor parapet and its un-modelled form.

Page 64



ltem No.

2

Had the scheme been recommended for approval an amending condition is recommended to
lessen its prominence and soften its appearance, particularly in street views.

Also at roof level, the layout of the top floor flat positions a kitchen behind the curtain wall
glazing to the front elevation, necessitating the use of blanking panels within the glazing. This
would detract from the appearance of the top of the huilding and the need for these panels
could be alleviated by revision of the layout of the top floor flat. Had the scheme been
recommended for approval a condition would have been recommended to secure this minor
amendment to the scheme.

At ground floor level the entrance to the building needs further consideration to ensure that it
provides an appropriate visual marking of the entrance to the building. As currently proposed
the entrance doorway is not discernibly different in scale or form from the other full height
window openings at ground fioor level. It is also recommended that the opening in the front
facade to the car parking spaces at ground floor level is omitted to provide the base of the
building with a stronger, more solid base. In addition, stone copings should be added to
brickwork facades and a balustrade has been omitted from the roof terrace to the east
elevation at fourth floor level. These amendments would also have been secured by amending
condition had the scheme been recommended for approval.

As submitted the scheme includes the provision of low railings to the main street elevations,
however, these are not fully shown in all elevations and the detail of these railings does not
relate well to the appearance and design rationale of the proposed building. Had the
application been recommended for approval, it would have been recommended that details of
all boundary treatments, including those within the site to the side and rear of the site, be
reserved by condition, notwithstanding the details shown on the submitted drawings.

In summary in design terms, it is considered that the proposed development is acceptable in
terms of its bulk, height, scale and massing. The detailed design of the proposed building is
considered to have significant merit and is a significant improvement upon the previously
approved scheme. As such, the residual concerns set out in this section of the report could
have been resolved by appropriately worded amending conditions and do not in themselves
amount to a ground on which to recommend the scheme for refusal on. In this context, despite
the objections received on design grounds, the scheme would accord with Policies DES1 and
DES4 in the UDP and Policy S28 in the City Plan and would not harm the appearance of this
part of the City.

6.3 Amenity
6.3.1 Daylight and Sunlight

The applicant has submitted a comprehensive daylight and sunlight assessment which has
been reviewed in detail by officers. The submitted assessment demonstrates that the
proposed development wouid result in some material losses of daylight and sunlight to
neighbouring residential windows. However, the losses are relatively minor and are not
significantly greater than the losses previously found to be within acceptable limits when
permission was previously granted in February 2015.

Opposite the application site at No.3 Eigin Avenue, one window in the front elevation would
suffer a material loss of daylight using the Vertical Sky Component (VSC) methed of
assessment. However, the room served by this window is served by other windows that would
not suffer any significant loss of daylight and therefore the impact on this one window is not
unacceptable in daylight terms.

At Nos.5-7 Elgin Avenue, which are also opposite the application site, the submitted
assessment shows the front doors and associated side light/fan light windows to suffer a

Page 65



Item No.

2

material loss of daylight. However, the impact on these doors and windows is exacerbated by
the presence of the existing porch that over sails them and in any event, the hallway behind is
not a habitable room and therefore permission could not be withheld on the basis of the
impact of the development on these doors and windows.

The submitted daylight and sunlight report indicates the development would cause a material
loss of daylight to one front ground floor window at No.1 Chantry Close and two front ground
floor windows of No.2 Chantry Close, which faces the eastern side boundary of the site across
Chantry Close. However, on detailed analysis of the data it is apparent that these windows are
in fact the recessed door and adjacent recessed windows (presumably to a cloakroom or
toilet) and, which do not serve habitable rooms. As such, the impact on these neighbouring
windows is acceptable in daylighting terms.

There would be a further material loss of light to one of the first floor windows at No.2 Chantry
Close, however, the loss caused would be only marginally above the level at which the BRE
Guidance advises that the loss would be noticeable. The room served by the affected window
would remain well day lit as it is alsc lit by other windows that would not be materially affected.
Consequently, permission could not reasonably be withheld on the basis of the impact on this
window.

The current scheme would have a marginally increased impact on one window in Marble
House opposite, relative to the approved scheme, such that the loss of light caused would
become material. However, given that this would be an isolated material loss of light to one
window, which has an oversailing balcony (which has the effect of limiting the existing daylight
to this window), it is not considered that permission could be withheld on the loss of light to
this window.

The proposed scheme would result in a material loss of daylight to two windows in the end
elevation of Campaign Court, which face the application site. However, these appear to be
windows serving non-habitable rcoms such as a bathroom or circulation space and therefore,
despite the material losses of light to these windows, permission could not reasonably be
withheld on the basis of this impact. Additionally, it is noted that the previously approved
scheme had a similar material impact on the light reaching these windows.

In terms of sunlight, whilst the development would result in losses of both annual and winter
probable sunlight hours to neighbouring windows on the opposite side of Elgin Avenue and
Chantry Close, none of the affected windows would suffer a material loss of existing sunlight.
That is to say that the losses that would be caused by the proposed development would be

within the levels deemed acceptable by the BRE Guidelines {2011) on the basis that
occupiers of neighbouring flats and houses with affected windows would be unlikely to notice

the sunlight losses that would occur.

In conclusion in daylight and sunlight terms, the impact of the proposed development would
not be so significant so as to merit withholding permission, as the losses that would be caused
would either be immaterial or sufficiently minor so as that the development can be considered
to be in accordance with Policy ENV13 in the UDP and Policy $29 in the City Plan.

6.3.2 Sense of Enclosure

To the front and the eastern side elevation, the proposed develecpment and its associated
boundary walls would be sufficiently distant from neighbouring windows so as not to cause a
materially increased sense of enclosure. Whilst the eastern side boundary wall would be close
to front windows in Campaign Court, the neighbouring windows would be at right angles with
the wall and consequently would not be enclosed significantly by it.

Page 66



Item No.

2

To the western side of the site the development would be a significant distance from
neighbouring windows in the rear of residentiat flats on the upper floors of properties in
Harrow Road. The building at No.2 Elgin Avenue is in use as a bank and consequently there
are no residential windows to this neighbouring property that could be enclosed.

To the rear the bulk of the building would be sufficiently distant from neighbouring windows on
the upper floors of buildings in Harrow Road so as not to cause a material increase in
enclosure.

As such, in sense of enclosure terms, the propesed development would accord with Policy
ENV13 in the UDP and Policy 529 in the City Plan.

6.3.3 Overlooking

The scheme has been designed to avoid windows facing one another, particularly where the
proposed development faces Chantry Close. Small balconies are proposed on the rear
elevation, however, these would be well set back from the boundary with properties in Harrow
Road. Larger amenity spaces are limited to third and fourth floor levels and set back from the
roof edges of the floor below to minimise the prominence of these terraces in views from
neighbouring windows.

The garden areas to the rear serving the larger family units would be enclosed by higher
boundary walls, as is the case to the rear of the existing public house, and therefore these
gardens would not overiook neighbouring windows.

A significant number of windows are proposed to the front elevation, however, these are
separated by the width of Elgin Avenue from neighbouring windows opposite. At this
considerable distance there would be no materia! increase in overiooking.

The windows in the west (side) elevation would face on to the car park of the neighbouring
bank at No.2 Elgin Avenue and would be sufficiently distant from windows in the rear of
residential properties in Harrow Road so as not to cause an unacceptable loss of privacy.

Subject to a condition to restrict the use of the roofs as terraces or balconies, except where
they are shown as such on the submitted drawings (had the application been recommended
for approval), the proposed development is considered acceptable in overlooking/loss of
privacy terms and would accord with Policy ENV13 in the UDP and Policy $29 in the City
Plan.

6.3.4 Other Amenity Issues

In terms of noise disturbance, the proposed development includes a number of elements of
mechanical plant or equipment; namely, a vehicle turntable located externally within the
curtilage of the site and a plant room at basement leve!l. Environmental Health have
considered the submitted acoustic report and do not object to the scheme on noise
disturbance grounds. Had the application been recommended for approval conditions would
have been recommended {o control the future operational noise and vibration levels of
mechanical plant and equipment installed as part of the development.

All of the roof terraces/balconies proposed are relatively small in scale and therefore do not
give rise to concerns in noise disturbance terms.

Had the application been recommended for approval a condition would have been
recommended to ensure that the external envelope of the building is such that it would protect
future residents of the development from external noise sources in this relatively busy

location.
Page 67



lterm No.

2

Had the application heen recofnmended for approval, the scheme would accord with Policies
ENVE and ENV7 in the UDP and Policies S29 and S32 in the City Plan.

6.4 Transportation/Servicing

In terms of parking provision, the Highways Planning Manager does not object to the
proposed development. In this location on-street parking in the vicinity of the site has yet to
reach a level of sericus deficiency (80% occupancy} either at night (62% occupancy) or during
day time hours (68% occupancy). In this context the provision of a lower level of on-site
parking that might otherwise be the case is considered acceptable.

Having regard to the constraints of the site in terms of its size and proportions and the location
of the access on to the site adjacent to the existing bus stop, the two spaces proposed are
considered to represent an acceptable level of on-site parking provision in this case. However,
in light of the significant disparity between the number of parking spaces and the number of
units proposed, it is recommended that had the application been recommended for approval,
the applicant’s offer of lifetime (25 year) car ¢lub membership for each flat should have been
accepted and appropriate arrangements to secure the car club memberships would have
been secured by way of a Grampian condition in order to mitigate the impact of the
development on the availability of on-street residents parking in the vicinity of the site.

Access to the proposed car parking spaces has been demonstrated to be achievable,
although it would be reliant on the provision of a vehicle turntable to allow vehicles to enter
and exit the public highway in forward gear. The Highways Planning Manager does not object
to this arrangement provided the vehicle turntable is instalied and permanently maintained. it
is recommended that had the application been recommended for approval this would have
been achieved using the conditions, as per the previously approved scheme.

A condition is recommended to ensure the permanent provision of the car parking spaces.
The Highways Planning Manager does not consider that the applicant's undertaking to provide
an on-street electric car charging point is appropriate and recommends that had the
application been recommended for approval a condition should be imposed requiring both the
on-site parking spaces to be served by an electric charging point. The proposed car parking
arrangements would therefore have been considered acceptable subject to the recommended
conditions and accord with Policies STRA25 and TRANS23 in the UDP.

Vehicular access to the site already exists and it is not proposed to alter the location of this,
albeit, as per the approved scheme, it is proposed to alter the width of the crossover and
improve the appearance of the footpath of the public highway in connection with the proposed
development. Were the application recommended for approval it is recommended that
appropriate arrangements to secure these planning obligations would be secured via a
Grampian condition.

Policy NWW3 in the UDFP seeks financial contributions to public realm improvement projects
within the NWWSPA,, however, there are no identified public realm projects in the vicinity of
the site at present. Given this and in view of the limited viability of the scheme overall, as per
the approved scheme, a financial contribution to public realm improvements has not been
sought pursuant to Policy NWW3.

The cycle sterage proposed would be located within the basement of the building and
consequently would be secure and weather proof. The number of cycle storage spaces falls
below the expectation set by the London Plan 2015 {Consclidated with Alterations Since
2011); namely, provision of 27 cycle storage spaces. The proposed development includes 19
cycle storage spaces. Transport for London and the Highways Planning Manager would prefer
to see this number of cycle storage Isg:);aces increased in line with the London Plan

age 68



ltem No.

2

requirement. However, the number of cycle storage spaces proposed is greater than in the
previously approved scheme, which remains extant, and in this context the proposed number
of cycle storage spaces, which exceeds the number of units proposed, is not considered to be
objectionable.

The waste and recycling storage provision proposed is not considered to be objectionable and
is consistent with the storage provision required by Policy ENV12 in the UDP.

6.5 Equalities and Diversities (Including Access)

The proposed development would provide leve! access from the public highway, with lift
access to all floors. All of the units within the development have been designed to meet
Lifetime Homes standards. As such, the development would accord with Policy DES1 in the
UDP in access terms.

6.6 Economic Considerations

Not applicable.

6.7 Other UDP! Westminster City Plan/ Policy Considerations
None relevant.

6.8 London Plan

The proposed development accords with the relevant parts of the London Plan 2015
{Consolidated with Alterations Since 2011). In particular, the standard of residential
accommadation would accord with Policy 3.5; the affordable housing provision has been
assessed in accordance with Policy 3.12, which sets out that development viability is
considered when determining the affordable housing content of a development, and; the
sustainability of development would be censistent with the relevant policies in Chapter Five:
‘London’s Response to Climate Change’.

6.9 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework {NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012, It sets out the Government'’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. it is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council en 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

Page 69



Item No.

2

6.10 Planning Obligations

On 6 April 2010 the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Regulations came into force which
make it unlawful for a planning obligation to be taken into account as a reason for granting
planning permission for a development, or any part of a development, whether there is a local
CIL in operation or not, if the obligation does not meet all of the following three tests:

(a) necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms;
(b) directly related to the development:
{c) fairly and reasonably related in scale and kind to the development,

Policy §33 of the City Plan relates to planning obligations. It states that the Council will require
mitigation of the directly related impacts of the development; ensure the development
complies with policy requirements within the development plan; and if appropriate, seek
contributions for supporting infrastructure. Planning obligations and any Community
Infrastructure Levy contributions will be sought at a level that ensures that the overall delivery
of appropriate development is not compromised.

From 6 April 2015, the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations (2010 as amended)
impose restrictions on the use of planning obligations requiring the funding or provision of a
type of infrastructure or a particular infrastructure project. Where five or more obligations
relating to planning permissions granted by the City Council have been entered into since 6
April 2010 which provide for the funding or provision of the same infrastructure types or
projects, it is unlawful to take further obligations for their funding or provision into account as a
reason for granting planning permission. These restrictions do not apply to funding or
provision of non-infrastructure items (such as affordable housing} or to requirements for
developers to enter into agreements under Section 278 of the Highways Act 1980 dealing with
highway works. The recommendations and detailed considerations underpinning them in this
report have taken these restrictions into account.

The City Council has consulted on the setting of its own Community Infrastructure Levy, which
is likely to be introduced in early 2016. In the interim period, the City Council has issued
interim guidance on how to ensure its policies continue to be implemented and undue delay to
development avoided. This includes using the full range of statutory powers available to the
Council and working pro-actively with applicants to continue to secure infrastructure projects
by other means, such as through incorporating infrastructure into the design of schemes and
co-ordinating joint approaches with developers.

For reasons outlined elsewhere in this report, had the application been recommended for
approval, a Grampian condition would have been recommended to secure appropriate
arrangements to secure the following:

i, Provision of works to alter the public highway outside the site necessary to form
access to the development, comprising alterations to the crossovers and repaving
outside the application site.

. Provision of one lifetime car club membership per residential flat for a period of 25
years,

ii. Provision of a financial contribution towards the affordable housing fund (amount as
determined to be viable by the independent viability consultant).

v. Provision of costs for monitoring of agreement (£500 per Head of Term).

The proposed development is also liable for a Mayoral CiL payment.

It is considered that the ‘Heads of Terms’ listed above would have satisfactorily addressed
City Council policies, had the applicant agreed to the financial contribution towards the

Page 70



ltem No.

2

affordable housing fund to mitigate the lack of affordable housing on-site or off-site in the
vicinity of the application site (see Section 6.1.2 ). The planning obligations that would have
been secured had the applicant agreed to the affordable housing provision recommended by
the independent viability consultant, are in accordance with the City Council's adopted City
Plan and London Plan policies and they do not conflict with the Community Infrastructure Levy
Regulations (2010 as amended).

6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
6.11.1 Arboricultural Impact

Whilst the Arboricultural Manager accepts the loss of the TPO Lime tree (T4), she objects to
the loss of another TPO Lime tree {T3) to the front of the site. However, the loss of both of
these trees has previcusly been accepted as part of the previously determined schemes for
redevelopment of this site and therefore the concerns of the Arboricultural Manager in respect
of these trees cannot be supported as a ground to withheld planning permission.

The applicant has provided details of the car turntable to be sited within the root protection
area of trees. This is the same turntable as was approved as part of the previously approved
scheme and it is considered to be acceptable, subject to detailed sections showing the
turntable in context with level changes within the RPA of the trees along the western boundary
of the site, which would have been secured by condition had the application been
recommended for approval.

The Arboricutural Manager's concerns regarding the cantilevering of the front elevation, as per
the previously approved scheme, could have been resclved by the provision of further details
by condition had the application been recommended for approval.

Whilst the scheme would not provide a 1.2m depth of soil over the basement, where it projects
beyond the footprint of the building, as per the guidance in the ‘Basement Development in
Westminster’ SPD, the basement of the previously approved scheme had no soil depth over
the basement and therefore the limited soil depth now proposed (approximately 0.3m), is
considered to be acceptable. Given the basement would not extend below the whole site,
there would be ample space for more substantial planting beyond the footprint of the
basement floor. Details of replacement landscaping, including replacement tree planting,
could have been secured by condition had the application been recommended for approval.

6.11.2 Sustainability

The London Plan requires all developments to achieve a 40% CO2 emissions reduction over
2010 Building Regulations. The Mayor's Sustainable Design and Construction SPG (April
2014) requires all new developments to achieve a 35% reduction beyond Part L of the 2013
Building Regulations. The proposed development would deliver an improvement in CO2
emissions relative to Part L of the 2013 Building Regutations of 35.25%. This improvement is
to be achieved by the construction of a highly sustainable and resource efficient building, with
photovoltaic panels at roof level providing on-site renewable energy.

The site is currently entirely hard landscaped and as such, the proposed development would
not increase water run off relative to the existing situation, as the scheme would defiver soft
landscaping to the edges of the site to the front and rear.

The proposed development is acceptable in sustainability terms and would accord with the
relevant policies in the London Plan (2015) and Policies S28, $39 and S40 in the City Plan.

Page 71



' ltem No.

, | )

6.12 Other Issues
6.12.1 Excavation and Structural Matters

This issue is at the heart of concerns expressed by residents across many central London
Boroughs, heightened by well publicised accidents occurring during basement constructions.
Generally residents are concerned that the excavation of new basements is a risky
construction process with potential harm to adjoining buildings/structures and occupiers. Many
also cite potential effects on the water table and the potential increase in the risk of flooding.

In terms of the progression of our policy towards basements, the City Council adopted its
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) ‘Basement Development in Westminster’ in
October 2014 and this application has been assessed having regard to this SPD, which
provides detailed advice on how current policy in relation to basement development is
implemented. It does not introduce any additional restrictions on basement development
above and beyond the precautionary approach that the City Council had already adopted in
response to such development.

The Draft Basements Revision to the City Plan (‘the Draft Basements Policy’) has been the
subject of consultation between 16 July and 9 September 2015. Following this pre-submission
consultation exercise, the Draft Basements Policy, which has now reached an advanced
stage, is likely to be submitted to the Secretary of State for public examination by an
independent Inspector following minor modification. In view of its advanced stage of adoption
and the limited number of unresolved objections, the Cabinet Member Statement dated 23
October 2015 sets out that the Draft Basements Policy will be applied, where there are no
unresolved objections, to all new planning applications received from 1 November 2015
onwards. However, given this application was submitted well in advance of that date, in
accordance with the Cabinet Member Statement, it has not been assessed against the Draft
Basements Policy.

Studies have been undertaken which advise that subterranean development in a dense urban
environment, especially basements built under existing vulnerable structures is a challenging
engineering endeavour and that in particular it carries a potential risk of damage to both the
existing and neighbouring structures and infrastructure if the subterranean development is ill-
planned, poorly constructed and does not properly consider geology and hydrology.

While the Building Regulations determine whether the detailed design of buildings and their
foundations will aliow the buildings to be constructed and used safely, the National Planning
Policy Framework March 2012 states that the planning system should contribute to and
enhance the natural and loca! environment by preventing both new and existing development
from contributing to or being put at unacceptable risk from, or being adversely affected by land
instability.

The NPPF goes on to state that in order to prevent unacceptable risks from land instability,
planning decisions should ensure that new development is appropriate for its iocation. It
advises that where a site is affected by land stability issues, responsibility for securing a safe
development rests with the developer and/or landowner.

The NPPF advises that planning decisions should ensure that a site is suitable for its new use

taking account of ground conditions and land instability and any proposals for mitigation, and
that adequate site investigation information. prepared by a competent person, is presented.

Page 72



Itern No.

2

Officers consider that in the light of the above it would be justifiable to adopt a precautionary
approach to these types of development where there is a potential to cause damage to
adjoining structures. To address this, the applicant has provided a structural engineer’s report
explaining the likely methodology of excavation, Any report by a member of the relevant
professional institution carries a duty of care which should be sufficient to demonstrate that
the matter has been properly considered at this early stage.

The purpose of such a report at the planning application stage is to demonstrate that a
subterranean development can be constructed on the particular site having regard to the site,
existing structural conditions and geology. It does not prescribe the engineering techniques
that must be used during construction which may need to be altered once the excavation has
occurred. The structural integrity of the development during the construction is not controlled
through the planning system but through Building Regulations and the Party Wall Act.

Building Control have assessed the reports provided and consider that the proposed
construction methodology appears satisfactory. Should permission be granted, these
statements will not be approved, nor will conditions be imposed requiring the works to be
carried out in accordance with them. The purpose of the reports is to show that there is no
foreseeable impediment to the scheme satisfying the Building Regulations in due course. It is
considered that this is as far as this matter can reasonably be taken as part of the
consideration of the planning application. Detailed matters of engineering techniques, and
whether these secure the structural integrity of the development and neighbouring buildings
during the course of construction, are controlied through other statutory codes and regulations
cited above. To go further would be to act beyond the bounds of planning control.

6.12.2 Construction Management

A Construction Management Plan has not been submitted with the application. Had the
application been recommended favourably a condition would have been imposed requiring the
submission and approval of a Construction Management Plan prior to the commencement of
development. A further condition would have been recommended to restrict the hours of
construction works, particularly noisy works of basement excavation.

Transport for London has asked for a Construction Logistics Plan to be secured by condition.
However, it is not considered that this level of detail is required on a scheme of this scale and
where relevant the recommended Construction Management Plan condition would adequately
control the impact of the development on neighbouring residents and the local highway
network.

CONCLUSION

The proposed development is considered to be acceptable in all regards (subject to the
conditions recommended in this committee report), save for the provision of affordable
housing. This is because the financial contribution to the affordable housing fund in lieu of on-
site provision that has been offered falis significantly below that which the independent
viability consultant advises can be provided. As such, the scheme would be contrary to Policy
H4 in the UDP, Policy S16 in the City Plan and the guidance in the Interim Guidance Note:
Affordable Housing Policy (November 2013). As such, the application is recommended for
refusal. ‘

Page 73



Item No.
2

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form.

Memao from Environmental Health dated 15 September 2015,

Email from Transport for London dated 24 September 2015.

Memo from the Arboricultural Manager dated 25 September 2015.

Email from Building Control dated 1 October 2015,

Memo from the Highways Planning Manager dated 3 November 2015.

Email from the occupier of 13 Marble House, Elgin Avenue dated 11 September 2015,
Email from the occupier of Flat D, 3 Elgin Avenue dated 16 September 2015. '

- Email from the occupier of 58 Goldney Road dated 1 October 2015.

10. Email from the occupier of 3C Elgin Avenue dated 6 October 2015.

11. Email from Blentheim Bishop dated 13 October 2015.

12. Emails from the occupier of 35 Hormead Road dated 18 October 2015 and 21 October 2015,
13. Email from the occupier of 66 Fermoy Road dated 26 October 2015.

14. Email from the occupier of 58 Hormead Road dated 27 October 2015,

15. Copy of decision letter dated 26 February 2014 (13/04346/FULL) and associated approved
drawings.

VAN A LN =

w

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT SARAH WHITNALL ON 020 7641 2929 OR BY
E-MAIL — swhitnall@westminster.gov.uk

1'd_wpdocsishort-telesi2015-11-24%tem2.dos\d
16/11/2015

Page 74



15/06880/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 12 Elgin Avenue, London, W9 3QP

Proposal: Demolition of the existing buildings on site and erection of a five storey plus
basement level building to provide 15 self-contained flats, with two off-street car
parking spaces at ground level and ancillary servicing and storage at basement
tevel. Removal of two Lime trees to site frontage and provision of new hard and soft
landscaping.

Plan Nos: (00)_001/P00, (00)_002/P0O0, (10)_000/P04, (20)099/P04, (20)100/P04,
(20)101/P04, (20)102/P04, (20)103/P04, {20)_200/P04, (20)_201/P04,
(20)_202/P04, (20)_203/P04, (20)_300/P04, Design and Access Statement dated
July 2015, Planning Statement dated July 2015, Daylight and Sunlight Report dated
7 July 2015, Internal Daylight and Sunlight Report dated 20 July 2015, Arboricultural
Impact Assessment Report dated 9 July 2015, Planning and Noise Assessment
dated 23 July 2015 (Issue 5), Schedule of Areas dated 23.07.15, Sustainability
Statement (Ver 1 02/07/15), Energy Statement (Ver 6 30/06/2015), Transport
Statement dated July 2015 and Structural Method Statement (for information only -
see Informative ##).

Case Officer: Qliver Gibson Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2680

Recommended Reason for Refusal:

P
A

Reasor: «
1 The proposed development would fail to provide affordable housing in accordance with Policy
H’fl in the Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, Pclicy S$16 in
e WQStmingter's\City %n: Strategic Policies that we adopted in November 2013 and the Interim
< Note on'the Affardabie. Housing Policy dated November 2013,

-,

\’/ . :

Infc}nlative(s): :
\\“"'»«.‘_____...- P //_,./ \_\\

1 In dealing with this,a’bplica_tioLr,_i_-_the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy/PfameWOrk to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way so far as
practicable. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in
Westminster's Sity Plafi; Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development
Plan, Supplementary Planning dogunients, planning briefs and other informal written guidance,
as well as offering a full pre application aav.ipe service, in order to ensure that the applicant has
been given every opportunity to s?m[y\m-an application which is likely to be considered
favourably. In addition further guidance was offered to the applicant by the case officer during
the processing of the applicationto identify amehdments to address those elements of the
scheme considered unaccepta\ble. Youware therefore encouraged to consider submission of a
fresh application incorporating the material amghgméhts’set out below which are necessary to
make the scheme acceptable, PN L .

\\' ,-‘/ / P \'\_
Required amendments: N v N o
- Provision of affordable housing in compliagn’ée with the tecor mendation of the independent
viability consultant. e < e
- Amendment of design of building in accordf%q/efv'vith Sectjph_ 6.2 of th;a-*éommittee report dated

24 November 2015. S,

-
N

-

L
K

./‘

Page75 .



ONINNYId

s e S vod 002 e . =
B e T L ] o it -
e e e [ Ord  vi0z equenoN
o 3 Q1 TV o
S ST VRO SRR T R P wmeng fc) [P R Sy —
TR I DO VB O0ET VD 00U = Sarmes e v are s 3
.al__% . v - oy e e 7 1
e e 3 T o P W A .l mymon wnbereton WOLEE T 4 U e - Sese on e 3
b v v = i T
UORBAR YLoN b A b
] = = sy o o g - : % —
i i R e b Rvec] R L
. g}.i. snueay UiBE Z1 ey sopus - MWD BT SO L At

0041 uopessr YuoN pesodoud




e T +Od
MES VB ) 0N e Sk v e o ey

o e L = T — s —T T
3 O VI T | e
O U Ty W g e g, i e ] oY) ) o
f— D ©V B 00ZE IV B 001k e o
sauojfaed b e . .
= - i Ao e o L (e st B0 S W A S - oy wAR I OGS T A1 ey o - Gnes; me e
o ey vy o M
. 3 LGRS YINog et by
Nll ey = o e
¥ l‘n!liﬂ Al o pemlioves iy B Poul - woweng Bemy |
(0] ° um‘nw s enueAy UIOE 21 = ke w9 o e ey gy, - Ry e w g, L m—m |

001 | LOPBASH LINOS pasocoly

awis3 ubg IM\r snusny ubE Z1 * snuBry UBE ¢

Page 77

. n
[ B Bk




PR AR CULY

o [y rer— ¥Od A i s Rt
o EK:::_N-.; -y 1 g v o o4 B i ey pais s
e v sy ot
I 3 ey s A3 Vet B v i somm uopeAs(3 jse3
AR g B g v gt . 3
seuo[faEd - i) - i <t s iy g e ]
128 ST e 0 SLSSE (i T S, POy A IR SO o S g g e D e SR T T M 0 s - Bero) v mwees v
N : AL AL S A S0 PR T Sl 2 (1 ety - wemncng] By T
— ! UORBASE) 583 e s oy afin g Buagm MR - LRI LT o b
=z 1 - WewwgIeG TL D v o ey - Bemno) W AR T
il i e g e e 3 mvetern v o g - e BN 1
o czsez enuany Ul 71 msirpann st g v o SR e Pt s 00L:L 91905
. piged W wcpay -l PTG sope L Yo — - . O, T
00L: | uoness 1583 Pesodol]
oy a0 * ey LG

Page78




it

Page 79

470 Harow Foed

12 Bigin Averve

g Asnue

3 Eigin Averis

Propesed West Elevation 1:100

ONINNY1d

O B

1:100 @ A1, 1:200 @ A3 CMG
L B

West Blevation

S

-
Py
[

Cfton

ikl e L R Y prp—
o

V. ke i e ok - Winoer P,
B PSchg e - rus el Frams Frme.
"

T
Scals 1:100

b1
ot
il T4
enci
L

Des.




A

2

s

S
| 1

=TT

|
) _l(

'!

I |

- Il!
I .
i

|
I

I

Fourth Fioce Livet 44,078 m

Proposad Saction AA 1:100

ONINNY1d
i~5§|

- ;iég
Oty

ray lﬁi!
(WO

5] H

Tk e e
o ozt

Ii




Page 81

ONINNYd

I ié
i
;ll !
ifi [
i !I
uk i
I i I | i
i
L
il
il
i
i
it
i
- !
. ii
} <l
1 &l
E 5|1
1 ik
23 39
i i
81 335




h’ll'lllll]“ﬂ-l."-lllilcl u
e mau peocod (]
) P 9 o eag pewociiad (8]
LR W 2L ') v o1 meaa By (3]
lea pncuems wn oy weeyy. 5]
emciouen saag Bupeeey []
iy

UBld JOO} punoJg




T L ] Ui UGfinaT]

=y [r——— od —n =
G- p 2 == TR Ry
= P = u ue o y—
S wsmETWe W SRRy Bid 1001 PUCOBS PUB IS g3 s, g memen miipaie o
= s sy . P T

ONINNY1d

Ui 4000 PuoIeg pus ook i " e ]
el

i o
szEez anuissy U 21 A s =y g mmog @
gy i‘"luL

.....

0OL:L UElg) JooK puUOSes pasodaiy 00L: L UBld JOGH 1844 PEsOttig

L]
fruc ]
Page 83

i




g B

00131 Ul Jooy] yunoy pesodoig

Il

il |

Page 84

Ll

b @@@




UL ermprtees

Lo
(e 0]
5)
(@)
@®©
ol




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

ltem No.

3

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
24 November 2015

Classification

For General Release

Report of Wards involved

Director of Planning Hyde Park

Subject of Report 1. Sussex Square, London, W2
2. Gloucester Square, London, W2
3. Hyde Park Square, London, W2

Proposal Removal of existing fences, gates and railings and installation of
repiacement railings and gates and associated works to boundary of
communal gardens {to Sussex Square, Gloucester Square and Hyde
Park Square respectively).

Agent Knight Frank LLP

On behalf of The Church Commissioners for England

Registered Number Application 1 - Sussex Square TP /PP No | TP/25701
15/03105/FULL
Application 2 — Gloucester Square
15/03109/FULL
Application 3 ~ Hyde Park Square
15/03110/FULL
Date of Application 09.04.2015 Date 04.11.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area Bayswater

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
{(UDP) January 2007

QOutside London Plan Central Activities Zone

Qutside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Qutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

1. Application 1 (Sussex Square - 15/03105/FULL) - Grant conditional permission.
2. Application 2 (Gloucester Square - 15/03109/FULL) - Grant conditional permission.
3. Application 3 (Hyde Park Square - 15/03110/FULL) - Grant conditional permission.

Page 87







SUSSEX SQUARE, W2




This product includes mapping data licensed
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

Stationery Offce. Data Source: A 0 510 20Metres

© Crown andlor database right 2013.
Cil'V Of Westminster Al rinhts fﬂm L inanes nimbar | & 10019507 Nata: 12/14/90158 Lol



GLOUCESTER SQUARE, W2




This product includes mapping data licensed fn;m Oniar:;e =
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s
Stationery Office.

All rinhte recarvad |irencs numher | A 100018507 Nata: 12/11/2N18

A 0 510 20Metres
e W W



HYDE PARK SQUARE, W2




ltem No.

3

SUMMARY

Three separate applications {(one for each Square) have been submitted proposing to remove
the existing fencing, railings and gates around the central landscaped areas to three of the
squares within Bayswater; namely Sussex Square, Gloucester Square and Hyde Park
Square, and to replace them with new railings and gates. These three squares are all within
the Bayswater Conservation Area, and the central landscaped areas to all three squares are
listed in the London Squares Preservation Act of 1931. At some point in the mid 20th century
the original boundary railings which formerly surrounded these landscaped garden areas were
removed and replaced principally by chain link fencing.

Objections and concerns have been received relating to all three applications.
The key issues in these cases are:

+ The impact of the proposed works upon the character and appearance of the Bayswater
Conservation Area and, as appropriate, the setting of surrounding Grade Il listed buildings.

» The impact of the proposed works on the trees and landscaping cover to the garden
areas.

» The impact of the proposed works upon the adjacent public highway.

The proposals for each of the three squares are considered to accord with the relevant
policies within the Westminster City Plan: Strategic Policies and the Unitary Development Plan
(UDPY) adopted in January 2007 and all three applications are recommended for approval.

CONSULTATIONS
APPLICATION 1 - SUSSEX SQUARE (15/03105/FULL):-

COUNCILLOR FLORU

Objects to the proposals on grounds that the removal of the existing hedge surrounding the
square would adversely affect the privacy of residents using the square, that the railings would
have an adverse impact upon the appearance of the square, that the cost of maintenance of
the proposed railtngs would be borne by the residents and that the existing fence needs only
low maintenance, that the traditional design of the railings is inappropriate in a square with
generally modern buildings, and that the existing entrance gate is attractive and the new one
is not a suitable replacement.

COUNCILLOR COX
Copy of email to local resident noting the strength of feeling of residents with regards to the

scheme.

COUNCILLOR ACTON

Copy of email to local resident noting the concerns of local residents, and that further
information is anticipated prior to the application being presented to the Planning Applications
Committee.

HISTORIC ENGLAND
Recommend that the application should be determined in accordance with national and local
policy guidance, and on the basis of the City Councit's specialist conservation advice.

HYDE PARK ESTATE ASSOCIATION
Any comments to be reported verbally.

Page 94



Item No.

3

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER
Raise no objections, subject to conditions.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 1683; Total No. of Replies: 12.
Twelve letters of objection on the following grounds:

Loss of the hedge on grounds of the visual impact of its removal on the Square.

The railings would encase the free flowing nature of the hedge.

Loss of the hedge - impact upon its provision of natural habitat.

Loss of the hedge on grounds of the loss of privacy.

Loss of the hedge on grounds of its current role in protection from noise and wind.

Concern expressed about the cost of the works.

Use of traditional railings in the context of a square with modern buildings.

Reference made to the proximity of the open space in Hyde Park in the context of concern

at the opening up of the Square.

Concern about the lack of consultation with local residents.

Concern expressed about the generic nature of the application submissicns to Sussex,

Gloucester and Hyde Park Squares.

« Concern that the works will reduce the security of the gardens and increase the fear of
security.

* View expressed commenting favourably on the appearance of the existing railings and

gates, noting that they are low maintenance and secure.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes

APPLICATION 2 - GLOUCESTER SQUARE (15/03109/FULL):-

WARD COUNCILLORS
Any comments to be reported verbally.

HISTORIC ENGLAND
Recommend that the application should be determined in accordance with national and local
policy guidance, and on the basis of the City Council's specialist conservation advice.

HYDE PARK ESTATE ASSOCIATION
Any comments to be reported verbally.

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER
Raise no objections, subject to conditions.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consuited: 134; Total No. of Replies: 2.
Two letters of objection on the following grounds:

e Concern expressed about the inappropriateness of traditional railings in the context of a
square where over two thirds of the buildings facing on to it have been redeveloped since
the railings were removed.

« Concern expressed that the replacement railings are 1.5m high and do not replicate the
original 1.2m high railings, and that the height will isolate the square.

Page 95



ltem No.

3

» Concern expressed that the 1.5m high railings proposed are lower in height than the
existing railings and will therefore compromise the security of the square, where there is
direct access to some houses on the east/west side of the square.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes

APPLICATION 3 - HYDE PARK SQUARE (15/03110/FULL):-

WARD COUNCILLORS
Any comments to be reported verbally.

HISTORIC ENGLAND
Recommend that the application should be determlned in accordance with national and local
policy guidance, and on the basis of the City Council's specialist conservation advice.

HYDE PARK ESTATE ASSOCIATION
Any comments to be reported verbally.

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER
Raise no objections, subject to conditions.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 314; Total No. of Replies: 1.
One email received concerning potential removal of Camelia trees.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Sites

Sussex Square, Gloucester Square and Hyde Park Square are all within the Bayswater
Conservation Area, and the central landscaped areas to all three squares are listed in the
London Squares Preservation Act of 1931. At some point in the mid 20™ century the original
boundary railings which formerly surrounded these three landscaped garden areas were
removed and replaced principally by the existing chain link fencing.

4.2 Planning History
There is no planning history relevant to these applications.
THE PROPOSAL

Three separate applications for planning permission (one to each square) have been
submitted proposing to remove the existing fencing, railings and gates around the centraf
landscaped areas to Sussex Square, Gloucester Square and Hyde Park Square, and to
replace them with new cast iron railings and gates. The existing hedge surrounding the
garden square at Hyde Park Square is shown on the submitted drawings as being proposed
for removal, with the drawings showing the existing hedges to Sussex Square and Gloucester
Square principally intended for retention.

The application at Sussex Square has attracted 12 letters of objection from local residents,
and also representations from Councillors Floru, Cox and Acton. The application at
Gloucester Square has attracted two objections from local residents. The application at Hyde
Park Square has attracted one objection.

? *PBhge 96



ltem No.

3

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 L.and Use
The proposals raise no land use implications.
6.2 Townscape and Design

When Sussex Square, Hyde Park Square and Gloucester Square were originally laid out if
the 19" century, the landscaped garden areas to the centre of each of them would have been
surrounded by cast iron railings in similar design to those railings fronting the front lightwells of
the 19" century terraced housing originally built around the edge of each square. These
original railings to the landscaped garden areas were removed in the mid 20" century and
replaced principally with chain link fencing and gates of poor design and appearance, though
some limited amount of railings and metal gates of no particular design quality have aiso been
installed to certain locations.

These applications seek the removal of the existing boundary treatment to each square and
their replacement with new gates and railings on the existing boundary line formed in black
painted cast iron, and to a design which will closely follow the design of the remaining original
front lightwell railings to the Victorian terraced houses in the general vicinity. The plinth to the
railings will be formed in reconstituted Portland stone, and a sample of this will be secured by
condition to ensure its appropriate colour and finish. The railings are shown as being
individually set into the plinths in traditional manner, and above the top rail are a regularly
spaced pattern of decorative ball finials with the majority of finials between these having
spearhead finials, which again follows the pattern of original 19™ century railings found in the
area. The railings from the plinth to the top of the finials are 1.5m in height, a height the
applicant states derives from a desire by local residents and the garden committee that the
railings be this height for security purposes.

Officers consider that the existing boundary treatments to each of the squares is of poor
quality and that a reintroduction of traditionally designed railings on a reconstituted stone
plinth, with traditionally detailed entrance gates, will represent a significant improvement in the
appearance of the boundary treatment to the landscaped garden grounds and will restore an
important element of the 19" century character of the squares which has been lost since the
removal of the original railings in the mid 20" century. The 1.5m height of the railing is not
markedly higher than original examples to surrounding 19" century terraced properties, and
the plinth is as low as the landscaping levels immediately behind would allow. The
appropriate detailing of plinth, railings and finials will be secured by conditions.

It is noted that a number of residents in Sussex Square and also in Gloucester Square have
expressed concern about the introduction of traditionally designed railings of 19™ century
appearance on grounds that the majority of the buildings around these Squares are no longer
the original 19" century terraced houses. Whilst noting this concern, the railings being
proposed for installation are historically appropriate to the landscaped garden grounds, and
are considered a significant improvement upon the existing poor quality fencing and gates. To
Sussex Square, it is also noted that the buildings forming the terrace along the south side of
Sussex Square are Grade Il listed 19" century properties (though admittedly modernised to
their Sussex Square elevation) and that the buildings on the east and west sides of the
Square are 20" century in origin though nonetheless drawing some inspiration in their design
from traditional buildings. To Gloucester Square the original 18™ century buildings remain
along the south side of the Square, and aiso to the east and west ends on the north side. To
Hyde Park Square original buildings remain to north and south sides of the Square. In these
circumstances, it is not considered that a reasen for refusal could he sustained on this ground,
and the traditional design proposed is considered appropriate.

Page 97



Item No.

3

To accommodate circumstances where significant tree roots project across the line of the new
plinth and railings, the applicant has shown a detail where the plinth is omitted to allow the

- tree roots to continue unbroken, with that section of railings above supported neatly by rising
from a bottom bar. This is a standard approach to such situations for railings, and is
considered neatly detailed. '

The new railings and gates proposed to each square are therefore considered acceptable and
the proposals are in line with Policies DES 1, 7, 9 and 10 in our UDP, and Policy S25 in our
Westminster City Plan.

6.3 Residential Amenity

Concerns have been raised by a number of objectors to the proposals at Sussex Square
about the loss of privacy which would be caused by removal of the existing hedging which
surrounds the gardens to that Square. The applicant states that to Sussex Square, aside from
a small area to the east side of the Square, all the existing vegetation and overhanging
branches of shrubs is intended to be held back to provide working space for the installation of
railings, and also retained in this manner to Gloucester Square. The hedge to Hyde Park
Square, however, is proposed to be removed, with replacement planting to be secured by
condition. Though noting that the removal of hedging would lessen the privacy currently
enjoyed by users of the Square, the garden square is nonetheless an accessible recreation
space and not private accommodation, and it is not considered that permission could
reasonably be refused on grounds of the greater visibility of persons using the Square from
the public realm surrounding.

Several objections have also been received on grounds of a perceived increase in noise and
wind to users of the square if hedges are removed, and whilst it is noted that to Hyde Park
Square a removal of the existing hedge could increase the impact of such issues, it is also
noted that the square is a large and open recreation area and it is not considered that such
issues raised by the objectors are sufficient to warrant the refusal of an application for
planning permission.

6.4  Transportation /Parking/Access

To each Square there are residents parking bays adjacent to the central gardens along much
of each of their perimeters. Through the course of the application process, officers had asked
the applicant to consider options for setting the plinth and railings back marginally further to
allow for a slightly wider area for doors on the garden side of cars to open. Inthe application
submission, the drawings show a distance of 0.403m between the kerb edge and the railings
to each square. Though a modest gap, it is recognised that this distance is approximately the
distance between the kerb edge and the existing fencing, with the existing vegetation
projecting through the fencing in many areas and extending out closer to the kerb edge. ltis
also recegnised that the further back any plinth and railings are set the more problematic the
issues become of the potential for impact on the trees within the gardens. In these
circumstances, it is not considered that the new railings would have an unacceptable impact
upon the usability of car parking provision within each of these squares,

6.5 Equalities and Diversities
No change.
6.6 Economic Considerations

Any economic benefits generated by the development are welcomed.

Page 98



ltem No.

6.7 Other Westminster Policy Considerations
There are no other policy considerations.

6.8 London Plan

These applications raise no strategic issues.

6.9 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Pclicy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framewaork. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. The City Council has recently
published the NPPF Revisions to the Core Strategy which was submitted to the Secretary of
State on 25 January 2013. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies
according to their degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to
the NPPF, the greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of these applications are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.10 Planning Obligations
Not relevant in the determination of these applications.
6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

Across the three squares there are a significant number of trees in close proximity to the line
of the raitings, and also a significant amount of lower level vegetation and hedging. All the
existing trees are to be retained, and subject to conditions, the Arboricultural Manager is
content with the proposals and thus the objection on grounds of the implications for trees is
not considered sustainable.

A number of objections have been received with regards to the application for railings at
Sussex Square expressing concern abolit the implications of the loss of the hedge/vegetation
located around the square just to the inside of the existing fencing. The vegetation around the
outsides of Sussex Square and Gloucester Square, however, is principally intended to be
retained, and the applicant’s arboricultural consultants advise that during works this vegetation
would be held back where reasonably practicable to allow for working space for the
installation of the railings and to maintain the natural shape of shrubs or bushes.

To Hyde Park Square, however, the entire Yew hedge around the boundary is proposed to be
removed, as the existing and proposed fences are located in the centre of the hedge and it
does not appear practically possible to undertake the proposed works without removing it.
Although this is regrettable, it is considered justified to allow for the replacement of the
railings. Furthermore, the Arboricultural Manager is content that it should be relatively

Page 99



Iltem No.

3

straightforward to replace the hedge following the works, and a condition is attached to secure
a package of landscaping proposals to allow for suitable replacement planting once the works
are complete. Subject to this, it is hot considered that the concerns expressed are sustainable
on this ground.

6.12 Other Matters

Concern has been raised about a perceived increased security risk to the squares given the
height of the railings. The railings themselves are 1.5m high from the base of the shaft to the
top of the finials, with the plinth being an additiocnal 250mm high to Gloucester Square and
Hyde Park Square, and a height closer to 450mm to Sussex Square to accommodate the
higher height of garden grounds behind the boundary to that square. Though noting the
concerns of residents on security grounds, this height is considered appropriate in terms of
securing the boundary to the Squares.

Several objectors and also Councillor Floru have expressed concern about the cost of the
railings to surrounding residents, and that the existing fencing is low maintenance, and that
the maintenance of the railings will come at a cost to local residents. The cost of the new
railings and maintenance costs, however, are private matters between the residents and the
applicant, and it is not considered that permission could be withheld on grounds of cencerns
about the costs of the works.

One objector has made reference to the proximity of Hyde Park which already gives
considerable open amenity space, and in this context expresses concern about an opening up
of Sussex Square. Though noting the proximity of Hyde Park, the application must be
considered on its merits, and in the case of Sussex Square the applicant intends to seek to
retain the existing vegetation surrounding the square through the course of the works.

Concern has also been raised about a lack of consultation between the applicant and local
residents regarding the works, however, this is considered a private matter and the City
Council has carried out the normal consultation process on the planning applicaticns to advise
local residents of the application proposals.

Concern has also been expressed about a perceived generic nature between the three
application submissions, however, given the similarities between the application proposals to
the three squares then similarities between aspects of the proposals would be expected. The
submissions are considered accurate in terms of their representation of the proposals to each
square, and the concerns on this ground are not considered sustainable.

6.13 Conclusion

Overall therefore, the proposed works contained within each of the three applications are
considered acceptable in design, trees and highways terms and all three applications are
considered to accord with the relevant policies contained in the Westminster City Plan and the
UbDP.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

APPLICATION 1 - SUSSEX SQUARE (15/03105/FULL)

1. Application form

2. Emails from Councillor Floru dated 02.08.2015 and 03.09.2015.

3. Email from Councillor Cox dated 26.08.2015 including emaif from Chairman of Sussex Square
(10-72) Residents Assocciation dated 25.08.2015.

Page 100



ltem No.

3

Email from Councillor Acton dated 25.08.2015 including email from Chairman of Sussex Square
(10-72} Residents Association dated 25.08.2015.

Letter from Historic England dated 29.04.2015.

Memorandum from Arboricultural Manager dated 18.09.2015.

Email from occupier of 'Flat 13, Sussex Square' dated 31.08.2015.

Letter from occupiers of 27 Sussex Square dated 14.05.2015.

Email from occupier of 26 Stanhope Terrace dated 24.05.2015.

. Email from occupier of 33 Stanhope Terrace dated 28.05.2015.
. Letter from occupier of 48 Sussex Square dated 12.06.2015.
. Email from occupier of 24 Stanhope Terrace dated 17.05.2015.
. Emait from occupier of 23 Stanhope Terrace dated 16.05.2015.
. Letter from occupier of 15 Sussex Square dated 07.05.2015.
. Email from occupier of 78 Sussex Square dated 13.05.2015.
. Email from occupier of 40 Sussex Square dated 05.05.2015.
. Email from occupier of 14 Sussex Square dated 05.05.2015.
. Letter from occupier of 17 Sussex Square dated 06.05.2015.

APPLICATION 2 - GLOUCESTER SQUARE (15/03109/FULL)

Ok W=

Application form.

Letter from Historic England dated 29.04.2015.

Memerandum from Arboricultural Manager dated 18.09.2015.
Letter from Chelwood House Freehold Company dated 10.05.2015.
Email from occupier of 44 Gloucester Square dated 19.06.2015.

APPLICATION 3 - HYDE PARK SQUARE {15/03110/FULL))

1.
2.
3.
4.

Application form.

Letter from Historic England dated 29 April 2015.

Memorandum from Arboricultural Manager dated 5 November 2015.
Email from occupier of north side of Square.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT CR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT SARAH WHITNALL ON 020 7641 2929 OR BY
E-MAIL — swhitnall@westminster.gov.uk

J\d_wpdacsishort-te\sci2015-11-24item3.doc\D
131142015

Page 101



15/03105/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: Sussex Square, London, W2

Proposal: Three separate applications proposing - removal of existing fence, gates and

railings and installation of replacement railings and gates and associated works to
boundary of communal garden (to Sussex Square, Gloucester Square and Hyde
Park Square respectively).

Plan Nos: D2292 L220, D2292 L.003, D2292 L.2218, D2292 L.222B, G-Prelim-02, un-

numbered drawing titled 'Railings At Tree Locations GA' from MetalCraft dated
21.08.15, tf1008/MS/300B, D2292 L.431, D2292 L.103B, D2282 L.430B, Planning
Design and Access Statement including Heritage Statement, email from Knight
Frank dated 12.05.15, 1x example photo of railings accommodating a tree

Case Officer:  Alistair Taylor Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2979

Recommended Condition(s} and Reason(s):

1

er documents listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
City Coupc?gs iocai‘plannlng authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

& Reasﬁn

2

Qﬁ?@ avo@aﬁce of dmubt and in the interests of proper planning.

/'
YouMst carry out’ any tﬁlldlng work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:

.....

* betweenﬂa 00 and 4 0 Monday to Friday;
* betwee‘n 08.00 and 13.00.0n Saturday; and
* not ai\all on S}u( aﬁ; bank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must\r}ét take place oﬁt@lde Th\se hours. (C11AA)
; \___

Reason:

All new work to the outside of the bth\sgzg'must m’a g rlgmal work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction antf finis pearance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we Qave approxf \d\Df a’b\re’c\;mred by conditions to this

permission. (C26AA) g TR
NS e S

Reason: s
To make sure that the appearance of the building is su;table _andl ontributes to the

character and appearance of this part of the Bayswatet: Consrg'atlon Area. This is as set out in

S25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies a pted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10. 128\of oUr Unitary Development Pian

that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE})

Page 102



16/03105/FULL

The gates and railings shall be fermed in black painted metal, and shall be maintained in that
colour thereafter.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the buiiding is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
$25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must hang all doors or gates so that they do not open over or across the road or pavement.
(C24AA)

Reason:

In the interests of public safety and to avoid blocking the road as set out in S41 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TRANS 2 and TRANS
3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R24AC)

You must protect the trees according to the details, proposals, recommendations and
supervision schedule set out in your Arboricultural Method Statement (drawing no
tf1008/MS/300 Rev B). The methods of working and arboricultural supervision schedule must
be carried out according to the submitted details. if you need to revise any of these tree
protection provisions, you must apply to us for our approval of the revised details, and you must
not carry out work the relevant part of the development until we have approved what you have
sent us. You must then carry out the work according to the approved details.

Reason:

To protect the trees and the character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater
Conservation Area. This is as set out in 825, §28 and 538 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17, DES 1 (A) and paras 10.108
to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R31DC)

You must submit a written report to us within & days of each arboricultural monitoring visit in
relation to the Work Stages listed in Table 2 of the Arboricultural Method Statement. The
arboricultural monitoring and reporting must be carried out by a suitably qualified and
experienced arboricultural consultant.

Reason:

To protect the trees and the character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater
Conservation Area. This is as set out in 525, 528 and 538 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17, DES 1 (A) and paras 10.108
to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R31DC)

During the develepment, you must not dig, or store or position any structures, machinery,
equipment, materials or spoil within the Square (garden). If you need to use the Square for
storage or welfare you must apply to us for approval of the details of the ways in which you will
protect the trees in the Square.

Reason:
To protect the trees and the character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater

Page 103



10

11

12

16/03105/FULL

Conservation Area. This is as set out in 525, 528 and $38 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17, DES 1 (A) and paras 10.108
to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R31DC)

Notwithstanding the recommendations in the AMS, any work under or around any of the
retained trees must not damage the branches of the trees or the roots over 25mm in diameter.
If you uncover any roots of this diameter, you must build bridge foundations around them.

Reason:

To protect the trees and the character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater
Conservation Area. This is as set out in S25, $28 and 838 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17, DES 1 (A) and paras 10.108
to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. {R31DC)

You must apply to us for approval of a sample of the reconstituted stone for the plinth to the
railings. You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved
what you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to the sample. (C26DB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this parnt of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
825 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 8 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply tc us for approval of a sample of a two railing shafts linked by a top bar
including one railing with a ball finial and one with a spearhead finial - showing the thickness of
railing shaft, the detailing of finials and the spacing of the railing shafts.

You must not start work until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry
out the work according to these samples. (C26CB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out’in
525 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. {R26BE)

Notwithstanding the details shown on 'Elevation 1' of of drawing D2292 L430C, the railings shall
run continuously unless interrupted by the incorporation of gates

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
525 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 8 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Page 104



15/03105/FULL

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary

. Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

This site is in a conservation area. By law you must write and tell us if you want to cut, move or
trim any of the trees there. You may want to discuss this first with our Tree Officer on 020 7641

8096 or 020 7641 2922. (132AA)

Some of the trees on the site are protected by a Tree Preservation Order. You must get our
permission before you do anything to them. You may want to discuss this first with our Tree
Officer on 020 7641 6096 or 020 7641 2922. {I30AA)

You need to speak to our Highways section about any work which will affect public roads. This
includes new pavement crossovers, removal of redundant crossovers, changes in threshold
levels, changes to on-street parking arrangements, and work which will affect pavement vaults.
You will have to pay all administration, design, supervision and other costs of the work. We will
carry out any work which affects the highway. When considering the desired timing of highway
works in relation to your own development programme please bear in mind that, under the
Traffic Management Act 2004, all works on the highway require a permit, and {depending on the
length of the highway works) up to three months advance notice may need to be given. For
more advice, please phone 020 7641 2642. However, please note that if any part of your
proposals would require the removatl or relocation of an on-street parking bay, this is unlikely to
be approved by the City Council {as highway authority). {I0SAC)

Page 105



15/03109/FULL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: Gloucester Square, London, W2

Proposal: Removal of existing railings and installation of replacement railings and gates and
associated works to baundary of communal garden.

Plan Nos: D2282 L,200, D2292 L.001, un-numbered drawing titled 'Railings At Tree Locations
GA' from MetalCraft dated 21.08.15, G-Prelim-01, G-Prelim-01 (incorporating detail
of railings/plinth accommodating tree), G-Prelim-02, D2292 L.410E, D2292 L.411E,
D2292 L.201B, D2292 L.202B, D2292 L.203B, D2292 1..413, D2292 L.412, D2292
L.101B, tf1008/MS/301B, Planning Design and Access Statement including Heritage
Assessment dated 08.04.15, email from Knight Frank dated 12.05.2015, 1x example
photograph of railings accommodating a tree

Case Officer:  Alistair Taylor Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2979

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

N

1 Th developf':e} _hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
Jat/her docur Iisted on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
y 7 City COU/IJC \Iocal plannmg authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

' Reaso/n / "'.
e avo@aﬁce of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

2 You must _rry out’ any b/dﬂdmg work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:

* betwe?ﬂ@ 00 and}JS 0 Monday to Friday;
* betweeh 08.00 and 13.:00,0on Saturday; and
* not aiilon Spﬁdays;,bank holidays and public holidays.
Ve

Noisy work must not take place outSIde\the\se hours. (C11AA)

Reason: {
To protect the envnronmentof neighbo npg res:dents This is as set out in 528 and S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Sti te i \h ies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we ad anuary 2 07 RJMQ)

o

3 All new work to the cutside of the bui ; must}_n_at_c i '\mal work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction ant finis ppearance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we ‘Q/:fe approv/ﬁ\mgar“ajéaum\d by conditions to this

permission. (C26AA) .
N /

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suytable and y ontributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswatei’ Con tlon Area. This is as set out in
$25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Polici jo{jted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10. 1  Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

4 The gates and railings shall be formed in black painted metal, and shall be maintained in that

colour thereafter.
Page 106



15/03109/FULL
Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. {R26BE)

You must hang all doors or gates so that they do not open over or across the road or pavement.
(C24AA)

Reason:

In the interests of public safety and to avoid blocking the road as set out in 541 of
Westminster's City Pian: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TRANS 2 and TRANS
3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R24AC)

You must protect the trees according to the details, proposals, recommendations and
supervision schedule set out in your Arboricultural Method Statement (drawing no
f1008/MS/301 Rev B ). The methods of working and arboricultural supervision schedule must
be carried out according to the submitted details. If you need to revise any of these tree
protection provisions, you must apply to us for our approval of the revised details, and you must
not carry out work the relevant part of the development until we have approved what you have
sent us. You must then carry out the work according to the approved details.

Reason:

To protect the trees and the character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater
Conservation Area. This is as set out in 525, $28 and S38 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17, DES 1 (A) and paras 10.108
to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R31DC)

You must submit a written report to us within 5 days of each arboricultural monitoring visit in
relation to the Work Stages listed in Table 2 of the Arboricultural Method Statement. The
arboricultural monitoring and reporting must be carried out by a suitably qualified and
experienced arboricultural consultant.

Reason:

To protect the trees and the character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater
Conservation Area. This is as set outin 325, 528 and S38 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17, DES 1 (A} and paras 10.108
to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R31DC)

During the development, you must not dig, or store or position any structures, machinery,
equipment, materials or spoil within the Square (garden). If you need to use the Square for
storage or welfare you must apply to us for approval of the details of the ways in which you will
protect the trees in the Square.

Reason:

To protect the trees and the character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater
Conservation Area. This is as set out in $25, $28 and $38 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17, DES 1 (A) and paras 10.108
to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R31DC)

Notwithstanding the recommendations in the AMS, any work under or around any of the
retained trees must not damage the branches of the trees or the roots over 25mm in diameter.
If you uncover any roots of this diameter, F\;ou must build bridge foundations around them.

age 107



10

11

15/03109/FULL
Reason:
To protect the trees and the character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater
Conservation Area. This is as set outin §25, 528 and S38 of Westminster's City Plan;
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17, DES 1 (A) and paras 10.108
to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. {R31DC)

You must apply to us for approval of a sample of the reconstituted stone for the plinth to the
railings. You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved
what you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to the sample. (C26DB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10,128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R2GBE)

You must apply to us for approval of a sample of a two railing shafts linked by a top bar
including one railing with a ball finial and one with a spearhead finial - showing the thickness of
railing shaft, the detailing of finials and the spacing of the railing shafts.

You must not start work until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry
out the work according to these samples. (C26CB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

This site is in a conservation area. By law you must write and tell us if you want to cut, move or
trim any of the trees there. You may want to discuss this first with our Tree Officer on 020 7641
6096 or 020 7641 2922. (132AA}

Some of the trees on the site are protected by a Tree Preservation Order. You must get our
permission before you do anything to them. You may want to discuss this first with our Tree
Officer on 020 7641 6096 or 020 7641 2922. {130AA)

Page 108



15/03109/FULL

You need to speak to our Highways section about any work which will affect public roads. This
includes new pavement crossovers, removal of redundant crossovers, changes in threshold
levels, changes to on-street parking arrangements, and work which will affect pavement vaults.
You will have to pay all administration, design, supervision and other costs of the work. We will
carry out any work which affects the highway. When considering the desired timing of highway
works in relation to your own development pregramme please bear in mind that, under the
Traffic Management Act 2004, all works on the highway require a permit, and (depending on the
length of the highway works) up to three months advance notice may need to be given. For
more advice, please phone 020 7641 2642. However, please note that if any part of your
proposals would require the remova! or relocation of an on-street parking bay, this is unlikely to
be approved by the City Council (as highway authority). (I09AC)

Page 109



) 15/03110/FULL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: Hyde Park Square, London, W2

Proposal: Removal of existing railings and installation of replacement railings and gates and
associated works to beundary of communal garden,

Plan Nos: D2292 L.002, D2292 L.211B, D2292 L.212B, G-Prelim-02, un-numbered drawing
titted 'Railings At Tree Locations GA' from MetalCraft dated 21.08.15, G-Prelim-01,
G-Prelim-01 (incorporating detail of railings/plinth accommodating tree),
tf1008/MS/302B, D2292 L.210, D2292 L.420C, D2292 L 421E, D2292 L. 422C,
D2292 L.425, D2292 L.424, D2292 L.423, D2292 L.102B, Planning Design and
Access Statement including Heritage Assessment, email from Knight Frank dated
12.05.15, 1x example photo of railings accommodating a tree

Case Officer:  Alistair Taylor Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2979

Recommended Condition(s} and Reason(s):

™,

2 You h‘i’l;i:Sft:_c;érry gut"any,fb’ﬁﬂging work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:
Tl T / \\}
* between.08.00 and-48.00 Monday to Friday;
* betweéﬁ 08.00 and 13.00.on Saturday; and
* not atalf on S/uﬁdayékbank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must\}ét/take place outildah\se hours. {(C11AA)

Reason: f’ ' > ~ \
To protect the enwronment of nezg bo nb resk;ients This is as set out in $29 and §32 of
Westminster's City Plan: St\l‘a\teg ies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary

Development Plan that we adbpte iy anuary/ZOO (R_JA_AQL

3 All new work to the outside of the bthd\ng must m’atch ex15t g rlgmal worK in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction aﬁé finished appe rance This applies unless

differences are shown on the drawings we fiave appt;o(\ __’\e\re”qw ed by conditions to this
permission. (C26AA) e C _ %
L / //

Reason: /-
To make sure that the appearance of the building is sultable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswatei‘ Cons(?gatlon Area. This is as set out in

.,

$25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adgpted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10. 12\3@ r Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

4  The gates and railings shall be formed in black painted metal, and shall be maintained in that
colour thereafter

Page 110



15/03110/FULL
Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
$25 and §28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must hang all doors or gates so that they do not open over or across the road or pavement.
(C24AA)

Reason:

In the interests of public safety and to avoid blocking the road as set out in 541 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TRANS 2 and TRANS
3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R24AC)

You must protect the trees according to the details, proposals, recommendations and
supervision schedule set out in your Arboricultural Method Statement (drawing no
tf1008/MS/302 Rev B ). The methods of working and arboricultural supervision schedule must
be carried out according to the submitted details. If you need to revise any of these tree
protection provisions, you must apply to us for our approval of the revised details, and you must
not carry out work the relevant part of the development until we have approved what you have
sent us. You must then carry out the work according to the approved details.

Reason:

To protect the trees and the character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater
Conservation Area. This is as set out in S25, S28 and S38 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17, DES 1 (A) and paras 10.108
to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. {R31DC)

You must submit a written report to us within 5 days of each arboricultural monitoring visit in
relation to the Work Stages listed in Table 2 of the Arboricultural Method Statement. The
arboricultural monitoring and reporting must be carried out by a suitably qualified and
experienced arboricultural consultant.

Reason:

To protect the trees and the character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater
Conservation Area. This is as set out in 825, S28 and S38 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17, DES 1 (A} and paras 10.108
to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R31DC)

During the development, you must not dig, or store or position any structures, machinery,
equipment, materials or spoil within the Square (garden). If you need to use the Square for
storage or welfare you must apply to us for approval of the details of the ways in which you wili
protect the trees in the Square.

Reason:

To protect the trees and the character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater
Conservation Area. This is as set out in S25, $28 and 838 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17, DES 1 (A) and paras 10.108
to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Pian that we adopted in January 2007. (R31DC)

Notwithstanding the recommendations in the AMS, any work under or around any of the
retained trees must not damage the branches of the trees or the roots over 25mm in diameter.
If you uncover any roots of this diameter‘gou must build bridge foundations around them.

age 111



10

11

12

1

15/03110/FULL
Reason:
To protect the trees and the character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater
Conservation Area. This is as set outin $25, 528 and S38 of Westminster's City Pian:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17, DES 1 (A) and paras 10.108
to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. {R31DC)

You must apply to us for approval of a sample of the reconstituted stone for the plinth to the
railings. You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved
what you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to the sample. (C260DB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of a sample of a two railing shafts linked by a top bar
including one railing with a ball finial and one with a spearhead finial - showing the thickness of
railing shaft, the detailing of finials and the spacing of the railing shafts.

You must not start work until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry
out the work accoerding to these samples. (C26CB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This is as set out in
$825 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES
1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of cur Unitary Development Plan
that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of a soft landscaping scheme which
includes the number, size, species and position of trees and shrubs in any areas where existing
shrubs/hedging adjacent to the line of the new railings is to be removed. You must not start
work on the relevant part of the development until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the landscaping and planting within 1 year of completing the
development (or within any other time limit we agree to in writing).

If you remove any trees or find that they are dying, severely damaged or diseased within 3
years of planting them, you must reptace them with trees of a similar size and species.
(C30CB)

Reason: '

To improve the appearance of the development and its contribution to biodiversity and the local
environment, as set out in S38 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17 and DES 1 (A) of our Unitary Development Plan that we

adopted in January 2007. (R30AC)

Informative(s):

in dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work p@ﬁ@ ﬂlzmant in a positive and proactive way. We have



15/03110/FULL
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

This site is in a conservation area. By law you must write and tell us if you want to cut, move or
trim any of the trees there. You may want to discuss this first with our Tree Officer on 020 7641
6096 or 020 7641 2922. (I32AA)

Some of the trees on the site are protected by a Tree Preservation Order. You must get our
permission before you do anything to them. You may want to discuss this first with our Tree
Officer on 020 7641 6096 or 020 7641 2922. (I30AA)

You need to speak to our Highways section about any work which will affect public roads. This
includes new pavement crossovers, removal of redundant crossovers, changes in threshold
levels, changes to on-street parking arrangements, and work which will affect pavement vaults,
You will have to pay all administration, design, supervision and other costs of the work. We will
carry out any work which affects the highway. When considering the desired timing of highway
works in relation to your own development programme please bear in mind that, under the
Traffic Management Act 2004, all works on the highway require a permit, and (depending on the
length of the highway works) up to three months advance notice may need to be given. For
more advice, please phone 020 7641 2642. However, please note that if any part of your
proposals would require the removal or relocation of an on-street parking bay, this is unlikely to
be approved by the City Council (as highway authority). (I10SAC)

Page 113



APPLICATION 1

Page 114




————— By Nﬂsﬂﬂld n ma wigarm) m— "_
= u = D E—-!!-Il BRLIPT IRID G
0 sty bumsmy o ooy ] e
1l e [] uelg sBuyiey ‘asenbg xessng | i pate oot i Mo B ey TR 5 L.}
: | e vt pote  GITTH o PPrssmpss
£0L1 Nmm QIS URHLAUDD WgaingD, ) oy ch-Foe
uopuo

LY @ 002:)  'asenbg yieg spAH g asenbg ssiseono)g ‘asenbg xassn S x:nmu—
- e .




Py et
—
s o pon
e o |
a2
Lo ST
MY S}, uer

V- —g
gy oy g |
oty e e [
Ay | |

0Ev1 26220
W @ ook

- S

i} -

Bt G ) N O - Wby S
b
SUOIEASIS § SUOKODS eg (auenbg xessng | TSl S
| [t
- P sy Begars o ey P b Sy G OYOE 2
SJBUDISSIWALIOD YunyD By o)
uopua
‘auenbg swegd epiy g suenbg seiseonors ‘asenbs xessng

|

A

LR TR
Ty -

| uogensy

©
—
—
Q
(@)
©
o



@I.l._i!-...u - _«.“-i.llum.ﬂ. l.lv!iﬂ.ih«.ua..lll”fh - .s“i“l.- m.n
- pr—— ] s pete LRt 1]
——a e e suoReASI3 BURsIXS aienbg xessng | — .
g o o
Yl ze7ed SIBUOISEIUILIOD YINYD By Joj .
51,994 W@ 00k ‘Bienbs wied apAH ¥ sienbs 1e1seonolg ‘aienbs xassng v_ :nmh_
my - o :
ookl - Z uopeas|3
o L] ] L L] £ r € z ) ow

[\

( b,
. qu.mﬂ____w.

i

1pio anpram] wey

|



e o bt L sy g -

-._.._v._.”l“ ware [] s e[|
o g o ] rsaey tunmg sy ]
) eyt o ey [

Nuqe) &

OF -
ypou wszi 0oL

SL

Arepunog uogeayddy

:puaba

Page 118




(T Pesny sty

]

waw []

vy e ]

wopngue mypanemy [ ]
T i e

P tmss [ ueld ucgesa Bumelg jesenbs xessng | = e e
Bymmg
< 02z 26220
A SISLOISSILWED Y2INyg UYL Jo)
- = z
My 51, Bny WD 00zl ‘elenbg yed epiy g arenbg Jeissonoln ‘sienbg xessng -l S S A T S A A i
- - g

{ L¢c1¢é62ed




. wiepied wbar. e Lndedten e o ey o e, T
T

o bt
mw e

& ey of b pmeciun w8 . e e femy i §58 (i, Ty o b oy

e e ey -—‘-_-
LD

it Combuctor - i P renporaely of o Cormacis 1
ooyl

T Podecter
i ] o e s s et s
. o b o s

sl

s s b, Th g b i . e g b gt by B P 1 S B

4 e
= it ol et s o et s

ot s toenratn 3 e b b ko s
o 1
.
e
B e b e . 8 1 et i Rk

- " -
- C}
- 8 Counisye Act (81} "
T it 7 4 Vi i s st e
-

wie e
- -
N I
-
- "
- - .

SUSSEX, GLOUCESTER & HYDE PARK SQUARES

LONDON

ARBORICULTURAL METHOD STATEMENT

SUSSEX SQUARE

a3 i, Whe P e Bt b i e
8 b e e maceatary reenge s T4 Vae
-

tree:fabrik

Er
Project
[

Drawing sheet size - A1

Pl sy b o % et st b

= -
o ks s e et bk e, R

MARCH "15

1f 1008/MS/300

Ciraming Mo,

1:250




BTG~ GG W YD - awng ey = TR
it s s i et ZT [ oo 1y
e ' o By prim sl by L] HumTae

() sy e L ]
I st (z102190us) e
et iy oy [ e ueld uswsbuely [eleuss) :alenbg xessng | "o R oo, T — s
b i . ST o le!llni.ll-lll.. by m iy Bawey m pang
zzz y
Nmmmm SISUOISSIULIOD YUNYY BY | 1o g i
uopuo @ s .'l._"al.!!“
g, Bny W@ 0041 ‘esenbs wied ephy g aienbg Jejseono) ‘asenbg xessng | S o & 8 1 8 5 » £ oz & ow ot i g sesadng - [ — ;3
5 e j1qey
- -y Py B

Page 121

\
=i Hd o S i Lt ot ol W i i A F Pt
/ 7 L 2 A b s .\\\\. A \\ / \\\\\\\ el RS p \\\ A,
” el A i A A ...\\\ L ALK \ - = : &
AT, TP EE NS IIS LIS \\\ \\ I P A% ! e
A A S | gty
i L7

- T
\\\.\\ “ R \\_.H - / F
b \\\\.. S \\ﬂ...\.\ \ AN S
- ~ / \\ - \ 1 s
A F P N s
Vi \\\..\ g \&‘ y A \..\ £
o i 9 . g o




.@Ijl.sbo V- e B Py - 50 T () - iy miany —. P T
= —— T e et b 777 mp———_1

(z 40 | jaaus) o et i | r— P— T prrye e

ez

ksl

Ay

i L)

e

- [— ueld v |eieueg iaenbg xassng | T
O | - T . — =
m 1 i pigd pacec.y o by e, Sgerg
s SJBuOISSILIWOY YyaInyd eyj o) F
uopuoy e = siowas
51, By W@ ook ‘esenbg yed epiy @ sienbg smsesnois ‘aienbg xessng @ --------- ERLE e m b m s @_ :
e |00 s yuqe;

TR 777 A RN, 77777 A7 A 7 777 V7 F N B XN S

\\.\k‘... ...m g W \\.\\\\ : \\ I H TS \ % \\\\\ § \\\\\\ g /) \\\% ‘ﬁ 7 \.@\ : )‘/O‘ # \\\\ 7 \\\\,\. &\ g

& A &9 Vit i g/ Vﬂmv‘\ \..\.\\\\\\\ \\. \\\ \\\\\\\\\\\ R A \,\ ,,\ \\ v, . N\ . 7 S ‘A“, &f o \.\\ A \\\\\\\H
\ /

___\\v..wv A/ 2 I e ‘, Z
&\\ \\ G 2221 26220 Bumelp xuqey Jeje ve \ \\ \“\ \ \\\ e,

\\ ; . f 7 \\\
¥ “H / “. \“ rd 4
\ R 5 )
\\\\\ H\M\w\ LKLY N L~
< 'bf
\

2
\\\
\\\\

-.-\ 4 g 4
e L2
\\ % o \\.\ \\.

A

> iy, S \\ $ e 74 \\
\ \? \ ST PP TSI A AL

.\» g4
| § 24,




T o v

[ 9

Page 123




vt e 3 —
WSIL DORRLI0 TR WACATISIN (RIS NY
RS WNOIVIEW

ONG§IN uopua

PEjET WEYUago |

SNOLLYJ01 334l LV
SONIMIvY

s Baagy
-

AR 10W

oua 338 v —
s ek S
9965 ———
ANVIONT HOA
SHINOISSININOD HOBNHO FHL
*bg Jajsaonoln

% bg xassng 'bg yed sphy

0601 N3 S Z $SB|D uonnoaxg
Slusucdwog [eINRNGS papiap

=ag [ 48 woiag [y

peo

9LE | POE SEaUES

{D.02rse) 95ES

(2. LZ) ¥reLes

BouEsEa) peduw) | ssau ey
S5€5 /6425 L N3

ED(BM

1 $SER asUemi0] 2-0601 NI
adeys pue UOSUSLUIP JO SE0URISI0]

SIRSUMDRIBYY WaLodiuon
SAON RiauIn

‘sBuimelp 8|B0S Jou o

B WAL e

g poiouys Ausastes ssaun

PRy @ Ryed pe) e o aunecpap o san
USRI ki pUB BT W] Yspman

LGRS pagatse fur pue DUwER 1
P weyuanoy yeoiEsn (3)

[or 413

{310nbg 13}530n0[) 991

E
oy

_..MES 10 bUlIoY Jaui6)
NOIIVAIT3 INOdd

uoopUnEy
o) jes
1894 U0y

5

5T
NO =
TNOILOIS

uonepunoy » Budog

]

/

‘DI— i:bud
B

i

5]
|

(S|

said w31 _
aluo pany sbupoy |

s|esodold Ateuiwiaid

NOIIVAITd 3—3
"TYNOILO3S

and waug
paxy sBulpoy,

L

WL S
NOIVAT 0-0
TWNOILO3S

aoid
Buisoy papioy

Sjo0 384

S UPOWWLDI20
01 paddois
usiispunoy p Busdoy

N N_._ou
WSO IVl
I 1

B3y
jsoddng

%200 Buiios Jayich o)
81004 JAAD PEINPOIW
O unksa..om

—

F]00J 9]0POLIWEITIC F

”.e_n
\A Buimay papay

D
Busoy I

il

_ﬂochm ‘

\

NOIVAIT3 8-8

(1418

TWNOILI3S

EJO0S B8.)
FOPOWILEII0

BJ00J BIOPOWILIGII0
o} paddois ety g

ssog Bupos sayiod oy
H100J AT PASRPOIIL

oddng

uojjopunoy B a.._uoolp m m
e

Page 124

i N
[YHL NOILO3S

005

00%

0sz

£o¥

00SE

Gle

: =
7 qiay

52T
6UBUS3 PI0
AL NOILT3S

souay
N e
i sbpay jo su

o771

413
SBUIDY_[0310A]
NEHL NOIOJS

00g

NOILVAI T3 V-V
WNOILO3S

T

|

Ssal] |pw Uljiey |eaidA]
NOIIVAITI INOHS

81004 ®aJ}
#]CPOWWEII0
o} podoois

B100J 310powWOdI0 ]
soq bupos seynb o

005

n
™~

I

E100 JaA0 pIanpasiul

uopopunsy § Buiden {
1oy weyleg

_ 2 —~
{1

(01514

00S1L

SalIDA

al el | i




Page 125

APPLICATION 2



- DAy Butdar; Ty e s By N
Lol AR Y
i ol s B ueld Uogea0" :elenbs salseonolD
Fan mesny
= nll 0 BUOISSILILIOD L2INUQ B4 L J0j
- 1001 26220 e R
= ophH ¥ senbg sajsasnolg) ‘aienbg xessng
MUQE) o p—
Ll —_— - -y 4

@ 0sZ' 1L
wez| oot L o s 0

yHouU

Asepunoq uopeoyddy

:pusba

Page 126




L\.

P}

B W

1L

() paameny nafiiteg A T D e e e I =
waw [ e m pae [ e ey e
e e T ) —
00z z6220 e =5
i payeiinl SIBUOISSIUIWDD YaINYD BlL 10} T
e vopuo @ e
v mrn_H we SN....._... alenbs Yied apkH @ aisnbg Jaiseanoj ‘sienbg xom._wm @l @ % ow on B oo & 8 s f ou Mugel

-
\.\/

-

LE

/N
ol

/

=T

alenbg ia}ssono|9

e [ | _




L T FER TR e e
U UGB e g4
I..n” m ll.r....ﬁ m ueld sBujpey :asenbg Jejsaancjn ,m. Hm sd.......lu .
] 1011 Z6220 EE_EEEQEEuEF.ﬂ_.. T 2 .M‘mr
ORIy oy ey uopuo
h,.w ?:M E@Sw..._, .aa_.&mﬁmog:aoﬁomaﬁsiméa:um.suhw yUqe;
e . 0 = L F T ey [ 11 LS
) \
q&m#\ (1 w m
| i I:
H31S30N019
=]
A o =
i I\ i i | €
— ﬁ/. A J\
.# G { o~ ,I.m m IS
] = 159 e N
: (00]
& O O - N
O =0 mw:m £
9 o \/_ w\/ o ]
{ | e d < 1§
0 % O O 0 5 | 9
3 A Y
& A S & & e ] ‘ —
wmemaer [ | _ X O L
g sy e = O P AT
R m % .m . (o] oO oOOC ] \/ﬂ

9z




5 e b prp—— [y ey = r——
Oy ey iﬁﬁ Aoy e s i@
i e 1 190US Lo e
P T D F P SUOREAS|T § SUDIDaS 8)S aenbg Jessanon | "o S— e . 1 s
—_ e Pl |- i ]
v 28220 o e o
ot SIBUOISSILWICD YUNYD BYL Jo) | mv wwa 8 i
oy By uopuo
Gl uer 1Y @ ooLp  'euenbg yed ephH ¥ auenbg sejseonols ‘asenbg xessng .
— juqey
| uogEAB(g

AT Qo lumiey

D punel
AR P G pun BT L T SOy
FRIAD ‘Lge SUCYS DS RIS —

|spren oy sbamen sarpenew
sy B ]

sPug Jo LopEEL s mOpE 0) ABTE0 &
u B

P o cuaw) beasg —

Page 129

e o By
b

i il
L N ) pus Dugens yo o guiey
— D g s PR paEgeUCR

[pmap scy SEAMNEID &AL
e Mgl SO MOS0 WO DR

) 0 UIEEEIGL S0 MO T AR g
S ¥oe peamEn puR peunas uogreSes Duserry




._ == e L SRS S — e
T “ et e |
moua e [ P | Zleayg - o
i [] suOnEAS[T ¢ SUDNDES @)IS :aenbg J8|seonols = v B A v a!._l.alul.l.._ ..s.n..u d
3 sl - T a4 L
e = et IEE % e
k! SIBUOISSILIWIOT) UNYD 8uj Joy | = - s b
-
= = uopuo
Sl uer W@ o0kl ‘eienbg jied epfy § asenbg Jeiseanolp ‘amenbs xessng . juqgel
iy s peis | . _ =
00 L
=,
i e & ¢ » § F* £ T I 0w
s quiny Bupad
gy |
wana puncutl "
A s 0 pu g e o gy
AL st AT UL PRI
(syman oy shawep s e
) nBm s B s, PeSodni
A (0 LOCE IR Ky wp o Laesie i
RS pRRANS PUE pRUEA aipey sy ————————— 3
a3 wagueogul D seen By ——————




st 50 S O - e, e

L —— s 0
wan g wypeen [ e e eGSR
ey pesan L LT i. e E IVt
[rT————— g [] suopeaa(3 Bupspg :asenbg Jajseonon | = we wg W
R
= ¥ zezza =T
— s SIBUOISSIWWOT YYD ”.._._.c._o_ o ey
My 51,994 v @ ool 'suenbsg sed apAy g asenbg Jejsaonols) ‘aienbg xassng
e o o - JuUqe;
o
------ "
aaaaaa | uoness|3
I
| |
Qay
_ ] .‘ _
L P o ooty I ' Pt 2 R syt A ) S ER e iac O SERT TT B COEENE] T grisas: ]
Lot I
s 4
oy meten, i+
mod due &

/ﬂ.

S

Page 131




i et e e Tz 0 o v e 3

AT M)+ JUNI0E MRLTEND R - ne e "u
waw [] ey o [ LR ey ELLEEFE e
sy oy py ] e L RN | | N 19845 — — -
[ g [ nenal3 Bupsixg sasenbg 19 e
€% 26220 e o
<5ng SIBUOISSIUWOY YaUNYD By 10} s
uopuo
51,984 Iv @00k 'senbg wiey apAn § asenbg seiseonog ‘sienbs xessng Muges
ey - ]
00
o & 3 I8 BT b0 Z uopenag
I
- — |
i Iy ._.I I
o ) Hr |
P e I e e T sprcyc T LA e e T
aepny ] _
(o daguoguy woa |
N K0




] it} e
D051 W paseany Sz | ¥
] o | B
E]

!!!!!

“SBUIE] MBU UIW UDRENIS

T

=

=

i

g

¢




“Sajed uo UojjeAsis

il

i

=l

ki

)00 SJEPOLLLLIOIJE

1001 380

ajepowwoide o} paoddols

uonepunoy g Budon \

“UOREASIS [eSlaA L

S|EpOLLILLIOIDE § SIBQ
Buyes sayieb o) sjoos
1BAD paonponu|

Ny wonog

0051

JN 177/

Page 134




“Sajeb Uo uopers g

-l
==
"
A
—T
e —

Page 135

0051

!!!!!!!
55555555




= P TZ L G0 PO DD - 8T e -

— = TR a0 === = E

lam !l‘lm (g 40 | 198Us) l.-....lll”a - s g . e e s Besotng [T e, e
Fapray g paran easity Pymiimy ay oy - S

wewebueuy |eleues :asenbg Jejsesonoln | 50 o o —— R ¥ . wsaw
o i = s == B B &
L0271 26220 SIBUOISSILILION YaINYD Lyl o) - o o

= i o @ =2 omas ] S i 18 gy iy v = il e st sy s m_ s o gy E —.— m
g1, By v @ 0oLl ‘euenbs Yied apdH g esenbg Jsiseanols) ‘eienbg xassng ,wmv ............. v_ Q %

Lt
- i

=g

aianbs laiseono|n

elenbg Jeyseono|g




wppremay s peeuy [ (g 4o Z 198us) [

S ;s [ i
R = veld IBLIY eJ0USS ‘asenbg o ETe——— s AR =2 (KO =i
| e, sl abagn ol W - sorsl vepsate] pebonbin ' o Sy o) B, ll!luzﬁ

izl

¢ SIBUOISSILIWIOT YyaunyD auy] oy —
@ E — weag ) s S 10 ST YL 7y H PR - i by i L @ &
i X e = o yuqe)

------------

g1, By \w @001 awmnbg g apiH g aienbg seisacnolo ‘arenbg xassng

aienbg Jajsaono|n

v

P

age

isedn

|

alenbg Ja

2N

'\

&

I— B
O

\
oo a-J..”H “ & 77 \\\ £ 5 7 \x\\ 7, o . \..\\ 7
ST e 5

LU~ ¥ A L3



- I - o B

e S .U . .i
. ] TS 0
T stem 2 ottt _ _ ~ m —r

..li.........:..n...m el UBld JUBWISE il S
el demspes [
Smay E ] u i

| - = ) N O — ==

] UOISSILLILIOD YaunygD eyl Jo) _.l..._

Immap
= o D00k BrEnbg YRy epd 3 exnbg serseancls ‘eienbg wssens v, S ¢ mm et e m P, _ o, aas B _ﬂ”w_
-

Z I

154257

A
SO0
X

NN

~%

A

\ 7%
e nnw\“.;\\\?\
‘\,ﬂ"’\.\.@!.._“ Y
Yrdn}i
N

o

—
g O

o " g

SN

\n

alenbg J4ajsaono|g
alenbg Jeisesno|n




ozT o T (418

Ii.....»mm..m.lwlﬂ ﬂ.......ﬁ:lu!!ﬂza -~ M (310MbS Jajseon0[g) sel] epID] D DUNDY J5UI0) NOIVATTT 0=a : OV, —
D __ __ @ NOLVAT INO&3 e ) ; TNOILOZS TWNOILOTS
1eag poyLIng 0v - 8 — o jos oy uojjopunoy ¥ Budag

€0, AR u,
LVIOWIIN  ® @ W m_ :. J 4 fad /P_xq| .
B o ™ e | g N e )
g i |5 T : il Bk
v |3 N f | b
SNOILYD0T33dL LY | O _ ‘
SONMIVY | S
C— ] w E
— = — QO
=T == |¥ 3 a _
99gs — -+ - .
ANVIONS ¥OA 000§’
SHIANOISSINWOD HOHNHO FHL : _,
,E..ﬂuaﬂ_g_mw
i 02T
e S AR f_Sbufoy Ty N

Mmu ablo] 1o mm_.__ DY [DJITA,
0601 N3 S8 ¢ ssB|) uognoaxy - AR, g X

sjusuodwos [EINENAS Papiam e 0z T L NOL INO¥4 L1410
s i sj00) 884} Ba) E}00J B}OPOWILGSID X ._. c.eumoEanu Baj 1004 B)DPOWILLBIZD T
e T = _m.aoc.omm opowwaIsn [gung Joddng 6ng Bupns seyiob o) Jm uo_._bmm 0} peddois . Joddng 5ing Bupos ssiyod oy
o) peddoy Busord mpul Q E}00) BAD pIINEOAY uojjopunoy % Budey BJO0S JEAD paonposu

weropuno 4 F m:_n-nUJ f ey weyeg N m ﬁ\lnnﬁ woyjoq
L =V =) i /%
=~ RN Zaisy g mﬂ. : £
Buscig papied

,.,_L_s.,.__.__m_n_u_\A / v._n_&a /
2 ___ ; _|,UY

iy
ONIM - 5125 - s2i8)d 1Y
Zr- §5ES - SHO / SHY | SHS I

Page 139

Hr-9568 - VSH/ 04d / 8N/ on v
Sepeis) e

E&.Enaﬁm!iﬁa 5T -
i s~ SbunDy WO SUBTET PG AL NOLOTS
- Eﬂﬂm:hus.tmsm EHL NOIO3S LHHL NOIL23S [T 00s
HOMBAIS [BITONAS [BUCHEN . - NOIIVAI 13 V-V R in
TR : dos TNOLL3S g i pekies

£661 N3/ 0 o} paufiseq
HW
siz g - .

[
(2.0
s_hlueisimﬂ.!zﬂzm i) = L .
5565 /528" L N3 7 .

005

i [

0s2Z

EETRLT

0sg

8
.o sacs
adaus s UoGUOLR 3 Seoesan]
SapspEReeys Jusuodwer cov
Sap [eUes

sBumesp a[eas jou og azum)

|
ol

0051

005t

P g, propsen
& pemagne kmaita ssepn
papc % Ay pog e o ameepep i s

SBLI0DA
efpay jo sun

b} ] 43 i3 i o [] ] 1 T g [ 5 T bl




ST
T AN
s [ s [ 5 Qi

p— [re—r—]

O |

coprasiatimeg = peessy [ ey []
g LOE/SN/ROOL A
sy o Busicy
oy Sl HOWWW 0sel
U e et

b - 978 1e0ys Bujseig

JHVNOS ¥3LS30N0TD
ANIFWILVLS OOHLIW TVHNLINDIHOaYY
Samazgy

NOGNOT
STHVNOS MuVd IUAH ® HILSIONOTD XISSNS

D

WoN

m_._w“______n____________
i

o s i e i sy B @ S A e e P S

P e e

e T ]

g e G S gy ) g i G4 S
[LoprTep———p.

i g S L TS g S e T S e s pa 8 b ¢

..... etna sty |




APPLICATION 3

Page 141



amreg—

i
uuDTIRE L

I.......l..... !...:-.“I m i!!l.“” m ue|d uofeso iauenbg yed apiy
"u.ﬂ P e D g D Supnic)
= sy SIBUOISSILIWOY Yaunyg ayj Joy |
= - i Sl R A
- . spfl p amenbg Jssaonols) ‘sienbg xessng
V__._Dm.._. My shIEN Q@amu_..u. =
@ 052'Lk
r— ! S
yHou wezi 0oL -7 05 o 0 02 0LS 0
Y
—
)
&
Aepunog uopelddy
puabiar)




L cliim 2 BgraTi GO PN OV - Wl WR W -

AT - TIOR M LTI * T

ot - M ] ELLER s L

oy oy an [ sty tuparmns oy porsy [
st ay sesen [] smmgmy [ ue|d uoneso Bumelq :eienbs yed apiy | = : weens  wm o -
i

SIBUOISSILIOT Yaunys) 81| Joj T

uopuay wE

LU L ¥ e [}
-y [P

Sh m.H IV @ 00z:L  ‘esenbg yied aphy g asenbg Jejseonols) ‘alenbg xessng s.__._@c ———— amg ) v__hﬂmn_.

) L T T T 1 _ LrLLL|_

o
Clarendon Place

iy

- &
—— i ——— s e — ——— —

o

e

b
-—

1

aienbg xledﬁgﬂd.é 143

Hyde Park Street

et
L

.C,.r

™

_ 1 g A~ 7 - —yr -
) AR ; v =i == T 23 - ¥ G
_ F, N ) . - = o = Al i i
\ 1 - i F J e / N I e —i 7
{ 2] P - \ o o . L gy / [
f X ! i / 2 S - | i P y {
| A ry \ f ey o |7 by 9 A d ; ; e
X Pl - ol p vk | L \ Ly 7
_ . S s P 5 o " { Sl - R TR - | | y_ C
- R .. r .} |
' B, N = Y PRRSE i
} . v X Mo r o ] ~f e
T - 1 - y ] . ”_ 5
€ s\ 2 4 Yy / l__
_ R i SRR e ¥ e o /

_‘ AN NmNNn_

il
i

:

|

]

]



(5) e by by - s By
waw [] e et oo [
ey oy suewy ] L el |
by ey [ smppy []
201 2622a

ueld sBujjjey ‘alenbs yied apAy

°H

SIBUOJSS|IIOD YAINYD BY ] Ja)

S, ver v @ ooz

(mpsdy: joy sEumep B arEIRLL, _-m._
) S LIS PO

Ageep ) sbuynem
T o) SBug
L Y ke | P

P 9 & WO B \E

e [B]
E ]

‘asenbs yed epAy ¥ eienbg Jejseonols ‘alenbs xessng




SRS ——— IAS = = - - SEOTRS

= v O enso e ; 7 - i
smpueny oy pasemy ] ity Suama sy pecasy ]| i9ayg | e abew L
wovvanptang sy pon [ s [] | SUD(EAB|T '§ SUDRDBS NS (alenbg yed apiy | — R "
5 i - i, st At et B e o o
0y g622a g
oy i SIBLOISSILILIOT LEUNYD ey ) Joj S |
o O SOETLEIPey uopuo]
My G, uep W@ o0kl ‘suenbs yied apAH g alenbg Jsiseano)s) ‘aienbs xassng i
o juqgey

| uofEAS|3

TRBAD AN PUTS PUDLI) PAMSARY
| oy SBUPEID SRR
ga) SEuges ey pfrey SL00S | PRI e

Paua o Uagaun! Bupepg ——

14 maguapia) pous: Soas tussscg -

LTI 308 0} puB Buttors oy of jubay
——— P gupd wUCT DG Peege
—ivk_g-hiiﬁ
pesodaiy

pouEn) o wogoun] Supess

e Vi SR} poEIR: s BopERd

85
2




() enmam iy - s By T

|
gy y e ] massddy b o vonn [ Z i98yg ey o

war [ e ey [
eyt =y, [ s [] | suoneAs|3 '@ SUCSS aYiS ‘auenbg yed apAy | "m v g oy g popev o SUTEL ¥ o
-y

]

By 50 PN (v - b e = -
A A - VIS ARIERICIEHER B e
ety LSS EChAEVE NG 'L

Panmse momosy  BITIEE W i)
o

\z¥ 26220 SOOI YA ST 0§ a e . 3 T
] o By |
S uopuoT )
My Gl uer LW @00kt ‘esenbs yed apiy g asenbg Jejseono)D ‘asenbg xassng JuUuqe}
= - - o L = SRR .
[ N} oy
L Z uopeasg

wpans o
FRLE e ) Pk B ) of wlimy
TRAG *L3UNC BUTYS PUTRIC DOMESUCSRY —

H.-s%!.uosj-.erl.ﬂl!_.l._
) by oy WG| peedaly

. ) J s s g s
= e N Yo R o =< : i 2 ==
-0 T
™ )
sEoN
S PO A I e e L = e o e ===t = S e e SN S




FR e T Weemmsmhessg L e O T YD sy ——— v
Ll [rom——— O e - 08 WL EENO WA -
s v | sy s e [ £188us .
e e el — SUNEAS(T § SUOHOSS NS Jauenbs wed epAy " — g s g — W ¥
. e, -y O e G0 .
zzv 126220 - Tenona sl g peeea: b Sagny  SLTIE O

= B SIBUDISSILILLIOD YINYD 8y Joy

..... by uopue

‘auenbg ey apiy g auenbg Jejsaonols 'auenbg xessng
g

Poumas quan Bty

gy prcs

P 1 o e B g )
o gy

WA ) s 8 e
S Sl Wi 0 WAL PEROOLG

1412 aeqmsepur paswie: sean By -

LHIS ) B s
] e L et DB

WmEe 30 G pun DS U O ey
[ B

Asnenag i, a3 iaoonRe
gl G ) WD WA | POSSTOL

{4 magepn) poumEral 50 s
D oy ] Bty
P o dusn By

4lLqey

¥ uonEAsI3

Page 147

€ uoness3y




Fwoe
] e w
waw [] e oy pesey ]
sapy oy e ] muty Baima o oy [
st s [ ey []
-] COE/SW/B00L A
ey “on B
oy Gh HOUWIN szl
] ] =g
by - 933 jeays Bupmig
THYNOS HHvd 30AH
ANIWILYLS QOHLIN TYUNLINDHOgYY
Sy
NOONOT
S3YVYNDS HYvd 30AH ¥ ¥31530N019 '¥3SsNS

Pajg

worponeantem 3

VG 090 4
0ST08S EXIO 1L

DHL bEND
apAcLE uciy

g ua) 5L

YuoN NGy s
yuqey.e8.)

- - Ilﬁl liﬁﬁhu‘i!‘ -y !M
oI =

T T e £ L T L A
IETLIY TR 82 4 M SRR AryTe s

e PN § DR TR TORTRTY

]
g -y
- i —
s 5 Bk e w4
i et e
STy e
.!!ilil!lll.u.lllkll]]tlrlls
N enpraers e v 4 = .
€ B P Ty D e S Sepmise iy C R 14 el B . 1 e
s i g g s S o
—— -
2 24 e i sk
At ot 1 3 oo . Bt 4 S o i I P & Sy o4
- o it s s g st
v o e, e 1 g
ot s s o i P B 8 A M P # 1) ooy o
e g L4 i s e
T e Ly oAy oy e g ey
e e e, ot i v
o T P B i g o s ey i g
S g g i o = g vy g o b
Rt
v 558 pmaesen
1 i i i e Y Y S 0 e bt 1 pa
s et b -
o
Pt S it e i
Bt 4 i eyt e
e s Pl e . o i 14 e 1 s -
6 mien s e s 5 G oy B i 4 B et ot b pry ot o
4 e e = 1 s 4 8 s e s ey s 4 s b
LT = P T e p e e Py e sy
L —
e ne -
el e ‘a
Sy - Sam
e Y | TP A U B s A
- i) s P

SALON

-




L °l

“UGHENDD B3

0051

00LZ

Page 149




53126 U0 UonERa

[ 9

H j

S}001 8JEPOLWILLOIIE
©j buidos g sbujjiel o} Uopers
UonEIsHY pesodaid

SEPOLIWOIOE § SIBQ
sjo0) 8ay Buiye) Jayred o) sjoos
Fepowwoxie o} paoddajs Jano paonpasj)
uonepunoy g Buidoy — — ey wapog
/ o

oostE

T\ V7771

Page 150




e oo | U e —
NS SIN En.“ S m NOILY/ —a OILY, =
s 2o _z— m . TWNOILOTS y TWNOILDTS
180y ucjopuney x Bupdeg
POYRLT] Weyusa L wog
LAVHOWIGN @ 8 |5 " 2
= & M “ssid waug
ETR e oius paxy sBuyoy | .W_.M_uﬂ_h“
..
SNOILYD0T 3381 LY | O _
©
mwz_.__mm bt
e s | &)
m—— i )
— — P 3 a _
9925 | ey -\||l|—- | b . W
ANVIDNT HOA goog
SHINOISSINWOD HOHENHD m._.._l._. \ _ F

bs Jepseonofp
® bg xassng 'bg wied epiy

060} N3 S8 Z ssg|0 uopnoaxg
Sjusuodion |BImINgS peplam

e |y

moq | 48

|
: 4
fill

mS—’mm ﬂmm.mn:!.ﬁilu

9LE /] FOE SSONES

70 e

425

-u_.!u_u!n.-ai_ﬂu-n anpeld
5568 [ GUZS "Z-5200L NI

AUBTEDISAN

| SSEP eOURISj0) Z-060L NI

adByS PUB UosUSLID O saalRiel0]
sapsuapRRyD Juslodwey

SHON RUsUsD

‘sBuime.p eje0s Jou og

dq pemiypn Apssa o wepn
e W ALnd LA AUR O TncpaD Jo S

0Z°T

NOIIVAZ 3 9-0

TWNOILO3S

W L]
fouD g

Buise iy

Busory papoy

o} paddojs
vonopunoy ¥ Budey

L]

s Woddng uigod )
Buiso U fitug 100 JBAD PRINPAL L
f uOK wonog

8}00J BI0POWILLICIZ0 B

si0q Bugos seyied o

N
\

il

0042

i
=

NOIL

0z T

TVNOILO3S

uapopunoy p budoy g M

E100J BIDPOWILLOSID
#iog Buynu ssyob o)
EjG0d BAC pasnponLl
EoY woyjog

) peddoys

Page 151

[
SBulby_#MaN
[THIL NOIID3S

00§

008

Sle

0seg

Qiay

cov

DOSL

oz
6URUSI P10
TEAL NOIDSS

LA

sbumioy ooidAT

[MYHL NOILO3S

00S

00s

Sl

I

S1004 310POUALDIID

) o
o} peddojs &Jog Bupos seynb oy
uoiopunoy ®p Budon d. E}004 JBAD PESAPOIU
1oy wollog
1 —

0ce

00GE

B8|JDA

A1 ]7 -

l | 4]




Page 152

sauen afipay o suy|

2P 054 © smqe0 oz
‘uopexyPeds

“PAJEIS B J0U 15N BUSWRID BIWL L
SSoN [BIaUBD




(3 pasmeny iy 1ot e By BeSUSTI: B0 O v - A Y WAy i
wae [ v e [ (; £y T l“elllll“m o m Pl g o abpos ey @ RAIEIA 1)
e sgrey ] pmsany g nsesn. [l Zigpweus) | e
vapesiepa oo oy pess [] g [] ueld Juswwabuey [e1auas :aienbs yied aphy e o g mepin A W ¥ fr—
o - e i ey Tapee st BUNOEE =y emanen o g m ﬂ m ol
112126220 T - — =i
SIBUOISSILLIOT YINYD ey] Joj s
= 23| QO 22 ) e —= )
g1, Bny W@ 0oL ‘ssenbgued epiH g asenbg eyseonoj ‘elenbg wessng | N[ o e ¢ 8 s » £t oz 1 0 P e oty s caa Pty - uae
s o JUqey}

g
il
/ / t aienbg yied apfAH T
. et wg 2 . :
N Y e - v -
RS == [ ] = _—

NNNNANN
e ———— e s w.nl.n e e e e e e e o e 1 T T M e o e e
B O O N N N N AN .2.'42?’////.’/]/’///4»?‘374..ﬂr//f#/f/f/lf//ffa///fffdﬁﬂf‘ﬁrfwﬂrfff//f Saw I/// h\

SAGKSINY  <TRLA : O S (o Ok .
%”a,,,,ﬁ..ﬂ:.-__mwﬁ 3 @, 9 ©

e e e e e A e = — o cae

OO <

AN T . IR _
RO SN N \\.. Aﬁnglz.?éﬁ»dm@.uufrdng??/f?;m?//ﬂf/////////;ﬁ%ﬁ/@l& P
e e e N S
= g EEER (e B 0 e [..r s ( ".‘.”\\t\"
e R e

S
L= {pascusms o 2
o o ey
eas S NN
Iﬂﬁnﬂﬂﬁhﬂfflﬁ'r_

alenbg yied aphH




AT Sy T r g g e
e 4 e (z 10z 19945} — g 7 s m e @ waiwdies il
syt e [ ] ueld Bueirny | ) bs yed epiy | " i Al - g W
| & o r— . S 3 RO n m =
i ey SlaUOISSILILICT) YaIny D) BYL Joy Py
uopuo] @ o E [e——— .H

MY |, Bny \w @ ool:l  ‘euenbg yied epAH g asenbg Jajseanols ‘asenbg vassng | M/ o & 8 ¢ ® 5 ¥ £ z 1 @ e At pdiy v | | Py L B eau Spepey * Luge

- R “ - | o e AlHqey

Hyde Park Street

a
SHON

”’QI//,.

|/

slenbg jied epAH

SRR

g

¢

3 w.ﬂchw._‘r S ”&W
, %&I@.ﬂ* .

/

pasaans o 1)

R len L]

LY ]

D 'l.l -

o s
AR

bttty

SRR

IO
8 b t‘h’;‘ﬂ&b

]

R

74

L L L L

i3

.7///4?/1474/.&...1./
T A
e

Gy B o e o iy
ot B g

Een——

A

ST T AT L Y £

flfl\!ll!irl' e R

Y

s 85 0
e
A B

{pann, aq
S S

aienbg yied aphy

N
e
= e

A
e
T

N SR R AR

7/

7

1127126220 Buimelp yuqey Jojo)

ot

%

A 7 7

SRR O

ke e 2P L
e

DN

_




(3) oy ity 19 e By

o e v,
] ‘a1 [ s e s
sy e [] Laaude B o | 1834 s
ropes ey oy e [ r—| suofiesas Bugs|xg 'eenbg yed epiy | =™ w— w0
L] !li!
£2b1 26220 ——
gy R SIGUOISSIULIOD) YUNYD &y Joj e
e uopuo
v Sh.q8d @ ookl ‘suenbg yied aphy g asenbg sejseonolg) ‘aenbs xessng
e | - -y P
oL
g
o & & L 8 9 r € z ow
wo— 1 _. L1 o o
o ﬂ._ 7N
pan w.l
0 uogung




(5 Panssay miytcins L~ 5o o B T e : o

i tetuna 3

wew [] [ ———] v 1en
. - z1eays
L el e ) suoliensi3 BUpsiXa ‘eJenbs wed epAH | ™ - -
e bk Za0d SIBUOISS{WLICD YBINYD By 0} | .e.....
=t uopuo] |
My G994 v @ o0kl ‘euenbs yied epAy g aienbg Jejsaonojs) 'sienbg xassng _ v__._ﬁ_mh.
Z uogessl3

o RS
LA .‘f;%rm WA

Page 156

N




() o v v b

waw [] e oy oo ]

sapeny o swrwm [ b PO | Eleaug e w1
[ — sy [] suogiens|3 Bugspg talenbg ey aphy | == — WD W
® g o
S2¥ 26220 o won |

s SIBUOSSIILIOD YHNYD By Joj ey o

uopuo

51 994 W @ powl ‘auenbs yied spAY ¥ senbg sejseano|g ‘aienbg xassng
- - g juqey

QoL
ey
Ll aw

¥ uoness;g

Page 157

£ uopensl3




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 4

Item No.
4

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Date

Classification

COMMITTEE 24 November 2015 For General Release
Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning Abbey Road
Subject of Report 84 Clifton Hill, London, NW8 0JT
Proposal Alterations to the existing garden studio including excavation of a new
basement level with associated lightwell, revised footprint and new
fenestration and excavation of a staircase under the main building with
a glazed bridge.
Agent Hogarth Architects
On behalf of Mr Suhrud Mehta
Registered Number 15/04845/FULL TP /PP No TP/4376
15/04946/LBC
Date of Application 03.06.2015 Date 23.06.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Other
Historic Building Grade Grade |I Listed Building
Conservation Area St John's Wood

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
{(UDP) January 2007

Qutside Londen Plan Central Activities Zone

Qutside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Grant conditional permission and conditional listed building consent.
2. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out in Informative 1 of the draft

decision letter.

Page 159







84 CLIFTON HILL, NW8




Item No.

SUMMARY

The application site comprises a Grade 1| listed semi-detached villa with a studio building in
the rear garden located in the St John's Wood Conservation Area. Approval has already been
given in March 2013 for the excavation of a basement area under part of the rear garden
which links the main house with the studio and subsequently in October 2014 for a much
larger basement under the studio to create 41m2 of additional floorspace, create a lightwell at
the side of the studio building and for external alterations. Planning permission and listed
building consent are now sought in respect of alterations to the existing garden studio
including excavation of a new basement level with associated lightwell, revised footprint and
new fenestration and excavation of a staircase under the main building with a glazed bridge.
Objections have been received from the St John's Wood Society and four neighbouring
occupiers.

The key issues in this case are:

+» The impact of the proposed development on the character, appearance and special
interest of this Grade |l fisted building and the St John's Wood Conservation Area;

» The impact of the proposal on the amenity of neighbouring residents;

» The impact of the excavation waorks on adjeining trees.

The proposal is considered to be acceptable in both design and amenity terms as well as in
respect of its impact on trees in accordance with the relevant policies in the Unitary
Development Plan {(UDP) and Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies (the City Plan). It is
therefore recommended for approval.

CONSULTATIONS

HISTORIC ENGLAND
No objection.

THAMES WATER
No objections raised. Informatives provided.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
Ne comments are made in respect of this application.

ST JOHN'S WOOD SOCIETY

The St John's Wood Society does not object to the replacement of the existing garden studio.
However, we object to the glazed bridge to the studio as this structure would result in the
studio reading as a large extension to the main building which would have a harmful impact on
the character and setting of this Grade I listed building. We request that the hard landscaping
is further reduced in size to allow for the planting of a garden which would be more fitting in
this setting. We query if it is possible to properly maintain the preposed green roof. We
request that the impact on neighbours is carefully assessed especially in terms of light
pallution.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
No objection.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Any response to be reported verbally.

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER
No objections subject to an updated tree report.

Page



item No.

4

BUILDING CONTROL

The structural method statement is considered to be acceptable. An investigation of existing
structures and geology has been undertaken and found to be of sufficient detail. The
existence of groundwater, including underground rivers, has been researched and the
likelihood of local fiooding or adverse effects on the water table has been found to be
negligible. The basement is to be constructed using piled walls with internal RC retaining walis
which is considered to be appropriate for this site. The proposals to safeguard adjacent
propertias during construction are considerad to be acceptable.

ADJOINING OWNERS/QCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 54; Total No. of Replies: 4

The following concerns were raised:

Design

» The building, including the studio, is Grade |l listed and in the important 5t John's Wood
Conservation Area and should therefore be protected;

« The proposal will destroy a beautiful Grade Il listed building and is out of keeping with the
character and appearance of the conservation area;

e The link would be harmful to the setting of the main house;

* The studio should not be allowed to be an extension te the main building;

* The works set a bad precedent for the street, are unwarranted and unnecessary.

Structural Issues
e [ncreased risk of subsidence to neighbouring properties as well as subject property.

Increasingly harmful applications

s What was originally a particularly odd request to link the two buildings by a small
underground corridor {the owner apparently unwilling to walk the 10 paces above ground
between the two buildings) has now become a request for full scale invasive underground
works to an architecturally important building in the St John's Wood Conservation Area;

¢ Each successive application has asked for more and more extensive and invasive works
and the series of applications evidence what | would call "creeping” planning. More and
more is being asked in each application. The applicant's tactic has been to ask the Council
to agree to invasive works in stages, as opposed to in one application, in the hope that a
gradual series of applications will mask the fact that the end result of what is being
proposed is in fact very serious and invasive excavation works tc a Grade I listed building
which will also be detrimental to the conservation area;

+ Dubious planning tactics where an initial, seemingly innocucus application is made in the
knowledge that, if granted, a series of further, far more major, applications will be
submitted. The Councii needs to see through this and reject this further application for
such major works to a Grade ! listed building and garden studio which will harm our
cultural heritage;

« The approved work should not be exceeded as in the past there has been experience of
this happening and planning permission being requested retrospectively.

Construction

s There is a moving belt earth mover, which is sometimes in use for five and a half days in
the week. It is very noisy and disruptive and is causing distress to the residents living
nearby,

s Further suspensicn of parking bays is not acceptahie;

» {tis the long term residents who always have to endure the noise, mess and general
inconvenience to their lives in a quiet street in a supposedly conservation area, although

Page 163



Item No.

4

what is thought to be conserved is unclear, as it is certainly not the peace and tranquillity
of the people who actually live there.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

No.84 Clifton Hill is a Grade Il listed semi-detached villa within the St John's Wood
Conservation Area, in use as a single family dwelling. The building has a large detached
former artist's studio in the rear garden used in conjunction with the house.

The studio building appears to date from the post-war period and is not of special architectural
interest, although it does have some historic interest as an indicator of the former uses of the
houses as the homes of artists for which St John's Wood is renowned. It is not thought the
studic was used by any prominent artists. The studio, while not physically attached to the
main house, is listed by reason of being a structure within the curtilage of a listed building.

4.2 Relevant History

7.10.2014 — Planning permissicn and listed building consent granted in respect of alterations
to existing garden studio bulilding including excavation of basement below studio to link with
the main house and side lightwell. (RN: 14/01890/FULL and 14/01891/LBC).

15.08.2013- Approval of Details of trees, landscaping scheme, omit the rooflight to the
basement link and Construction Management Plan pursuant to Conditions 4, 5, 6 and 7 of
pianning permission dated 13 March 2013 {(RN: 12/08339). (13/04216/ADFULL).

13.3.2013 - Planning permission and listed building consent granted in respect of alterations
to single family dwellinghouse including; internal alteration to main house, alterations to rear
ground floor garden access, internal and external alterations to garden studio, formation of
external store at lower ground floor level to front elevation and associated internal and
external alterations. Excavation to create new basement link between the main house and
studio. (RN: 12/08339/FULL and 12/08340/LBC).

10.7.2012 — Planning permission and listed building consent granted in respect of alterations
to single family dwellinghouse including; internal alteration to main house, alterations to rear
ground flocor garden access, internal and external alterations to garden studio, formation of
external store at lower ground floer level to front elevation and associated internal and
external alterations. (RN: 12/02223/FULL and 12/00772/LBC).

THE PROPOSAL

Planning permission and listed building consent are sought in respect of alterations to the
existing garden studio including excavation of a new basement leve! with associated lightwell,
revised footprint and new fenestration and excavation of a staircase under the main building
with a glazed bridge. The height of the studio has been reduced by 200mm during the course
of this application.

Approval has already been given in March 2013 for the excavation of a basement area under
part of the rear garden which links the main house with the studio and subsequently in
October 2014 for a much larger basement under the studio to create 41m2 of additional
floarspace, create a lightwell at the side of the studio building and for external alterations.

Page 164



ltem No.

4

These applications are again seeking permission for the basement link to the studio building,
the basement underneath the studio building, a lightwell and external alterations. However,
further excavation is proposed under the main building to accommodate a larger staircase, an
internal giazed bridge, an alteration to the footprint of the studio building and the installation of
a green roof to the studio building.

At the time of the site visil, it was evident that excavation works were underway to implement
the 2013 permission.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The proposal is considered to accord with Policy H3 of the UDP, which states that extensions
to residential properties are acceptable in principle.

6.2 Townscape and Design

Objections have been received from neighbouring residents on grounds that the proposal
would cause harm to the listed building and the wider conservation area.

The rear studio building, although listed by virtue of being a curtilage building, is not
considered to be of intrinsic interest itself. The building dominates the rear garden and the
setting of the main listed building due to its proximity to the house. The removal of the
traditionally styled (but modern double glazed) timber windows in the studio are acceptable
given it is a post-war structure. The insertion of aluminium windows and doors are not
traditional features but given the building’s age, and other improvements to its appearance by
incorporating a green roof and the reduction in height, these changes are considered
acceptable.

As part of this application, the studio would be reduced in width but increased in length to
bring it closer to the main house. The reduction in width has created a gap between the studio
and the recently constructed lightwell. Such arrangements are not normally encouraged,
especially when lightwells are located at the end of a garden. However, it is considered that it
may not be so harmful as to warrant a refusal in this instance.

The link to the main house woutd remain at subterranean level which is considered to be
appropriate. The studio would therefore not appear as an extension to the main building as
neighbours have stated. The glazed bridge would be inside the main building and is
considered to be acceptable.

Despite the objections received, it is not considered that the basement excavation under the
studio building, which has previously been approved, will harm the special architectural and
historic interest of this listed house.

6.3  Amenity

The external manifestations of the basement would be limited to a lightwell at the end of the
garden. This lightwell, in its currently proposed size and location, has previously been
approved and it is understood that it has now been constructed. The difference in this case is
that the reconfigured footprint of the studio would result in a gap between the lightwell and the
studio. The St John's Wood Society has raised concern about potential light pollution,
however, it is considered that given the high boundary treatment, the metal grille above the
lightwell and the previous permissions, permission could not be reasonably withheld in this

instance. It is considered that the propclé)sed basement extension, once built, would have no
age



Item No.

4

significant impact on the amenities of neighbouring properties and would ther&fore comply
with Policy ENV13 of the UDP and Policy 529 of the Westminster City Plan.

The studio building would be reduced in height and would therefore improve the amenities of

the occupiers of properties to the rear of the site. Given the existing high boundary treatment,

the additional glazing wouid not cause a material loss of privacy or increased light pollution to
" neighbouring occupiers. The alterations to the studio also meet the objectives of Policy

ENV13 of the UDP and Policy $29 of the Westminster City Plan.

6.4 Highways/Parking Issues

The proposal does not represent an increase in residential units or a loss of parking and as
such the proposal is not contrary to Policy TRANSZ23.

6.5 Equalities and Diversities

Not relevant in the determination of this application.

6.6 Economic Considerations

Not relevant in the determination of this application.

6.7 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations
None relevant.

6.8 London Pilan

The praposals do not raise strategic issues and does not have significant implications for the
London Plan.

6.9 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012, It sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. 1t is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Unti! 27 March 2013, the City Councit was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight
should be given to relevant policies according to their degree of consistency with the NPPF
(the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of these applications are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.10 Planning Obligations

Not relevant in the determination of this application.

Page 166



ltem No.

-4

6.11 * Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

The proposal is considered to be acceptable with regards to Policy ENV16 of the UDP. The
basement link is not located 1.2 metres beneath the ground level as required by the City
Council’s basement SPD, however, much of the excavation which has previously been
approved is already underway.

The St John’s Wood Society have requested further soft landscaping instead of hard
landscaping. Such a request would normally be supported, however, the current scheme
already provides greater soft landscaping than earlier schemes and by reconfiguring the
footprint of the outbuilding, increases the amount of useable garden space. They also query
how the green roof would be maintained, however, it is considered that there is sufficient
space to two sides of the building to provide adequate access for maintenance.

Whilst the lightwell has not been moved since the previous permission, it is recommended that
an up-to-date report outlining tree protection measures is sought by condition.

6.12 Otherlissues
6.12.1 Basement Excavation

The impact of this type of development is at the heart of concerns expressed by residents
across many central London Boroughs, heightened by well publicised accidents occurring
during basement constructions. Residents are concerned that the excavation of new
basements is a risky construction process with potential harm to adjoining buildings and
occupiers. Many also cite potential effects on the water table and the potential increase in the
risk of flooding. Such concerns have been raised by neighbouring occupiers who specifically
refer to potential subsidence as a result of the works.

Studies have been undertaken which advise that subterranean development in a dense urban
environment, especially basements buiit under existing vulnerable structures is a challenging
engineering endeavour and that in particular it carries a potential risk of damage to both the
existing and neighbouring structures and infrastructure if the subterranean development is ill-
planned, poorly constructed and does not properly consider geology and hydrology.

While the Building Regulations determine whether the detailed design of buildings and their
foundations will allow the buildings to be constructed and used safely, the National Planning
Palicy Framework March 2012 states that the planning system should contribute to and
enhance the natural and local environment by preventing both new and existing development
from contributing to or being put at unacceptable risk from, or being adversely affected by land
instability.

The NPPF goes on to state that in order to prevent unacceptable risks from land instability,
planning decisions should ensure that new development is appropriate for its location. It
advises that where a site is affected by land stability issues, responsibility for securing a safe
development rests with the developer and/or landowner.

The NPPF advises that planning decisions should ensure that a site is suitable for its new use
taking account of ground conditions and land instability and any proposals for mitigation, and
that adequate site investigation information, prepared by a competent person, is presented.

Officers consider that in the light of the above it would be justifiable to adopt a precautionary
approach to these types of development where there is a potential to cause damage to
adjoining structures. To address this, the applicant has provided a structural engineer's report
explaining the likely methodology of excavation. Ané %eport by a member of the relevant

Page 1



Item No.

4

professional institution carries a duty of care which should be sufficient to demonstrate that
the matter has been properiy considered at this early stage.

The purpose of such a report at the planning application stage is to demonstrate that a
subterranean development can be constructed on the particular site having regard to the site,
existing structural conditions and geology. It does not prescribe the engineering techniques
that must be used during construction which may need to be altered once the excavation has
occurred. The structural integrity of the development during the construction is not controlled
through the planning system but through Building Regulations and the Party Wall Act.

Building Control have assessed the reports provided and consider that the proposed
construction methodology appears satisfactory. Should permission be granted, these
statements will not be approved, nor will conditions be imposed requiring the works to be
carried out in accordance with them. The purpose of the reports is to show that there is no
foreseeable impediment to the scheme satisfying the Building Regulations in due course. It is
considered that this is as far as this matter can reasonably be taken as part of the
consideraticn of the planning application. Detailed matters of engineering techniques, and
whether these secure the structural integrity of the development and neighbouring buildings
during the course of construction, are controlled through other statutory codes and
regulations, cited above. To go further would be to act beyond the bounds of planning control.

The City Council have been preparing guidance and policies to address the need to take into
consideration land instability, flood risk and other considerations when dealing with hasement
applications. Last year the City Council adopted the Supplementary Planning Document
'Basement Development in Westminster' (24 October 201 4), which was produced to provide
further advice on how current policy can be implemented in relation to basement development
- until the formal policy can be adopted. Consultation on a revised formal policy, 'Draft
Basements Policy', is currently underway, and wil! form part of the local plan (replacing the
UDP) once adopted.

The basement guidelines and basements policy documents have different status in the
planning process. The SPD having now been adopted can be given considerable weight
(known as material weight or a material consideration). It is expected that weight will be
attached to the draft policy for all applications submitted after 1 November 2015,

6.12.2 Construction Management

A Construction Management Pian (CMP) has been approved in relation fo the 2013
permission which has already been implemented and which is very similar to this proposal. It
is therefore considered appropriate to require this permission to be carried out in accordance
with the approved CMP, unless an alternative plan is approved by the City Council. A further
condition is recommended to control the hours of construction works, particularly noisy works
of excavation, which whilst it is inevitable that all construction works will have some impact on
neighbours, should go some way to addressing the concerns of residents.

6.12.3 Number of Planning Applications

Concerns have been raised by neighbouring occupiers about the way in which the applicant
has submitted successive applications, with each one being progressively worse than the last.
Whilst it may be the case that each application has proposed more substantial works than the
last, it is not within planning control to restrict the number of applications that can be
submitted.

Page 168



ltem No.

4

6.13 Conclusion

The proposal is considered to be acceptable in both design and amenity terms as well as in
respect of its impact on trees in accordance with the relevant policies in the UDP and the City
Plan. Both applications are therefore recommended for approval.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

N bhON -

Application forms

Email from Environment Agency dated 7 July 2015

Email from Thames Water dated 7 July 2015

Emails from Historic England dated 14 July 2015

Email from Building Control dated 9 July 2015

Memorandum from the Highways Planning Manager dated 13 July 2015
Emails from Historic England dated 14 July 2015

Objection from the St John's Wood Society dated 16 J uly 2015
Memorandum from the Arboricultural Manager dated 11 August 2015

. Objection from the owner/occupier of 82 Clifton Hill dated 17 August 2015

- Objection from the owner/occupier of 71A Clifton Hill dated 18 August 2015

. Objection from the owner/occupier of 80 Clifton Hill dated 21 August 2015

- Objection from the owner/occupier of First Floor, 82 Clifton Hill dated 27 August 2015

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT SARAH WHITNALL ON 020 7641 2929 OR BY
E-MAIL - swhitnall@westminster.gov.uk

Jd_wpdocsishort-te\sci2015.11-244temd doci0
131172015

Page 169



15/04945/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address; 84 Clifton Hill, London, NW8 0JT

Proposal: Alterations to the existing garden studio including excavation of a new basement
tevel with associated lightwell, revised footprint and new fenestration and excavation
of a staircase under the main building with a glazed bridge.

Pian Nos: L{-1)100, P133(BE)-210, P133(BE)-210.1, P133(BE)-310, P133(BE)-413, L(-2)300
A, L(-2)301, L{-2)302 A, L(-3)300 A, L(-3)301 A, L{-4)300 A, L{-2)_301 Proposed vs
Approved Lower Ground Floor Plan, Design and Access Statement, Historic
Building Impact Assessment, Arboricultural Survey, Constraints and Impact
Assessment.

Case Officer:  Claire Berry Direct Tel. No. 0207641 4203

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

- ‘\'\
PN

AN

-

1 kﬁevelppme\nt\hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
_ether documents listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
// City Council :%\Iocal“glanning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.
< S o . /.//’ o .~.I
* Reason: /;J !
'\For fhe\avoigahce of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

£

s

2 Exceptfor basement excavation work, you must carry out any building work which can be heard
at the boundary of the'site ohly:
* between 08.00 and18.00 Monday ta Friday:
* between 08.00 and 13.00.0n Saturday; and

* not a‘t-\glf on $,uﬁ’day§-,_ban\< holidays and public holidays.

You must carry ouY'Easement excgyé_t_fdn ork only:
* between 08.00 angi*TS.*aQ\‘ nda&o Friday; and
*not at all on Satur,tiiays, S 'é';?s,\ba\n}i holidays and public holidays.

b s :\.\j Y
Noisy work must not take pl\age w@e)these hours. (C11BA)

T -
. -

Reason:; T SO
To protect the environment of neig ouring fesidepts. This is as\aet out in S29 and S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Poligies adoptéd Novem €M2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Deveiopment Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (811'5/ --)/\ )
NS N

L . I "~->

3 Allnew work to the outside of the building must.match exis ing original{tﬁork in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished appearance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we have approyed or a’r_e/‘.'réqui;ﬁ%i by conditions to this
permission. (C26AA) - (/ v

NN

N

S

Page 170



15/04945/FULL

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservation Aréa. This is as set
out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Pre Commencement Condition. You must apply to us for approval of the ways in which you
will protect the trees which you are keeping, as shown on drawing nos. tr-1114-14(B) and L(-
2)300. You must not start any demolition, site clearance or building work, and you must not take
any equipment, machinery or materials for the development onto the site, until we have
approved what you have sent us. The tree protection must follow the recommendations in
section 7 of British Standard BS5837: 2005. You must then carry out the work according to the
approved details. (C31AC)

Reason:

To make sure that the trees on the site are adequately protected during building works. This is
as set out in S38 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 (A), ENV 186 and ENV 17 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007. (R31AQ)

You must carry out the development in accordance with the Construction Management Plan
approved on 15.08.2015 under Ref: 13/04216/ADFULL. This is unless an alternative
Construction Management Plan is submitted and approved by the City Council.

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in $29 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV 5 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007,

You must apply to us for approvai of detailed drawings of a hard and soft landscaping scheme
which includes the number, size, species and position of trees and shrubs. You must not start
work on the relevant part of the development until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the tandscaping and planting within one planting season of completing
the development (or within any other time limit we agree to in writing}.

If you remove any trees or find that they are dying, severely damaged or diseased within five
years of planting them, you must replace them with trees of a similar size and species.
{C30CB)

Reason:

To improve the appearance of the development, to make sure that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservation Area, and to improve
its contribution to biodiversity and the local environment. This is as set out in $25, $28 and $38
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 18, ENV 17,
DES 1 (A) and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007. (R30CD)

Page 171



15/04945/FULL

You must not use the roof of the building for sitting out or for any other purpose. You can
however use the roof to escape in an emergency. (C21AA)}

Reason;

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set out
in 529 and S32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

You must apply to us for approval of the proposed metal grille to the lightwell. You must not
start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved what you have sent
us.

You must then carry out the work according to these approved details.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservation Area. This is as set
out in 525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to wark with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Page 172



15/04946/LBC
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 84 Clifton Hill, London, NW8 0JT

Proposal: Alterations to the existing garden studio including excavation of a new basement
level with associated lightwell, revised footprint and new fenestration and excavation
of a staircase under the main huilding with a glazed bridge.

Plan Nos: L(-1)100, P133(BE)-210, P133(BE)}-210.1, P133(BE)-310, P133(BE}-413, L{-2)300
A, L(-2)301, L(-2)302 A, L(-3)300 A, L(-3)301 A, L{-4)300 A, L.(-2)_301 Proposed vs
Approved Lower Ground Floor Plan, Design and Access Statement, Historic
Building Impact Assessment, Construction Management Plan Statement and
Arboricultural Survey, Constraints and Impact Assessment.

Case Officer: Claire Berry Direct Tel. No. 0207641 4203

Recommended Condition({s) and Reason(s):
/_/ \_\.\
1 Tt}epr_rks hereby perm;tted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and other
Councﬁ as/local\ptaﬁn\mg authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.
-
s b

Re 7 :
AN Foraie avmgance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

/f
\ E

2 All new work and 1mprove}nents inside and outside the building must match existing original
adjacent workin terms of the-choice of materials, method of construction and finished
appearance. Thls/a’pplles unléss differences are shown on the approved drawings or are
required in COI)d!tIOI'tS to thls perrﬁtssmn (C27AA)

Reason: \‘\\ s

To protect the spe\clal archltecturai\or historic interest of this building and to make sure the

development contributes to thecha % appearance of the St Jehn's Wood Conservation

Area. This is as set out in é25 and\S\ astminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted

November 2013 and DES 1 and paras &]

we adopted in January 2007, (RQ?AG)/

08 tg 10.146 of our Unitary Development Plan that

Informative(s): N i 5

1 SUMMARY OF REASONS FOR GRANTIN/G CONDITL@ A MST)ED BUILDING CONSENT -
In reaching the decision to grant listed buildipg conseft with conditions; the City Council has
had regard to the relevant policies in the Natio alPlannmg licy Framework March 2012, the
London Plan July 2011, Westminster's City Piari: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013,
and the City of Westmlnster Unitary Development FPlan ,ddopted J;nuaﬁ‘ 2007, as well as

relevant supplementary planning guidance, representaf;ons recew'eﬁ\and all other material
/

considerations. \ S
The City Council decided that the proposed works would n t\hérm the character of this building
of special architectural or historic interest.

In reaching this decision the following were of particular relevance:

$25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies and DES 10 including paras 10.130
to 10.146 of the Unitary Development Plan, and paragraph 2.3-2.4 of our Supplementary
Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings.

Page 173



.E e — "I Byl 31 pauodas

[H R —— S R 0 S0 by
il Yo B S i i f .._r.n___l,__,_ TS D PRI 60 O SUBSURRD [V
YRS Erarat S = “Suopsautp g Ao s

[=] [= @ B i W) B33 100 o

NV1d 0074 ONNOYI HIMOT 03A0HddY "SA 03S0d0d

] 'l 1o AN

THH NOLIND 98 m vﬂ4
_ o R e s .....;...huql.l.l...__. v S R ; . . {

TIH NOL4M0 ¥28 |

_ TIIH NOLIND 78




e | | ~—

Wit JO0)4 punasg Jama ) pasodaly <4 .E B [ — TINLE B 01 PELIOTR
1 s ey —_—— B IS SUETWD 0 R00E Auy

11 Uy A L
bt o p— “ f L~ “ES UG PEIAUE 3G 0 SunisIaLg Y
N Y A L™ E.._. Wi e il sunesupsp painds 4o e
L w 3 A B s o} 395 1o g

ey s il

NY1d 50074 ONNOYS 43MOT 03S0d0Hd

m TIH NOLIND 98
|

TIIH NOLIMD 28 -

TIK NOL4To 28




W Tunsey

LAy | Evoon i ez o
Uelg oy pasodil
— T

__:..Bg_uf. b

IR By § prugng

(

11l

[=]3

=

ity s pd oy

TIIH NOL4MO 98

PR W) O prundal

o0 |50l SUGSSUD 10 SI0kA My
‘A 0 PRIAGI 9 01 SUOTELE |y
SRR pund; ded a)
B SR W) S 10U of

NY1d 4004 0350d08d

Pa(je 176

TIIH NOLdMD 28

TIIH NOL4ND 228




a— s

Page 177

PROPOSED BASEMENT PLAN
D not scale from this drawing. KEY
e o

Any eors or omissiens must be
reparied 1 the rchineet.

I




“EIp SN L) S I U]

........

YV NOILJ3S 03S0d0dd

| I

i

I
Page 178




==

IR B 01 paLeda

1SNy SudSRUD A SI00E Ay
S U0 POy 50 0 USSR Iy
sy pay o s
"B S0 W) afes 1w o

.

NOILYAF13 INOHS 03S0d0bd

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

[ 77 o5t =ty vy

= = ECT0 = InS ey

Page 179




TIEAE B 08 pIUODR

000
“ B IR UOSTRIO 10 SIIER Jary

0o
“HUS UG PEIGID 99 0L SUOSLAD |l
ﬂ r__ Sunjse P Agon asqy
Buwwp 4 WO o33 10U 0

£0°Z| = lybiay pasodoig
€821 = Wyfiay pasodoyy
£6Z1 = whiay Gunspg

88 NOILI3S 0380d04d

Page 180




Agenda Iltem 5

Item No.

5

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date Classification

24 November 2015 For General Release

Report of
Director of Planning

Wards invoived
Marylebone High Street

Subject of Report 49 Marylebone High Street, London, W1U 5ED
Proposal Installation of four new recessed vent louvres and one replacement
louvre on the southern elevation at fower ground floor level to serve a
new internal ventilation system.
Agent Nicholas Taylor + Associates
On behalf of X Barre London Ltd
Registered Number 15/08304/FULL TP /PP No TP/M10Q767
Date of Application 07.09.2015 Date 07.09.2015
amended!
compieted
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area

Harley Street

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone
Qutside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Qutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 181




20 Metres

0 510

Nata: 12/11/7018

Data Source:

esty's

All rinhte recarvad Licence numhar | A 100016597

.mm
m
! 5
25

Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright and/or database right 2013,

City of Westminster




i
—

=

p——

1
=
-
L
i
o
T
w
T
)
-
w
z
o
m
w
.|
>
(%
<
=
(=2
<t




ltem No.

5

SUMMARY

The application site comprises a three storey building on a backland site comprising
basement, ground and first floor levels. The building, which is unlisted and iocated within the
Harley Street Conservation Area, is predominately utilised as a medical facility. The property
is surrounded by other buildings which are primarily in commercial use on the lower floors,
fronting Marylebone High Street and Devonshire Street, with residential flats on the upper
floors. The lawful use of the upper floors of the building is a dual/alternative use as either/or
office (Class B1) 8r non-residential institution (Class D1).

In July 2015 permission was granted for the temporary use (until January 2024) of part of the
lower ground floor of the property as an exercise/dance studio (Class D2). In order to protect
the amenity of neighbouring residents, conditions were imposed to prevent disturbance from

noise within the premises and requiring all windows and lower ground floor levels to be fixed

shut and fitted with secondary glazing. This permission has not yet been implemented.

The current scheme is for the installation of four new louvres and the replacement of an
existing vent opening above an emergency door on the southern boundary wall to serve an
upgraded internal ventilation system for the dance studio. The ventilation system is proposed
to be fitted within silencers to ensure that sound from the fitness studio does not break out of
the buiiding. Furthermore, Condition 2 of the July 2015 permission prevents amplified sound
from the gym from being audible cutside the premises.

Objections have been received both to the principle of the use, including disturbance from
internal activity, and to potential noise disturbance from the operation of the new ventilation
system. The application is supported by an acoustic report. This has been assessed by the
Environmental Health officer who has raised no objection subject to conditions.

In these circumstances, subject to controls over the level of noise emissions and the hours of
plant operaticn, it is not considered the objections can be supported.

CONSULTATIONS

MARYLEBONE ASSQOCIATION
No comments received.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection subject to condition.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 83; Tctal No, of Replies: 4.
Four objections to the propasal on the following grounds;

- Existing noise levels are excessive.
- Concerns that additional plant louvres will exacerbate noise levels.
- Concerns over ongoing maintenance of plant.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes

Page 184



Item No.

5

4. HISTORY

In July 2015 permission was granted subject to condition (ref: 15/03629/FULL) for the
temporary use of part of the lower ground floor of the property as an exercise/dance studio
(Class [32). In order to protect the amenity of neighbours in proximity to the site the following
conditions were imposed:

No amplified sound from the gym hereby permitted shall be audible from outside the
premises.

All windows at lower ground floor level will be fixed shut and retained in this manner
permanently.

You must implement all of the acoustic mitigation measures as detailed in Section 5 of the
Noise Impact Assessment {12483.NIA.01 RevB) before the use hereby approved can
operate. You must thereafter maintain these measures to the specified standard for as
long as the use is in operation.

You must install secondary glazing to all the windows at lower ground floor level as shown
on drawing 101 and to the specification detailed in the Noise Impact Assessment

(12483 NIA.01 RevB) before the use hereby approved can operate. You must thereafter
maintain the secondary glazing in this form for as long as the use is in operation.
Customers shall not be permitted within the exercise/dance studios premises before 06:00
or after 22:00 on Monday to Saturday (not including bank holidays and public holidays)
and before 09:00 or after 18:00 on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays.

Compliance with the above conditions is required for the lifetime of the development thus all
equipment shall be maintained as necessary to ensure compliance.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

oub LN~

Application form.

Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 1 October 2015.

Letter from the occupier of Flat 09, 28 Devonshire Street dated 18 October 2015.
Letter from the occupier of Flat 24, 28 Devonshire Street dated 19 October 2015.
Letter from the occupier of Flat 42, 28 Devonshire Street dated 20 October 2015
Letter from the occupier of Fiat 45, 28 Devonshire Street dated 28 October 2015

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TC INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT LOISE FRANCIS ON 020 7641 2488 OR BY
E-MAIL —

ffrancis@westminster.gov.uk

JAd_wpdocsishort-telsci2 015-11-24\temS. doci0
131142015

Page 185



15/08304/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 49 Marylebone High Street, London, W1U S5ED

Proposal: Instaliation of four new recessed vent louvres and one replacement louvre on the
southern elevation at lower ground floor level to serve a new internal ventilation
system.

Plan Nos: Drawings: 103, 102 RevA, 100.

Case Officer: Damian Lavelle Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5974

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

g,
™,

R

/":I\

N
Thede! elopmem\hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and

,efher do nts E:sted on th:s de0|5|on letter, and any drawmgs approved subsequently by the

Reas/ on: /5

\ For fh\ avo:d,ance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

You}m@t carry gut'/any,bﬁilc@g work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:
/
* betweerl,OB 00 and/r&QO Monday to Friday;
* between 08.00 and_13.00.cn Saturday; and
* not at\all on Suﬁdayé; bank holidays and public holidays.

\
Noisy work must not take place oﬁtszde ﬁﬁe hours. (C11AA)
/’/"—-— \ .
Reason: / \ o N,
To protect the enwronmenk of ne;ghbourm res]dents This is as set out in S29 and 832 of
Woestminster's City Plan: St}a\tegi Po\‘lCies adopi:ed November 2013 and ENV 8 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adbpte iR January 20 ( /1 1ACQ

\

All new work to the outside of the bu % must match emst;Qg riginal work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction anﬁ finished | appearance. This applies unless

differences are shown on the drawings we have apprmed\car af‘e\reqwr\\ by conditions to this
permission. (C26AA) N \> o

Reason: -

To make sure that the appearance of the building is su table and th t !t contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Harley Street Co:;ls’erva o/n Area. This is as set out
in $25 and 528 of Westminster's City Pian: Strategic Pohmes dopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to TO 128 of our Unitary Development
Pian that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE}) o

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
buitding structure and fabric of this development as te cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s {1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75} 8 hour night-time as defined by BS
8472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Page 186



15/08304/FULL

Reason:

As set out in ENVE {2) and (6) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise or
vibration.

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive propenrty, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background tevel
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAS0, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the ‘A’ weighted sound pressure level from the piant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators} hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.,

(3) Following instaliation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a neise report must include:

{a} A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

{b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

(¢) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor Iocation and the most affected window
of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;

(f) Measurements of existing LAS0, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position}, at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures;

{g) The lowest existing L A80, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above;

{h} Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;

{i) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHOQO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 8 (1), (8) and (8) and ENV 7 (A){(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impuisive sounds; and as set out in S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing

Page 187



16/08304/FUILL

excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

The plant/machinery hereby permitted shall not be operated except between 06:00 hours and
23:00 hours daily.

Reason:

To safeguard the amenity of occupiers of noise sensitive properties and the area generally by
ensuring that the plant/machinery hereby permitted is not operated at hours when external
background noise levels are quietest thereby preventing noise and vibration nuisance as set out
in 832 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and
ENV 7 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Each of the louvres hereby approved shall be fitted with a Vent Industrial Attenuators (250mm x
1200mm) and this equipment shall be retained for as long as the louvres are in situ.

Reason:

To safeguard the amenity of occupiers of noise sensitive properties and the area generally by
ensuring that the plant/machinery hereby permitted is not operated at hours when external
background noise levels are quietest thereby preventing noise and vibration nuisance as set out
in $32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and
ENV 7 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Councit has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:;
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Conditions 4, £, 6 and 7 control noise from the approved machinery. It is very important that you
meet the conditions and we may take legal action if you do not. You should make sure that the
machinery is properly maintained and serviced regularly. (IB2AA)

Page 188



v e0l S0
= —— o
uoETiGdy Bupmi 05l | gi0zinbny 05
— 1y - UofEAG[E (INos o%@
o
e
SIVEOOUA I9W OL Y3434 ISVAd SNOLLYDIAIDIAS ONV ONISIQ TIN4 HOd
UoEAB|T [BLLISIXT "
pasodoid pue Bunsxg i _I L
————
— | .
g s T
uopuo- aseg pusix e T [ _ _ i
o e o P |
ol i v S s v o |
TP i e cteon
R St LCERYRIA B, T b
o ettt O _ _
BT A PR WG 2 L e _P@ —_— = =] = 5] [S] -
PSEARORGON 1 SSOH UG amseiny e e v iy —
2099 ZZLOZIOWPY L BLODUS @@OUSIIY e s K e e P w4
et |
|

gy et e v e )

e hens oot ot s ==

s e ==
e PFV—

e e e e e

b e e e

o i e e | ]
Pt ww eTepa t Sumaed e W -

oo Pt

X

¥

L

w

&

[ ]

&
=
BT
m

e

Page 189

saung) sBmuyong puB S| NG SSeu
USHEAST [BLIIIXT jO M3IA




ﬁ €0l -
- el R
SueEpUES e G| soe

o

UB|d J00|d PUNOIE) JamoT]
i o pue Buisixg

-

UOpUTT 8Jeg puBlX

bt

o

LS AN
o
F 3 - .

—1L_ i

=

i

-

i
T
i a

]
d
i
i
|
{
i "I\I ‘\‘Ti

I

o[
ol

A A

ll.al.. - - s
o o = .

» i - |
erm3 i wmE ) B £ 4 T s

HN\\{

?'?q?__\/

i

asuuap aus o Hed JoN @

fax



	Agenda
	 Schedule of Applications
	1 40-41 Pall Mall, SW1 (Addendum Report)
	2 12 Elgin Avenue, W9
	3 Sussex Square, Gloucester Square, Hyde Park Square, W2
	4 84 Clifton Hill, NW8
	5 49 Marylebone High Street, W1

